Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, June 1, 2018 10:06 AM

To: .22

Subject: Cynefin

Attachments: A Leader's Framework for Decision Making - HBR.pdf
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: Friday, June 1, 2018 10:04 AM
To: Hughes, Trevor LBR:EX

Subject: Re: COS to Ottawa

Thanks!

Okenge Yuma Morisho
Deputy Minister
Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier
Original Message
From: Hughes, Trevor LBR:EX
Sent: Friday, June 1, 2018 9:57 AM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Subject: COS to Ottawa

No issues from Ministry of Labour that are needed to be shared in Ottawa.

T.
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: Friday, June 1, 2018 10:28 AM
To: Nikolejsin, Dave EMPR:EX
Subject: RE: May options.pptx

Thanks.

From: Nikolejsin, Dave EMPR:EX
Sent: Friday, June 1, 2018 9:59 AM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Subject: FW: May options.pptx

Here’s my input for Ottawa. As you can see Geoff and Don already have it.

From: Nikolejsin, Dave EMPR:EX

Sent: June 1, 2018 8:30 AM

To: Lloyd, Evan GCPE:EX <Evan.Lloyd@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: May options.pptx

From: Nikolejsin, Dave EMPR:EX

Sent: May 30, 2018 6:20 PM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX <Geoff.Meggs@gov.bc.ca>; Wright, Don J. PREM:EX <Don.J.Wright@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Zacharias, Mark ENV:EX <Mark.Zacharias@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: May options.pptx

Here is my brain dump for the day. If this makes sense to people we should open up the necessary back channels asap
while our moment is open.
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: Friday, June 1, 2018 3:38 PM

To: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX
Subject: RE: Question: CRT

Thanks. No, | have not. oym

From: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX
Sent: Friday, June 1, 2018 3:37 PM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX
Subject: Question: CRT

Okenge —

I’'m wondering if you have had any further discussions regarding First Nations concerns with Canada’s approach to the
CRT negotiations. I’'m told that Indigenous leaders from BC have now completely disengaged from the process and are

considering next steps.
Thanks,

leremy
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, June 1, 2018 3:50 PM

To: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX
Subject: RE: Visit to Ottawa

thx

From: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX

Sent: Friday, June 1, 2018 3:49 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX
Subject: RE: Visit to Ottawa

Hi Okenge,

My advice is as follows:

s.13

Thanks,
Grant

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX <Okenge.YumaMorisho@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: Friday, June 1, 2018 1:18 PM

To: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Subject: FW: Visit to Ottawa

Grant: please help me identify the lead ministry for each one of the items below. | will then send emails to colleagues
today. Many thanks, oym

From: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, June 1, 2018 12:05 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Bain, Don PREM:EX; Wade, Debbie PREM:EX
Subject: Visit to Ottawa
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Okenge, the proposed trip to Ottawa June 11 and 12 is coming together. I'd like your assistance to get some background
on the following issues. Don Bain will be accompanying me. Gerry Butts has agreed to meet. (Debbie, please try to firm
up the time.)
The subjects we want to pursue are:

¢ Renewed engagement on environmental regulations regarding dilbit and the OPP;

¢  Salmon aquaculture and permit renewal;

e Wild salmon initiatives for the International Year of the Salmon;

e Infrastructure issues, including cultural institutions (RBC Museum, VAG) and transit, including SFU gondola;

¢ Economic development initiatives, including the digital supercluster.
Thanks for your assistance

Geoff

GEOFF MEGGS

Chief of Staff, Office of the Premier
West Annex, Parliament Buildings,
501 Belleville St, Victoria, BC V8V 2L8
(250) 356-6271
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: Friday, June 1, 2018 4:35 PM

To: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Subject: RE: Thanks

HA!

From: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX
Sent: Friday, June 1, 2018 4:33 PM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Thanks

In return you can teach us how to maintain an expressionless face for so long while in the background!
Have a good weekend.

JH

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, June 1, 2018 4:15 PM

To: LP Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat; LP Office of Protocol
Cc: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: Thanks

Dear Team:
The estimates process concluded yesterday and the Legislature rose for the summer.

As you know, this process is an integral part of our parliamentary system, providing MLAs the
opportunity to ask questions about ministries’ plans and proposed spending.

BY now, most of you are likely well versed in the estimates process; but, just in case you need a
refresher feel free to visit the following page: http://members.leg.bc.ca/work-of-mla/budget-
estimates.htm

I would like to thank each one of you for your diligent work planning, coordinating, drafting and
delivering briefing materials for this exercise.

As is often the case in the area of policy coordination, your hard work and preparation is akin to
“insurance policy” for yours truly. . . i.e., one always wants complete coverage while hoping never
to have touseit. ..

Well, | felt my coverage was quite comprehensive and | would like to thank you for it.

Now, get some well-deserved rest and enjoy your week-end.
20
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oym

21
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, June 1, 2018 5:10 PM

To: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX; Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Cc: Periwal, Sukumar IGRS:EX; Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX; Vinette, Nicole IGRS:EX; Smith,
Grant H IGRS:EX

Subject: RE: FOR REVIEW: Taiwan-Canada Cultural Exchange Week Proclamation - DUE JUNE 5

Our advice is as follows:

s.13;s.16

Thanks, oym

From: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Sent: Friday, June 1, 2018 3:40 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Subject: FOR REVIEW: Taiwan-Canada Cultural Exchange Week Proclamation - DUE JUNE 5

Hi Okenge,

Sandra Carroll is asking for your review and advice on this. | ran it by Pierrette first. She indicates that such
proclamations will create a precedent in Canada.

Thank you,

Kelly Brubacher

Executive Coordinator|Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat | Office of the Premier|Government of British Columbia|Canada
Office: 250.387.0752

Cell: 250.507.6658

Fax: 250.387.1920

Email: Kelly.Brubacher@gov.bc.ca

From: Meadows, Jennifer L TAC:EX
Sent: Wednesday, May 30, 2018 12:42 PM

22

Page 12 0of 321 OOP-2018-86042



To: IGRS FOI IGRS:EX

Subject: For review: Taiwan-Canada Cultural Exchange Week Proclamation

Good afternoon,

Attached is a draft decision note to proclaim July 8 to 15 Taiwanese-Canadian Culture Exchange Week.

IGRS staff were consulted, as referenced in the DN, however DM Carroll would appreciate Okenge’s review and advice

before proceeding.

If you have any questions or further information is needed, please let me know.

Thank you,

JENNIFER MEADOWS

Director, Executive Operations

Deputy Minister’s Office

Ministry of Tourism, Arts and Culture and

Ministry Responsible for Sport and Multiculturalism
8" Floor, 1810 Blanshard Street, Victoria BC V8W 9T2
p: 778-698-1669 | m: 250-507-0063

23
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: Saturday, June 2, 2018 9:48 AM
To: Baskerville, Shannon AEST:EX
Subject: Fw: Need a Favour

Please see below emails for Minister Philpott's CoS and staffer. oym

From: El Bied, Kenza (AADNC/AANDC) <kenza.elbied@canada.ca>

Sent: Saturday, June 2, 2018 9:41 AM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; Tremblay, Jean-Francois (AADNC/AANDC)
Subject: Re: Need a Favour

Salut Okenge,

Voici les noms du bureau du ministre avec qui tu dois renter en contact:

Rachel Doran, COS to Minister: Rachel.doran(@canada.ca
Brian Kaufmann: brian.kaufmann(@canada.ca

Merci
Kenza

Sent from my Bell Samsung device over Canada's largest network.

-------- Original message --------

From: "Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX" <Okenge.YumaMorisho@gov.bc.ca>

Date: 2018-06-01 8:51 PM (GMT-05:00)

To: "Tremblay, Jean-Francois (AADNC/AANDC)" <jean-francois.tremblay@canada.ca>
Cc: "El Bied, Kenza (AADNC/AANDC)" <kenza.elbied@canada.ca>

Subject: Need a Favour

JF:

Hope all is well. La Ministre responsable de I'éducation supérieure en Colombie Britannique (Mélanie Mark) voudrait
rencontrer la Ministre Philpott la semaine prochaine a Ottawa.

Elle sera a Ottawa pour I'ouverture d’un symposium de 'UNESCO sur les langues autochtones en tant que présidente du
Conseil des ministres de I’éducation (Canada).

De plus, comme tu peux voir en lisant sa biographie, la Ministre Mark a des origines Nisga’a, Gitxsan, Cree et

Ojibway : https://news.gov.bc.ca/ministries/advanced-education-skills-and-training/biography

Pourrais-tu nous fournir les coordonnées d’un contact au sein du cabinet de la Ministre pour nous aider a organiser
cette rencontre? Merci mille fois. oym $-17

29
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Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

30
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Saturday, June 2, 2018 10:43 AM

To: 'Tremblay, Jean-Francois (INFC)'; Baskerville, Shannon AEST:EX
Cc: 'kenza.elbied@canada.ca’'

Subject: Heads-up (and e-Intro)

JF: please meet my colleague Shannon Baskerville, DM of Advanced Education, Melanie Mark's Ministry.

Minister Mark's Office will reach out to Minister Philpott's Office shortly (Thanks Kenza!) re: a potential meeting in
Ottawa/Gatineau on June 7 between 12:30 pm and 3:45 pm.

Shannon: please meet Jean-Francois Tremblay, DM of Indigenous Services.
Cheers,

oym

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

31
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, June 4, 2018 8:16 AM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Subject: Re: HEADS-UP: MONDAY First Ministers' Teleconference

As many as you need. . . Myself for sure.

Okenge Yuma Morisho
Deputy Minister
Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier
Original Message
From: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX
Sent: Monday, June 4, 2018 7:40 AM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Subject: Re: HEADS-UP: MONDAY First Ministers' Teleconference

How many eaves droppers?

8

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, June 04, 2018 7:04 AM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Cc: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Wright, Don J. PREM:EX
Subject: Re: HEADS-UP: MONDAY First Ministers' Teleconference

PCO informed us that they are aiming for 7:30-8:00 pm (Eastern). Thx, oym

Original Message

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Saturday, June 2, 2018 9:53 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Cc: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Wright, Don J. PREM:EX
Subject: HEADS-UP: MONDAY First Ministers' Teleconference

Heads-up. Thanks, oym

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat

Office of the Premier

Original Message

From: Fox, Christiane <Christiane.Fox@pco-bcp.gc.ca>
Sent: Saturday, June 2, 2018 3:29 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; bev.yee@gov.ab.ca; Kent Campbell; '"Michael.Richards@leg.gov.mb.ca'; Lynn
Betzner; 'Jean-stephane.Bernard@mce.gouv.qc.ca' (Jean-stephane.Bernard@mce.gouv.qgc.ca); Bouchard, Helene
(IGA/MAL); Kelliann Dean; Paul Ledwell; Patricia Hearn; jim.connell@gov.yk.ca; Mike Aumond; KOkpik@GOV.NU.CA

Cc: O'Leary, Alison; Dittburner, Carolyn; Wielinga, Anne; Kenney, lan; Ferguson, Eric

34
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Subject: First Ministers' Teleconference / Téléconférence des premiers ministres

Good evening,

This is to let you know that the Prime Minister will be scheduling a call with Premiers in the evening of Monday, June 7,
to discuss Canada-US relations. | will forward more details when they become available, however please let me know if
your premier is available on Monday evening. Thank you.

s ok sk sk sk sk ok sk ok sk sk ke sk ok ok sk ok sk ok sk ok ok sk ok sk ok ok ok ok sk ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok

Bonne soirée,

Je tiens a vous informer que le premier ministre tiendra une conférence téléphonique avec les premiers ministres dans
la soirée du lundi 7 juin pour discuter des relations canado-américaines. Je vous ferai parvenir plus de détails lorsqu'ils
seront disponibles, cependant s'il vous plait laissez-moi savoir si votre premier ministre sera disponible le lundi soir.

Merci beaucoup.

Christiane Fox

35
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, June 4, 2018 8:17 AM

To: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX

Subject: Re: HEADS-UP: MONDAY First Ministers' Teleconference

Yep today. She meant June 5.

Okenge Yuma Morisho
Deputy Minister
Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier
Original Message
From: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX
Sent: Monday, June 4, 2018 7:20 AM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Subject: Re: HEADS-UP: MONDAY First Ministers' Teleconference

And that is today, right? We don't have a Monday June 7 until 2021.
On 2018-06-04, 7:05 AM, "Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX" <Okenge.YumaMorisho@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

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

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; bev.yee@gov.ab.ca; Kent Campbell; 'Michael.Richards@leg.gov.mb.ca'; Lynn
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

36
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This is to let you know that the Prime Minister will be scheduling a call with Premiers in the evening of Monday, June
7, to discuss Canada-US relations. | will forward more details when they become available, however please let me know
if your premier is available on Monday evening. Thank you.

kkkckkckskckckkokokckhkokokokcksksk sk ok sk sk skk ok sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk ok ok

Bonne soirée,

Je tiens a vous informer que le premier ministre tiendra une conférence téléphonique avec les premiers ministres
dans la soirée du lundi 7 juin pour discuter des relations canado-américaines. Je vous ferai parvenir plus de détails
lorsqu'ils seront disponibles, cependant s'il vous plait laissez-moi savoir si votre premier ministre sera disponible le lundi

soir. Merci beaucoup.

Christiane Fox

37
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: Monday, June 4, 2018 9:04 AM
To: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Robertson, Glenda J IGRS:EX; Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX;

Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX; Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX; Periwal, Sukumar IGRS:EX; Mercier,
Veronique IGRS:EX
Subject: Running late: 10 minute(s)

| will be 10 minute(s) late for "IGRS Exec Priorities & Planning Mtg".

This message was generated by BlackBerry 10

42
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, June 4, 2018 9:48 AM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Wade, Debbie PREM:EX

Cc: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Wright, Don J. PREM:EX; Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Wensink,
Alison PREM:EX

Subject: Re: DETAILS - First Ministers' Teleconference / DETAILS - Téléconférence des premiers
ministres

Amber: | will be providing a quick verbal briefing to the Premier before the call. Thanks, oym

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, June 4, 2018 9:41 AM

To: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX; Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Wright, Don J. PREM:EX; Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Subject: RE: DETAILS - First Ministers' Teleconference / DETAILS - Téléconférence des premiers ministres

Okenge,
Can you confirm if you will be providing any briefing materials ahead of the call today?

Amber

From: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, June 4, 2018 9:30 AM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Wright, Don J. PREM:EX; Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX; Higgins,
Keira PREM:EX

Subject: RE: DETAILS - First Ministers' Teleconference / DETAILS - Téléconférence des premiers ministres

Geoff will be participating on this call as well.
Thanks!

Debbie Wade

Executive Coordinator to the Chief of Staff
Office of the Premier

250-356-2785

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, June 4, 2018 9:18 AM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Wright, Don J. PREM:EX; Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX; Higgins,
Keira PREM:EX; Wade, Debbie PREM:EX

Subject: RE: DETAILS - First Ministers' Teleconference / DETAILS - Téléconférence des premiers ministres

43
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Thanks Okenge. | will confirm the Premier’s participation.

Amber

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, June 4, 2018 8:18 AM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Cc: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Wright, Don J. PREM:EX; Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX; Higgins,
Keira PREM:EX; Wade, Debbie PREM:EX

Subject: Fw: DETAILS - First Ministers' Teleconference / DETAILS - Téléconférence des premiers ministres
Importance: High

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Fox, Christiane <Christiane.Fox@pco-bcp.gc.ca>

Sent: Monday, June 4, 2018 7:29 AM

To: Fox, Christiane; Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; bev.yee@gov.ab.ca; Kent Campbell;
'Michael.Richards@leg.gov.mb.ca'; Lynn Betzner; 'Jean-stephane.Bernard@mce.gouv.qc.ca' (Jean-
stephane.Bernard@mce.gouv.qc.ca); Bouchard, Helene (IGA/MAI); Kelliann Dean; Paul Ledwell; Patricia Hearn;
jim.connell@gov.yk.ca; Mike Aumond; KOkpik@GOV.NU.CA

Cc: O'Leary, Alison; Dittburner, Carolyn; Kenney, lan; Ferguson, Eric

Subject: DETAILS - First Ministers' Teleconference / DETAILS - Téléconférence des premiers ministres

Colleagues,

This is to advise you that the First Ministers’ teleconference to discuss Canada-United States relations will
take place today, June 4, 2018 at 8 p.m. (EDT). We ask that you please dial-in to the call 15 minutes prior
to the teleconference at 7:45 p.m. (EDT) to ensure everyone is on the line in order for the call to begin
as scheduled.

Please find below the call in information and you are asked to use a landline if possible. If you have not
yet confirmed your Premier’s participation, please let us know asap.

s.15; .17

Christiane Fox

Chers collegues,

J'aimerais vous aviser que la téléconférence des premiers ministres pour discuter des relations Canada-Etats-
Unis aura lieu demain, le 4 juin 2018 a 20 h (HAE). Veuillez s’il vous plait vous joindre a I'appel 15
minutes avant le début de la téléconférence, soit a 19 h 45 (HAE) pour permettre une prise des
présences et afin que la session puisse commencer sans délais.
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Ainsi, vous trouverez l'information pour vous connecter a I'appel ci-dessous et on vous demande d'utiliser
un ligne téléphonique fixe si possible. Si nous n'avez toujours confirmer la participation de votre premier
ministre, svp nous aviser dés que possible.

s.15; .17

Christiane Fox

45
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: Monday, June 4, 2018 11:09 AM
To: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX
Subject: DMs are now aware. Thanks, oym

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

Sent: Monday, June 4, 2018 1:29 PM

To: Dawes, Sandra IGRS:EX

Cc: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX; Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX
Subject: RE: First Ministers' Conf Call_US tariffs_June 4

Very good note. thanks

From: Dawes, Sandra IGRS:EX

Sent: Monday, June 4, 2018 1:24 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX; Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Brubacher, Kelly 1GRS:EX
Subject: First Ministers' Conf Call_US tariffs_June_4

Importance: High

Hi Okenge —
This note is for your 4:45pm call today.

Thanks,
Sandra

51

Page 27 of 321 OOP-2018-86042



Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, June 4, 2018 1:33 PM

To: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Langdon, Sarah IGRS:EX
Subject: Re: PMIT's itinerary

Thx

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX

Sent: Monday, June 4, 2018 1:30 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Langdon, Sarah IGRS:EX
Subject: PMJT's itinerary

Hi Okenge,
As discussed, | have some new intel re the PM’s itinerary for his trip to BC and AB this week.

The plan now is that the entire trip will take place on Tuesday (tomorrow), and that his only stop in B.C. will be in
Chilliwack. | gather that the day will be entirely, or almost entirely, pipeline-focussed. I’'m told that the Indigenous
Advisory and Monitoring Committee (IAMC) tasked with monitoring the TMX project is having some sort of meeting or
event in Chilliwack tomorrow which the PM may drop in on. He may also meet bilaterally with Chief Ernie Crey of the
Cheam First Nation, who is one of the committee’s co-chairs. The PM’s itinerary may also include an event at one of the
campuses of the University of the Fraser Valley.

From Chilliwack, the PM will head to Alberta, where | gather he will participate in an event at Kinder Morgan’s
Edmonton South Terminal, located in Sherwood Park. | think this may include meeting with workers, etc.

Based on the above, it seems fairly clear there will not be time or place for a bilateral meeting with PJH. We will down
tools on the note we were preparing for that meeting, unless | hear otherwise from you or from Ottawa.

Thanks,
Grant

52

Page 28 of 321 OOP-2018-86042



Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, June 4, 2018 2:33 PM

To: Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX; Bain, Don PREM:EX
Cc: Caul, Doug D IRR:EX

Subject: Re: BN on National Chief

Thanks!

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat

Office of the Premier

From: Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX

Sent: Monday, June 4, 2018 2:28 PM

To: Bain, Don PREM:EX; Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Caul, Doug D IRR:EX
Subject: BN on National Chief

Please see attached...

If you need anything further, or any clarification, let me know

Jonathan Sas | Senior Ministerial Assistant | Ministry of Indigenous Relations and Reconcilliation | 778 587 4376
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

Subject: Fw: BN on National Chief
Attachments: Background Note_Call with AFN.docx

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX <Jonathan.Sas@gov.bc.ca>
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

Sent: Monday, June 4, 2018 2:49 PM

To: 'Fox, Christiane'; 'Bev Yee'

Cc: O'Leary, Alison

Subject: RE: Media Advisory - Itinerary for Tuesday, June 5, 2018
Thanks.

From: Fox, Christiane [mailto:Christiane.Fox@pco-bcp.ge.ca]
Sent: Monday, June 4, 2018 2:46 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; 'Bev Yee'

Cc: O'Leary, Alison

Subject: FW: Media Advisory - Itinerary for Tuesday, June 5, 2018

Just wanted to make sure you were aware. Very quick visit, in and out! Chris

From: Prime Minister's Office [mailto:noreply-bmail@newswire.ca]
Sent: June 4, 2018 5:44 PM

To: Fox, Christiane

Subject: Media Advisory - ltinerary for Tuesday, June 5, 2018

Media Advisory - Itinerary for Tuesday, June 5, 2018
OTTAWA, June 4, 2018 /CNW/ -

Note: All times local

Rosedale, British Columbia
8:15a.m. The Prime Minister will participate in a discussion with the Indigenous Advisory and Monitoring
Committee.
Cheam Multiplex
52161 Victor Drive
Notes for media:
* Open coverage for opening remarks only
¢ Media are asked to arrive no later than 7:45 a.m.

Sherwood Park, Alberta
2p.m. The Prime Minister will visit the Kinder Morgan Edmonton Terminal South.
1680 101A Avenue
Notes for media:
e Open coverage
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* Media are asked to arrive through the security gate no later than 1:00 p.m.

This document is also available at http:/pm.gc.ca

SOURCE Prime Minister's Office
For further information:

PMO Media Relations: media@pmo-cpm.gc.ca / pm.gc.ca/eng/media

This information is being distributed to you by / Cette information vous est transmise par : Prime Minister's Office

85 Sparks Street, Ottawa, ON, K1A 0A3, Canada
http://pm.gc.ca/

If you wish to stop receiving these types of messages from us, you can unsubscribe at any time. / Si vous ne
souhaitez plus recevoir ce type de messages de notre part, vous pouvez vous désabonner a tout moment.

60

Page 32 0f 321 OOP-2018-86042



Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: Monday, June 4, 2018 3:14 PM
To: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX
Subject: RE: 3:30 mtg

Sure. thx

From: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX
Sent: Monday, June 4, 2018 3:13 PM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Subject: 3:30 mtg

Hi Okenge,
Would you like Pierrette to come to your office for the 3:30pm meeting?
Thank you,

Kelly Brubacher

Executive Coordinator|Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat | Office of the Premier| Government of British Columbia|Canada
Office: 250.387.0752

Cell: 250.507.6658

Fax: 250.387.1920

Email: Kelly.Brubacher@gov.bc.ca
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: Monday, June 4, 2018 5:00 PM

To: Little, Christine JTT:EX

Subject: What is your cell phone? Thanks, oym

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

Sent: Monday, June 4, 2018 5:33 PM

To: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Subject: Fw: 2018 Performance Based In-Range Instructions

Attachments: 2_Instructions and Key Messages 2018.docx; 3_Performance Based InRange Movement

FAQs 2018.docx; Template letter to adjust current salary - TA.DOCX; Template letter 2
per cent Increase.docx; Template letter 2 per cent Increase Part-Time.docx

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Halls, Lori D PSA:EX <Lori.D.Halls@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, May 29, 2018 11:48 AM

To: BCPSA Agency DMC List

Cc: Riddell, Todd PSA:EX

Subject: 2018 Performance Based In-Range Instructions

Dear Colleagues,
We are now proceeding with the next performance based increase for excluded managers effective July 1, 2018.
Enclosed you will find documents that outline the process for the July 2018 increase including:

1. Performance-Based In-Range Instructions and Key Messages

2. Performance-Based In-Range FAQs

3. Template Letters
Each ministry has a report of their employees that is accessible for you to download at any time through the Public
Service Agency’s HR Analytics website https://hranalytics.gov.bc.ca/SitePages/Default.aspx. The report is located within

the Strategic HR Self-Service Reports on the right hand side of the screen. Once you are in the Strategic HR page, scroll
to the bottom and you will see the report, which is named “Management In-Range Increase Eligibility”.

Using this information, your ministry will be able to review the employees identified as eligible to receive the increase. It
remains important for each ministry executive to verify and confirm which employees are eligible for the increase as
recent staffing actions, such as temporary appointments, may not be accurately captured by the report. Further, you
remain accountable to ensure all rules continue to be followed and that the salary increase will not place the employee
over the maximum of the salary band.

Upon implementation of performance based in-range salary increases, final results will be audited and reported out to
Deputy Ministers’ Council to ensure that the eligibility criteria have been adhered to.

When your ministry has completed the performance based in-range process please have your Executive Financial
Officer, or equivalent position, submit one ticket with all the letters to AskMyHR for processing.
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For more information, please feel free to contact Todd Riddell, Compensation Specialist at 778-698-7904 in the Total
Compensation Branch.

Thank you,
Lori Halls

Deputy Minister
BC Public Service Agency
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, June 4, 2018 6:22 PM

To: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Subject: Re: 2018 Performance Based In-Range Instructions

Same here. Will check with PSA.

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Sent: Monday, June 4, 2018 6:21 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Subject: RE: 2018 Performance Based In-Range Instructions

thanks

| can’t open the link in Lori’s email below. The link should indicate who is eligible for a 2 % increase. When | tried, | got
the message” Sorry, this item hasn't been shared with you.”

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

Sent: Tuesday, June 5, 2018 7:59 AM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Subject: Please re-schedule the two meetings showing in my calendar. Thanks, oym

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

Sent: Tuesday, June 5, 2018 10:50 AM

To: Shoemaker, Wes AGRLEX; Sheldan, Tim FLNR:EX; Zacharias, Mark ENV:EX
Subject: Fw: FYI: MLA Olsen and Senator Ranker

Please note. Thx

From: Canitz, Shelley L PREM:EX <Shelley.Canitz@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, June 5, 2018 10:43 AM

To: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX; Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Subject: FW: FYIl: MLA Olsen and Senator Ranker

FYI

From: Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, June 5, 2018 10:39 AM

To: Canitz, Shelley L PREM:EX

Subject: FYI: MLA Olsen and Senator Ranker

Hello Shelley. If you think it’s appropriate to share with IGRS and Don Wright — Green Caucus let us know this morning
that MLA Olsen is hosting a skype meeting with Washington State Senator Ranker on his role in addressing fish farm
issues in that state. Media will be invited. This will be held at the end of this week -- once | have date and time, | will let
you know.

Thank you,
Donna

Donna Sanford

Executive Director

Confidence and Supply Agreement Secretariat
Donna.Sanford @gov.bc.ca

250-893-4771
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, June 5, 2018 12:36 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Caul, Doug D IRR:EX; Bain, Don PREM:EX

Cc: Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX; Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX; Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX
Subject: Re: Call to Grand Chief Perry Bellegarde

Yes.

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, June 5, 2018 10:52 AM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; Caul, Doug D IRR:EX; Bain, Don PREM:EX
Cc: Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX; Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX; Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Call to Grand Chief Perry Bellegarde

Confirming this call will take place June 7" at 3:30pm.
Could briefing materials be ready for tomorrow, June 6"?

Amber

From: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, June 1, 2018 11:18 AM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Cc: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; Caul, Doug D IRR:EX; Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX; Bain, Don PREM:EX; Van Meer-Mass,
Kate PREM:EX; Bain, Don PREM:EX

Subject: Call to Grand Chief Perry Bellegarde

Amber, please arrange a time for PJH to call Grand Chief Perry Bellegarde in the next few days. GC Bellegarde’s chief of
staff, Dakota Kochie, called me today to outline the areas for discussion:

¢ Ageneral concern to be sure our government considers revenue-sharing with First Nations in the course of
economic development;

s Areview of issues regarding the Kinder Morgan pipeline. The AFN has not taken a position in support, but GC
Bellegarde will outline the various perspectives in the AFN membership;

e  Most critically, his request for more inclusion of First Nations and Indigenous Peoples’ organizations in the
Council of Federation meeting in July. Specifically, he is requesting 15 minutes on the agenda to raise the issue
of the crisis in child welfare in indigenous communities. Evidently, a number of provinces and territories agree
with this request. He will seek PJH’s commitment in this regard.

I’'ve copied to Okenge and Jonathan Sas to provide the appropriate briefing materials. | think it would be helpful to
include Don Bain in the call for follow-up.

Geoff

GEOFF MEGGS
Chief of Staff, Office of the Premier
West Annex, Parliament Buildings,
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501 Belleville St, Victoria, BC V8V 2L8
(250) 356-6271

71

Page 42 0f 321 OOP-2018-86042



Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: Tuesday, June 5, 2018 3:12 PM
To: Denlinger, Becky EMBC:EX
Subject: Re: Messages for Ottawa

Many thx!

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Denlinger, Becky EMBC:EX
Sent: Tuesday, June 5, 2018 3:08 PM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Subject: Messages for Ottawa

Hi Okenge, attached is a document outlining some messages that may be useful to Geoff M and Don B as they meet

with counterparts in Ottawa. | extend this for their consideration.

Best,
Becky
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: Fw: Okenge, Don Bain
Location: Geoff's office

Start: Thu 2018-06-07 2:00 PM
End: Thu 2018-06-07 2:30 PM
Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: (none)

Organizer: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX
Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier
Conf'd — June 5™ -dw
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, June 6, 2018 9:46 AM

To: Lloyd, Evan GCPE:EX

Subject: FW: INFO: Uncoated Grounwood Paper - UGW Ad
Attachments: 6.6.18_STOPP_NORPACv2_11B_FINAL.PDF

Meant to cc u too.

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, June 6, 2018 9:46 AM

To: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX; Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX
Cc: Mihlar, Fazil JTT:EX; Sheldan, Tim FLNR:EX
Subject: INFO: Uncoated Grounwood Paper - UGW Ad

Of interest. . .
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, June 6, 2018 11:33 AM

To: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Subject: RE: BN_PJH_Call with national Chief Bellegarde
Attachments: BN_PJH_Call with AFN oym.docx

Sorry. Please use this instead. | added this:

s.13

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, June 6, 2018 11:23 AM

To: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Subject: RE: BN_PJH_Call with national Chief Bellegarde

Thanks. Please use this revised version. | merged and took some details out. | will use them as back pocket info if
necessary. Thanks, oym

From: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Sent: Tuesday, June 5, 2018 9:59 AM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Subject: BN_PJH_Call with national Chief Bellegarde
Importance: High

For your review/approval.

| think the attached document, once you have reviewed it, should just added to note prepared by MIRR on the other
issues Chief Bellegarde plans to raise.

Pierrette
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Ok. Sign me in.

From: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Wednesday, June 6, 2018 11:37 AM
Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

RE: Question: Vancouver Port Tour

Sent: Wednesday, June 6, 2018 10:04 AM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Subject: Question: Vancouver Port Tour

Okenge —

A question for you — have you ever done a tour of the Port of Vancouver?

I’m asking because | think it would be interesting and relevant to you...but | also have a more immediate reason. We are
getting push back from the Port of Vancouver about hosting a tour for our delegation of Rising State Leaders. They have
asked if any DMs would be on the tour. If we had a DM on the tour (and one from the PO, in particular) they would be
more willing to host the delegation. You would also be an excellent person to have representing the Province on the

tour.
The tour would be on June 26™.
Thanks for considering.

leremy
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, June 6, 2018 11:37 AM

To: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Subject: FW: messages for Ottawa revised

Attachments: Emergency Management BC - messages for Ottawa revised.docx
Importance: High

Grant: for Ottawa trip.

From: Denlinger, Becky EMBC:EX

Sent: Wednesday, June 6, 2018 9:35 AM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Subject: Fw: messages for Ottawa revised
Importance: High

Okenge, if in time, an improved version.

From: Tom.Brown@gov.bc.ca

Sent: June 6, 2018 9:27 AM

To: Becky.Denlinger@gov.bc.ca

Cc: Danielle. Woodcock@gov.bc.ca
Subject: messages for Ottawa revised

Hi Becky — if it’s not too late to submit a revised version.....

Bob made some good edits and added a great partnership bullet at the end of the document.

Thanks, Tom
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, June 6, 2018 11:54 AM

To: Vinette, Nicole IGRS:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX; Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX
Subject: RE: For Approval: DM Call re: Overdose SOC Implementation - Draft Agenda

Approved. thanks, oym

From: Vinette, Nicole IGRS:EX

Sent: Wednesday, June 6, 2018 11:36 AM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX; Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX
Subject: For Approval: DM Call re: Overdose SOC Implementation - Draft Agenda

Hello Okenge,

As discussed during this morning’s briefing re: the implementation of the Statement of Cooperation on the overdose
crisis, please find attached for your approval a draft agenda for a DM-level call between you, MOH, MHA and PSSG. If
you would like any changes made to the draft agenda before it’s circulated to the DMOs along with an invitation to the
call, please let me know and I'll be happy to incorporate them. Thanks, Okenge.

~Nicole

Nicole Vinette

Manager, International Relations
Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Government of British Columbia

Office: 1-778-698-8881
Cell: 1-250-415-5681
E-mail: Nicole.Vinette@gov.bc.ca
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: Wednesday, June 6, 2018 12:04 PM
To: Carroll, Sandra TAC:EX

Subject: Info. ..

Context. ..

https://www.theglobeandmail.com/business/international-business/asia-pacific-business/article-air-canada-air-china-
sign-joint-venture-says-unrelated-to-taipei/

Copyright
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

Sent: Wednesday, June 6, 2018 2:02 PM

To: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Subject: Re: REQUEST FOR INPUT: Federal request re. feedback on United Nations Goal on

Sustainable Development - HLTH

Thx. Not too late. 822 Thanks, oym

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Sent: Wednesday, June 6, 2018 1:13 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: REQUEST FOR INPUT: Federal request re. feedback on United Nations Goal on Sustainable Development -
HLTH

Hi Okenge,

Here is a late submission of bullets from HLTH for this request that you and Sukumar were coordinating for B.C. | cannot
seem to find an email with the final submission. Leann from HLTH $-22 contacted
Sandra.

Would you like to review, add this information if needed, and resend, or should | tell Leann it is too late to include? The
deadline was May 28.

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

From: Cairns, Leann HLTH:EX

Sent: Wednesday, June 6, 2018 12:51 PM

To: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Cc: Moulton, Holly HLTH:EX

Subject: RE: REQUEST FOR INPUT: Federal request re. feedback on United Nations Goal on Sustainable Development

Hi Kelly, These bullets were also highlighted by MOH/MMHA as part of the October 2017, Together 2017, Social
Development Goals roundtable which was led by Alberta. Bullet content is based on BC mandate letters.

The government of BC is:
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Developing an immediate response to the opioid crisis that includes crucial investments and
improvements to mental-health and addictions services.

Creating a mental-health and addiction strategy to guide the transformation of BC’'s mental-health-
care system. As part of this strategy, include a focus on improving access, investing in early prevention
and youth mental health.

Consulting with internal and external stakeholders to determine the most effective way to deliver
quality mental-health and addiction services.

These bullets align with SDG #3 (Health and well-being) and its targets:
By 2030, reduce by one third premature mortality from non-communicable diseases through
prevention and treatment and promote mental health and well-being
Strengthen the prevention and treatment of substance abuse, including narcotic drug abuse and
harmful use of alcohol

Thanks so much,
Leann

From: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Sent: Wednesday, June 6, 2018 12:21 PM

To: Cairns, Leann HLTH:EX

Subject: REQUEST FOR INPUT: Federal request re. feedback on United Nations Goal on Sustainable Development

Hi Leann,

If you'd like to send the bullets to me when ready, | can run them by our DM for approval. Although the deadline has
passed, it may be possible to include the HLTH information still.

Thank you,

Kelly Brubacher

Executive Coordinator|Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat| Office of the Premier| Government of British Columbia|Canada
Office: 250.387.0752

Cell: 250.507.6658

Fax: 250.387.1920

Email: Kelly.Brubacher@gov.bc.ca

From: Cairns, Leann HLTH:EX

Sent: Wednesday, June 6, 2018 11:53 AM

To: Dawes, Sandra IGRS:EX

Cc: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX

Subject: FW: REQUEST FOR INPUT: Federal request re. feedback on United Nations Goal on Sustainable Development

Hi Sandra.

I’'m still waiting on approval of some bullets BC provided back in October 2017 for the Together 2017 Roundtable on
SDGs. Will send within the hour. Hopefully not too late.

Thanks so much,
Leann
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From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, May 25, 2018 1:14 PM

To: BCPSA Agency DMC List

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Periwal, Sukumar IGRS:EX; Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX; BCPSA
Agency DMC Admin & Operational Support

Subject: REQUEST FOR INPUT: Federal request re. feedback on United Nations Goal on Sustainable Development

Colleagues,

You may have received an email from the federal government requesting information on recent B.C.
initiatives and program areas that advance progress towards Canada’s achievement of the 2030
Agenda for Sustainable Development (the U.N. Sustainable Development Goals) - Please see
below.

| would appreciate if you could confirm whether you have received an email requesting this
information and whether you were planning to reply.

In order to provide a coordinated B.C. answer to the federal government, | would be grateful if you
could send me your respective responses (cc to Sukumar Periwal, Executive Director, International
Relations and Strategic Policy). Should you or your staff have any questions, please contact
Sukumar at 250-387-0761.

Thanks, oym

From: NA-FPT-SOCIAL-SERVICES-FORUM-GD@hrsdc-rhdcc.gc.ca [mailto:NA-FPT-SOCIAL-SERVICES-
FORUM-GD@hrsdc-rhdcc.gc.ca]

Sent: Monday, May 14, 2018 12:32 PM

To: alastair.macfadden@gov.sk.ca; Baskerville, Shannon AEST:EX; jeff.parr@gov.ab.ca;
dmedu@leqg.gov.mb.ca; greqg.orencsak@ontario.ca; line.berube@mtess.gouv.qc.ca; jean-
marc.dupuis@qgnb.ca; beecolwill@gov.pe.ca; duff.montgomerie@novascotia.ca; gdooling@gov.nl.ca;
nicole.morgan@gov.yk.ca; sylvia _haener@gov.nt.ca; yniego@gov.nu.ca

Subject: FLMM Input and Support for the 2030 Agenda For Sustainable Development

Dear Deputy Minister,

| am seeking your input and support as Canada prepares the implementation of the 2030 Agenda for
Sustainable Development.

Partnerships play a pivotal role in the implementation of the 2030 Agenda. Provincial and Territorial
governments have an important role in achieving the SDGs given exclusive or shared jurisdiction in
several key policy areas that directly affect sustainable development, including poverty reduction,
quality education, decent work and economic growth, and reduced inequalities. That is why | am
seeking your input to Canada’s Voluntary National Review so that it reflects the work underway in
provinces and territories. As you may know, the Voluntary National Review is one of the primary review
mechanisms for countries to show their progress on the 2030 Agenda and the SDGs. Canada is
scheduled to present its Voluntary National Review at the United Nations High Level Political Forum on
Sustainable Development being held in July 2018, in New York. | have attached a backgrounder with
additional information on the 2030 Agenda to this email for more information.

| am seeking information on recent initiatives and program areas that advance progress towards the
achievement of the 2030 Agenda, specifically in the areas related to SDG 1 — No Poverty; SDG 4 - Quality
Education; SDG 8 - Decent Work and Economic Growth; and, SDG 10 - Reduce Inequality. For example, |
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invite you to provide a summary on any of the following, which will inform Canada’s Voluntary National
Review report and presentation to the UN:

e OQverall sustainable development framework or strategy;

e Projects/Initiatives that advance the SDGs that you wish to profile, including innovative
approaches related to sustainable development that are making a difference in communities in
your province; or that support the Agenda 2030 objective to leave no one behind; and/or

¢ Any challenges that your province has faced, successes achieved and lessons learned in
implementing the SDGs.

| would be grateful to receive your input for the Voluntary National Review by Monday, May 28, 2018.
Please submit your input and direct any questions to:

Gail Mitchell
gail.mitchell@hrsdc-rhdcc.gc.ca
(819) 654-3512

The Government of Canada has recently launched the Voluntary National Review Web Portal inviting
Canadians to provide input on how they are helping to advance the SDGs. | would encourage you to
share the following link across your networks to reach more Canadians and to ensure that their efforts
are reflected throughout the report and presentation: www.canada.ca/2030-Agenda-VNR.

In support of the preparations for the Voluntary National Review, Employment and Social Development
Canada will also be reaching out to civil society, the private sector, Indigenous peoples, and other
relevant stakeholders to ensure that their work and achievements are equally reflected throughout
Canada’s presentation and report. Employment and Social Development Canada officials will also reach
out at the working level to facilitate the coordination of input to Canada’s report.

| appreciate your support and | look forward to working more closely with you on the implementation of
the 2030 Agenda moving forward.

Sincerely,
Louise Levonian

Deputy Minister
Employment and Social Development Canada

Cher collégue,

J'aimerais obtenir vos commentaires et votre soutien a I'aube de la mise en ceuvre par le gouvernement
du Canada du Programme de développement durable a I'horizon 2030.

Les partenariats jouent un rdole essentiel dans la mise en ceuvre du Programme 2030. Les
gouvernements provinciaux et territoriaux ont un réle important a jouer dans I'atteinte des objectifs de
développement durable, compte tenu de la compétence exclusive ou partagée associée a plusieurs
secteurs de politique clés qui ont un effet direct sur le développement durable, comme la réduction de
la pauvreté, I’éducation de qualité, le travail décent et la croissance économique ainsi que les inégalités
reduites. Pour cette raison, j'aimerais obtenir vos commentaires dans le cadre de I'examen national
volontaire du Canada pour que celui-ci refléte les travaux en cours dans les provinces et les territoires.
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Comme vous le savez peut-étre, I'examen national volontaire est un des mécanismes d’examen
principaux permettant aux pays de présenter leur progrés a I’égard du Programme 2030 et des objectifs
de développement durable. Le Canada devrait présenter son examen national volontaire au Forum
politique de haut niveau sur le développement durable de 'ONU qui aura lieu en juillet 2018 a New
York. J'ai joint a ce courriel un document d’information contenant des renseignements supplémentaires
sur le Programme 2030.

J'aimerais donc obtenir des renseignements sur les initiatives récentes et les secteurs de programme
qui progressent vers |'atteinte des objectifs du Programme 2030, surtout dans les secteurs liés a
I'objectif 1 — Pas de pauvreté, a I'objectif 4 — Education de qualité, a I'objectif 8 — Travail décent et
croissance économique et a I'objectif 10 — Inégalités réduites. Par exemple, je vous invite a faire un
résumé de I'un ou 'autre des éléments suivants, qui permettra d’éclairer I’élaboration du rapport et de
la présentation de I'examen national volontaire du Canada pour 'ONU :

e cadre global ou stratégie générale de développement durable;

e projets ou initiatives qui font progresser les objectifs de développement durable dont vous
voulez dresser le profil, comme les approches novatrices liées au développement durable qui
aident a changer les choses dans les communautés de votre province ou territoire ou qui
appuient I'objectif du Programme 2030 visant a ne laisser personne derriére;

e toute difficulté a laquelle votre province ou territoire a di faire face, les réalisations et les
legons apprises dans le cadre de la mise en ceuvre des objectifs.

Je souhaiterais recevoir vos commentaires pour I’examen national volontaire d’ici le lundi 28 mai, 2018.
Veuillez envoyer votre réponse et poser vos questions a :

Gail Mitchell
gail.mitchell@hrsdc-rhdcc.gc.ca
819-654-3512

Le gouvernement du Canada a récemment lancé un portail Web sur I'examen national volontaire qui
invite les Canadiens a fournir des commentaires sur la fagon dont ils aident a faire progresser les
objectifs de développement durable. Je vous encourage a faire suivre le lien suivant a vos réseaux afin
que nous puissions joindre plus de Canadiens et veiller a ce que leurs efforts soient reflétés dans le
rapport et la présentation : www.canada.ca/programme-2030-ENV.

Pour aider a la préparation de I'examen national volontaire, Emploi et Développement social Canada
nouera le dialogue avec la société civile, le secteur privé, les peuples autochtones et d’autres
intervenants pertinents pour faire en sorte que leur travail et leurs réalisations soient également pris en
compte dans la présentation et le rapport du Canada. Les responsables d’Emploi et Développement
social Canada communiqueront également avec les employés pour faciliter la coordination de la
rétroaction dans le rapport du Canada.

Je vous remercie de votre soutien et j'ai hate de travailler en étroite collaboration avec vous a la mise
en ceuvre du Programme 2030.

Cordialement,
Louise Levonian

Sous-ministre
Emploi et Développement social Canada
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: Wednesday, June 6, 2018 2:05 PM
To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Subject: Meeting next week

Please schedule 45 minutes in my office with Asha Bhat. Thanks, oym

Asha Bhat
Executive Director, Creative Sector

Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture
B | AshaBhat@gov.bc.ca

& | 778.698.1806

& | 250.213.7833
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: Wednesday, June 6, 2018 2:08 PM
To: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Cc: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX

Subject: Re: Ottawa trip

Thanks and sorry about the lack of clarity. Grateful if IGRS could put all relevant submissions in a single binder.
No edits needed. Thanks, oym

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX
Sent: Wednesday, June 6, 2018 2:04 PM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Cc: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX

Subject: RE: Ottawa trip

Hi Okenge:
Thanks for sharing this and the other info related to this trip with us.
Grant and | were just discussing this upcoming trip.

Based on our understanding, we are not doing anything here on this trip. DMs were contacted and they are sending
their contribution to you.

We just want to be sure about the expectations with respect to our responsibilities.
Thanks,

Pierrette

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, June 6, 2018 11:47 AM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX; Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX
Subject: FW: Ottawa trip

Hi Okenge,

As mentioned, please see the below note from DM Galbraith regarding Geoff’'s Ottawa trip.
Thank you,

Alison
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From: Galbraith, David J SDPR:EX
Sent: Monday, June 4, 2018 4:52 PM
To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Subject: Ottawa trip

Hi Alison,
Here are two issues my ministry was hoping could be flagged for discussion/update:

Status of the Federal Poverty Reduction Strategy
e  Through the Forum of Ministers Responsible for Social Services (MRSS), Minister Shane Simpson was advised that

Province/Territories would receive an embargoed copy of the federal Poverty Reduction Strategy (PRS) in mid-
May. We also heard that the strategy would be released publicly in mid-June.

¢ Because PTs haven’t seen the strategy, Nova Scotia (the MRSS lead) followed up with the federal government but
there is still no more information on when DMs would receive an embargoed copy or when it will be released
publicly.

e Canthey provide an update on when we will see the strategy?

Federal Accessibility Legislation
s There has been a great deal of foreshadowing about the federal accessibility legislation.

s All of the messaging in news releases, statements and on social media indicate that the legislation will be tabled
this spring.

e Provinces/Territories are expecting a technical briefing from the federal government to be organized the day after
the legislation is tabled.

¢ Can they provide an update on when the federal legislation will be tabled?

Thanks.

David Galbraith
Deputy Minister
Ministry of Social Development and Poverty Reduction
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: Wednesday, June 6, 2018 2:40 PM
To: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX
Subject: FW: Bullets | PO Ottawa Trip

From: Gedney, Vanessa R MAH:EX
Sent: Wednesday, June 6, 2018 2:39 PM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Cc: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Subject: Bullets | PO Ottawa Trip

Good afternoon, please find attached, three separate notes on the following for the PO Ottawa Trip next week:

1. Public Transit Infrastructure and Burnaby Mountain Gondola

Thank you,

VANESSA R. GEDNEY

Director, Executive Operations

Office of the Deputy Minister

Ministry of Municipal Affairs and Housing

5" Floor, 800 Johnson St | Victoria BC VEW 9N7

Office: 778.698.3472 | Cell: 250.361.5403 | Fax: 250.387.7973

[op

{ }.i:;‘.:l-lﬂif\ , WORK UNIT
o \Where ideas work
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, June 6, 2018 4:24 PM

To: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Subject: FW: Wild Salmon Initiatives and the International Year of the Salmon
Attachments: 188513MN - IGRS - Wild Salmon Initiative IYS.docx; 188513MN - IGRS - Salmon

Aquaculture and Permit Renewal.docx

From: Hodson, Georgina AGRI:EX On Behalf Of Shoemaker, Wes AGRI:EX

Sent: Wednesday, June 6, 2018 4:18 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Mack, James AGRI:EX; Hodson, Georgina AGRI:EX; Godfrey, Sam AGRI:EX; Smith, Jessica C AGRI:EX
Subject: Wild Salmon Initiatives and the International Year of the Salmon

Okenge,

As requested at DMC last Friday, please find attached notes on “Wild Salmon Initiatives for the
International Year of the Salmon” and “Salmon Aquaculture and Permit Renewal”.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks,

Wesg

W.H. (Wes) Shoemaker, MBA
Deputy Minister

Ministry of Agriculture

5" Floor, 808 Douglas Street
Victoria, BC V8W 9B4

Tel: 250.356.1803| Cell: 250.516.6892 | Fax: 250.356.7279
E-mail: wes.shoemaker@gov.bc.ca
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: Wednesday, June 6, 2018 4:25 PM
To: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX
Subject: RE: DMs Call re SOC

If she is acting DM, yes.

From: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Sent: Wednesday, June 6, 2018 4:16 PM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Subject: DMs Call re SOC

Hi Okenge,

Schedules seem to be quite full. For the DMs call re the Overdose SOC Implementation, we are now looking at next
Thursday/Friday for a 30 minute window. $-22 Is it fine for Sabine to
participate instead?

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

Sent: Wednesday, June 6, 2018 5:01 PM

To: Eckardt, Dana R FLNR:EX

Subject: RE: FLNRORD Premier's Office Request Submission
Thanks, oym

From: Eckardt, Dana R FLNR:EX

Sent: Wednesday, June 6, 2018 4:32 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Subject: FLNRORD Premier's Office Request Submission

Okenge,

Tim has asked | share the attached briefing notes with you for the upcoming CoS visit to Ottawa.
Please let me know if you need anything else.

Thanks,

Dana Eckardt

Director, Executive Operations | Deputy Ministers Office

Ministry of Forests, Lands, Natural Resource Operations and Rural Development
Phone: 250 356 2700 | Mobile: 250 818 8916
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, June 6, 2018 5:14 PM

To: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Cc: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX; Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Subject: FW: Final List of Government Panelists at June 11 Coast Salish Gathering
Transboundary Vessel Traffic Summit

Attachments: Updated 4-45 pm June 6 Government Panel June 11 Summit.pdf

Info.

From: Zacharias, Mark ENV:EX

Sent: Wednesday, June 6, 2018 5:11 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Morel, David P ENV:EX

Subject: Fwd: Final List of Government Panelists at June 11 Coast Salish Gathering Transboundary Vessel Traffic
Summit

Hi Okenge. Just FYI given recent media. Cameron Lewis is representing B.C.

Regards, Mark
250-415-6466

Begin forwarded message:

From: Tom Ehrlichman <tom@dykesehrlichman.com>

Date: June 6, 2018 at 5:02:11 PM PDT

To: Maia Bellon <maib46 1 @ECY.WA.GOV>, "Captain Linda A. Sturgis"
<linda.a.sturgis@uscg.mil>, <David.Heap@dfo-mpo.gc.ca>, "Cameron F ENV:EX Lewis"
<cameron.lewis@gov.bc.ca>, James R Woods <James.Woods@dfw.wa.gov>, KRISTIN
SWENDDAL <KRISTIN.SWENDDAL @dnr.wa.gov>

Ce: <mary.jacquard@dfo-mpo.gc.ca>, "Hewitt, Jeremy Igrs:Ex" <jeremy.hewitt@gov.bc.ca>,
<Mark.zacharias(@gov.bc.ca>, <David.Morel(@gov.bc.ca>, "Laurie, Tom (ECY)"

<tlau461 @ECY.WA.GOV>, "Joenne McGerr" <Joenne.McGerr@dnr.wa.gov>, "Gordon (ECY)
White" <gwhi461 @ECY.WA.GOV>, Dale Jensen <djen461 @ECY.WA.GOV>, "Neilson, Tami
(ECY)" <tnei461 @ECY.WA.GOV>, "Pader W ENV:EX Brach" <Pader.brach@gov.bc.ca>,
"Emily ENV:EX Thibault" <emily.thibault@gov.bc.ca>, "Gill, Lorraine"
<lorraine.gill@tc.gc.ca>, "Grignon, Marc" <marc.grignon@tc.gc.ca>, "Robert Duff"
<robert.duff@gov.wa.gov>, "Terada, Calvin" <Terada.Calvin@epa.gov>, "Danks, Anthony
Env:Ex" <Anthony.Danks@gov.bc.ca>, "Elizabeth Babcock - NOAA Federal"
<elizabeth.babcock(@noaa.gov>, Frances NWS Morris <Frances.Morris(@usace.army.mil>,
Michelle Walker <Michelle.Walker(@usace.army.mil>, Debra Lekanoff
<dlekanoff@swinomish.nsn.us>, Patti Gobin <pgobin@tulaliptribes-nsn.gov>, James Jannetta
<jjannetta@swinomish.nsn.us>, Anthony Jones <ajones@tulaliptribes-nsn.gov>, Melody Allen
<mallen@suquamish.nsn.us>, "Sullivan, Christina D LCDR" <Christina.D.Sullivan(@uscg.mil>,
"Bor Stephen LCDR" <stephen.bor@uscg.mil>, Robert Dick <robert.dick@tc.gc.ca>, "Murchie,
Peter" <Murchie.Peter@epa.gov>, "Opalski, Dan" <Opalski.Dan@epa.gov>, "Andy Connor"
<Andrew.W.Connor@uscg.mil>, Carleen Thomas <cathomas@twnation.ca>, John Konovsky
<jkonovsky@twnation.ca>, Sydney Cunliffe <sydney.cunliffe@dfo-mpo.gc.ca>, "Myers,
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Yvette" <yvette.myers(@tc.gc.ca>
Subject: Final List of Government Panelists at June 11 Coast Salish Gathering
Transboundary Vessel Traffic Summit

Dear All,

Attached is our final list of panelists for the Government Panel next Monday afternoon.
Thanks to all for their efforts on this.

Sincerely,

Tom Ehrlichman

for Debra Lekanof
Swinomish Indian Tribal Community

104

Page 66 0f 321 OOP-2018-86042



Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, June 6, 2018 6:09 PM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Wright, Don J. PREM:EX; Zacharias, Mark ENV:EX
Subject: Canada's Response to Gov Inslee | The Seattle Times

https://www.seattletimes.com/opinion/consul-general-canada-is-committed-to-safety-of-pipeline-and-waterways/

By Brandon Lee
Special to The Times

Copyright
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: Wednesday, June 6, 2018 6:53 PM
To: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Cc: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX

Subject: Re: COF and NIOs

Thanks for confirmation. oym

From: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX
Sent: Wednesday, June 6, 2018 6:12 PM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Cc: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX

Subject: FW: COF and NIOs

for info only

Reply from Nova Scotia

From: Dean, Kelliann M [mailto:Kelliann.Dean@novascotia.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, June 6, 2018 6:10 PM

To: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Subject: Re: COF and NIOs

Hi Pierrette and sorry for the late reply.

We heard that Perry Bellegarde wants to discuss Indigenous Children in Care with the Premiers at COF, but

that is already on the agenda of the meeting of the Premiers and the NIOs.

An AFN official did reach out to someone at the NS Premier’s office, but I don’t think a position on Perry

Bellegarde’s request was given.

Regardless, Nova Scotia is in favour of the current format. Hope this is helpful!

Kelliann
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Okenge Yuma Morisho
Deputy Minister

Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Thursday, June 7, 2018 8:31 AM

Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX

Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Fw: Notes from Discussion with Minister LeBlanc.docx

Notes from Discussion with Minister LeBlanc.docx; ATTO0001.htm

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat

Office of the Premier

From: Shoemaker, Wes AGRI:EX <Wes.Shoemaker@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: Thursday, June 7, 2018 7:51 AM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Subject: Notes from Discussion with Minister LeBlanc.docx
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, June 7, 2018 9:56 AM

To: BC Honours and Awards HAS:EX

Subject: RE: Advisory Council Selection Meeting - Dietary Restrictions?
5.22

From: BC Honours and Awards HAS:EX

Sent: Monday, May 28, 2018 10:13 AM

To:s:22 _ Speaker, Legislative Assembly LASS:EX; S22
Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; XT:Smith, Teresa JAG:IN

Cc: Felker, Karen IGRS:EX

Subject: Advisory Council Selection Meeting - Dietary Restrictions?

Good morning Advisory Council members,

At the selection meeting on June 22, 2018, we will be serving light refreshments in the morning which will
include assorted pastries, fruit, coffee and tea. Lunch will be hosted by Chief Justice Bauman at the Law
Courts Inn.

If you have any life threatening food allergies or dietary restrictions that we should be aware of, please let us
know.

Kind regards,

Jenny Pescod

Assistant Coordinator | Honours and Awards Secretariat

ce of Protocol | Government of British Columbia

Address | PO Box 9422 Stn Prov Govt | Victoria, BC VBW 9V1
Tel: 250.356.7916 | Fax: 250.356.2814

HONOURS

AWARDS
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, June 7, 2018 9:57 AM

To: BC Honours and Awards HAS:EX

Subject: RE: FOR REVIEW OKENGE INSTRUCTIONS: CONFIDENTIAL: INSTRUCTIONS- 2018

Order of British Columbia Advisory Council

Yep. thx

From: BC Honours and Awards HAS:EX

Sent: Monday, May 28, 2018 10:50 AM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Pescod, Jenny IGRS:EX; McLean, Gordon FIN:EX; Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: RE: FOR REVIEW OKENGE INSTRUCTIONS: CONFIDENTIAL: INSTRUCTIONS- 2018 Order of British Columbia
Advisory Council

Hi Okenge,
Just checking in to see if you were able to successfully sync your iPad and access the OBC nomination files?

Karen Felker

Manager |Ceremonial and Honours Program |Office of Protocol

and Coordinator |Honours and Awards Secretariat
Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat | Office of the Premier
Office Location | 620 Superior Street, Victoria, BC V8V 1V2
250.356.1139 (office) 250.415.2910 (cell) karen.felker@gov.bc.ca

From: BC Honours and Awards HAS:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 23, 2018 11:40 AM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Cc: Pescod, Jenny IGRS:EX; McLean, Gordon FIN:EX; Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX

Subject: RE: FOR REVIEW OKENGE INSTRUCTIONS: CONFIDENTIAL: INSTRUCTIONS- 2018 Order of British Columbia
Advisory Council

Hi Okenge, rather than send you another iPad you can just use the one you have as you did last year. You can find the
OBC folder in the same location as your Cabinet and Committee material under OBC. To access the nomination files, just
pull down to sync. Let me know if you have any problems.

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

Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2018 11:15 AM

To: BC Honours and Awards HAS:EX

Cc: Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX; 'Keri.vanGerven@kpu.ca'; XT:Smith, Teresa JAG:IN; 'cthom@rdek.bc.ca'; Wensink, Alison
PREM:EX

Subject: CONFIDENTIAL: INSTRUCTIONS- 2018 Order of British Columbia Advisory Council

Importance: High

Dear OBC Advisory Council members,

The selection material has been prepared for your review. We will be couriering a secure iPad via courier tomorrow to
the address we have for you on file. If you would like it sent somewhere else, please let me know as soon as possible.

This year, the Honours and Awards Secretariat processed 203 nominations: 12 were carried over by last year’s Advisory
Council, 100 are new nominations and 91 are carry-overs from previous years. Refer to the “Demographic Analysis”
document under the Administrative folder on your iPad for a complete breakdown of nominations received.

The passcode to enter the iPad isS-17 — enter exactly as written as it is case sensitive. A short instructional video
on how to navigate the iPad can be found here. The attached “Administrative Note” also contains instructions for
accessing the files.

We suggest you read through the Summaries first (found in the Submissions folder — organized alphabetically by
category). You can access the supporting documentation as a reference for more in-depth details by clicking on the file
number found on the top left corner of the summary page (see image below). We have also noted special considerations
(such as possible MGC transfer or advanced age) in this area in italics.

File No: *°"

Please use the attached Excel spreadsheet to score the candidates and return to me electronically by Friday, June 15.
Once scored, please also indicate (in the last column) whether you think the submission should be transferred to the
Medal of Good Citizenship for consideration under that recognition program. Due to the formulas contained on the
spreadsheet, you will need to complete it electronically rather than printing it and completing manually. Please print a
copy of your final scores and bring your copy with you to refer to at the selection meeting. We will present the shortlist
of candidates based on your pre-scores. We will also collect the iPad from you at the conclusion of the meeting.
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There are a couple of exceptions to appointments (see below) and we have pre-screened the submissions to ensure the
criteria for eligibility has been met.

Exceptions:

A person who is an elected federal, provincial or municipal representative is not eligible to be appointed a
member of the Order while that person remains in office.

A person may not be appointed a member of the Order posthumously unless the advisory council recommends
the appointment to the Lieutenant Governor in Council before the person's death.

The Order is not awarded for acts of bravery.

Self-nominations are not accepted.

Joint nominations: The Order can be bestowed on couples (i.e., spousal couples, business duos and competition
pairs for instance); groups of three or more will not be considered.

This year’s selection meeting for the Order of British Columbia has been scheduled for Friday, June 22, 2018 in the
Judge's Lounge at the Court of Appeal, Vancouver. Address: The Law Courts, 800 Smithe Street. The meeting is
scheduled for 9:30 a.m. to 4 p.m., but usually wraps up after lunch. Please plan to arrive by 9:15 a.m. After you check in
with security, an usher will escort you to the meeting room. Please take a moment to review the attached “Terms of
Reference for Advisory Council members” document. We will be reviewing some proposed updates to this document at
the meeting.

If you have any questions regarding the selection process or upcoming meeting, please do not hesitate to contact me.
For technical assistance with the iPad, please contact VIP Services at 250.953.5151 (prem.tech@gov.bc.ca) or Gordon
McLean at 250.216.1641 (Gordon.X.MclLean@gov.bc.ca).

Thank you.

Raren

Karen Felker

Manager |Ceremonial and Honours Program |QOffice of Protocol
and Coordinator |Honours and Awards Secretariat
Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat | Office of the Premier

Office Location | 620 Superior Street, Victoria, BC V8V 1V2
250.356.1139 (office) 250.415.2910 (cell) karen.felker@qov.bc.ca
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, June 7, 2018 11:31 AM

To: Jang, Monica JTT:EX

Cc: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX; Thindwa, Pamela JTT:EX; Kwan, Shirley JTT:EX; Tan, Alyson
JTTEEX

Subject: RE: URGENT 1414683 - IN for Okenge re Economic Development Initiatives

Thanks.

From: Jang, Monica JTT:EX

Sent: Thursday, June 7, 2018 11:30 AM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX; Thindwa, Pamela JTT:EX; Kwan, Shirley JTT:EX; Tan, Alyson JTT:EX
Subject: URGENT 1414683 - IN for Okenge re Economic Development Initiatives

Importance: High

Hi Okenge,
Please find attached as requested. Approved by Fazil.
Thanks,

Monica.
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, June 7, 2018 11:31 AM

To: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX; Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX
Subject: FW: URGENT 1414683 - IN for Okenge re Economic Development Initiatives
Attachments: 141683 - DM Morisho IN, Economic Development Initiatives in BC.docx
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

Sent: Thursday, June 7, 2018 11:36 AM

To: Main, Grant TRAN:EX; Shoemaker, Wes AGRI:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Subject: FW: Canadian Pacific purchasing new hopper car fleet and Grain Service update

Please note. Thanks, oym

From: Mike LoVecchio [mailto:Mike_LoVecchio@cpr.ca]

Sent: Thursday, June 7, 2018 9:47 AM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Subject: Canadian Pacific purchasing new hopper car fleet and Grain Service update

Mike LoVecchio General Yard Offce
Director 16 o
Government Affairs Port Coquetiam 8§

snacda V3E 5CB

June 7, 2018

Mr. Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Affairs Secretariat
Victoria BC

via email: okenge.yumamorisho@gov.bc.ca

Dear Mr. Yuma Morisho:

RE: Canadian Pacific purchasing new hopper car fleet and Grain Service update

This morning, Canadian Pacific announced the purchase of 1,000 new hopper cars. Please see the news release below.

CP’s grain supply chain has fully recovered following a brief labor interruption last week. Total tonnage delivered
remains 1 percent higher than the same week last year. Customers are indicating strong demand in coming weeks. CP
has staged empties at elevators, is fully recovered from last week's strike and is looking forward to delivering for the

grain supply chain in the weeks ahead.

Additional color and CP’s weekly grain score card are posted on the CP website here: http://www.cpr.ca/en/customer-

resources/grain

CP’s weekly grain supply score cards are part of a greater effort to provide visibility and transparency into CP grain

service performance.
Should you have any questions, please give me a call on 778 772-9636.

Sincerely,
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“WL

Mike LoVecchio
Director Government Affairs
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News Release: CP announces plans for half billion dollar investment in future of grain supply chain with railcar order

CALGARY, June 7, 2018 /CNW/ ="

Copyright

Copyright

Copyright
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Copyright

For further information:
Media: Jeremy Berry, 403-319-6227, Jeremy Berry@cpr.ca, 24/7 media pager: Alert MediaRelations@cpr.ca;
Investment Community: Maeghan Albiston, 403-319-3591, Investor@cpr.ca

This information is being distributed to you by / Cette information vous est transmise par : Canadian Pacific
7550 Ogden Dale Road SE, Calgary, AB, T2C 4X9, Canada http://www.cpr.ca

IMPORTANT NOTICE - AVIS IMPORTANT Computer
viruses can be transmitted via email. Recipient should check this email and any attachments for the presence of
viruses. Sender and sender company accept no liability for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this
email. This email transmission and any accompanying attachments contain confidential information intended
only for the use of the individual or entity named above. Any dissemination, distribution, copying or action
taken in reliance on the contents of this email by anyone other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited.
If you have received this email in error please immediately delete it and notify sender at the above email
address. Le courrier electronique peut etre porteur de virus informatiques. Le destinataire doit donc passer le
present courriel et les pieces qui y sont jointes au detecteur de virus. L' expediteur et son employeur declinent
toute responsabilite pour les dommages causes par un virus contenu dans le courriel. Le present message et les
pieces qui y sont jointes contiennent des renseignements confidentiels destines uniquement a la personne ou a I'
organisme nomme ci-dessus. Toute diffusion, distribution, reproduction ou utilisation comme reference du
contenu du message par une autre personne que le destinataire est formellement interdite. Si vous avez recu ce
courriel par erreur, veuillez le detruire immediatement et en informer I' expediteur a I' adresse ci-dessus. ---------
IMPORTANT NOTICE - AVIS IMPORTANT
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, June 7, 2018 11:37 AM

To: QOP FOI PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-84032 Due June 21, 2018
NIL

From: OOP FOI PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, June 7, 2018 10:37 AM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-84032 Due June 21, 2018

Hi Okenge,

Please see the below request and please let me know by June 21*° whether or not you have any records. If you do have a
notebook from this time, | am happy to do the scanning of it.

Scanned images of all pages in all notebooks used by Okenge Yuma Morisho.

(Date Range for Record Search: From 11/01/2017 To 11/30/2017) Date Format is
MM/DD/YYYY

UPDATE: It is no longer necessary to send records as a PDF. Please send records in whatever way is most convenient.

If you think that the search for records will take you over 3 hours and/or the total volume of records will exceed 200
pages, please let me know as soon as possible.

Thank you all for your assistance with this request! If you have any questions please don’t hesitate to contact me.

124

Page 82 0f 321 OOP-2018-86042



Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, June 7, 2018 12:24 PM

To: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Derksen, Cameron IGRS:EX
Subject: RE: FOR REVIEW: IGRS Update - DUE JUNE 13
Approved.

(is this week’s or next’s?)

From: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Sent: Thursday, June 7, 2018 10:15 AM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Derksen, Cameron IGRS:EX
Subject: FOR REVIEW: IGRS Update - DUE JUNE 13

Hi Okenge,
Could you please review when time permits?
Thank you,

Kelly

From: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Sent: Tuesday, June 5, 2018 2:36 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Derksen, Cameron IGRS:EX
Subject: FOR REVIEW: IGRS Update - DUE JUNE 13

Hi Okenge,
Here is the IGRS Update for your review. Tomorrow is fine.

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
Sent: Thursday, June 7, 2018 3:40 PM
To: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX
Subject: Re: Your calendar

Ok. But please advise Lori Halls's office. Thanks

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX
Sent: Thursday, June 7, 2018 3:28 PM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Subject: Your calendar

Hi Okenge,
| have the Implementation of SoC call of DMs booked for June 14, but Doug now has a meeting with his Minister then.

The only other time that works for the others, between now and June 22, is June 18"”, 9:30-10 at the start of your
Diversity and Inclusion Exec Committee meeting. If we go further ahead in calendars, it will be too close to COF.

Are you able to miss the first 30 minutes and moderate the call of DMs from your cell at 810 Blanshard?

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
Sent: Thursday, June 7, 2018 3:59 PM
To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Lunch invitation

Ok. preferably close to the office, e.g. Steamship. thx

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Sent: Thursday, June 7, 2018 3:49 PM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Lunch invitation

Yes, you are available. | can arrange this if you would like to go ahead with the lunch?
Thanks,

Alison

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: Thursday, June 7, 2018 3:39 PM
To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: Fw: Lunch invitation

Am | available? Thx

Okenge Yuma Morisho
Deputy Minister
Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier
Original Message
From: scchen01 <scchen01@mofa.gov.tw>
Sent: Thursday, June 7, 2018 3:37 PM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Reply To: scchen01
Subject: Lunch invitation

Dear Deputy Minister,

Hope you find the email well.

Mr. Tom Lee will plan to participate in an event in Victoria on 15 Jun. On behalf of Mr. Lee, I'm writing to invite you for a
lunch at that day. We expect that you can spare time to meet together.

Warm Regards,
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Suzie Chen

Division Director

Taipei Economic & Cultural Office, Vancouver
Tel:+1-604-6894111#233/+1-778-9964519
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: Thursday, June 7, 2018 5:20 PM
To: Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX
Subject: Re: June 10th - PJH Pre-Brief

Please call me. Thx

From: Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX
Sent: Thursday, June 7, 2018 4:24 PM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Subject: June 10th - PJH Pre-Brief

Hi Okenge. PO is asking if ministers should attend the briefing for the Premier on Sunday at 3:30. My feeling is that
perhaps IGRS can share our briefing note and background info with them rather than have them attend. We need them
at the Westin Bayshore by 4:15 sharp and I’'m worried they might not all make it in time if they are at the briefing until

4.

Also Minister Ralston’s MA is asking if Minister Heyman can be included in the meeting and/or dinner. While we made
recommendations to the PO on which ministers attend based on the Chinese delegation’s interests, it was ultimately
the PO that reached out to them to solicit their involvement. We do have a spare spot at the dinner but it may be a bit

late to add another minister?
Please let me know what you think or call me to discuss.
Thanks so much.

-Lucy

Lucy Lobmecer
Chief of Protocol and Executive Director | Chef du protocole et directrice générale

Office of Protocol | Bureau du protocole
Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat | Secrétariat aux Affaires intergouvernementales

Phone: (250) 356-6177 Fax: (250) 356-2814
Email: Lucy.Lobmeier@gov.bc.ca

PREMIER'S AWARD
REGidN,L;xL ﬂE.UPIENT

Mailing address:

Office of Protocol

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
PO Box 9422 Stn Prov Govt

Victoria, BC V8W 9V1
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Physical Address
2" floor, 620 Superior Street
Victoria, BC V8V 1V2
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: Thursday, June 7, 2018 5:40 PM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

https://www.facebook.com/vibrantvictoria/videos/vb.182655059361/10156403399974362/?type=2&theater

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

Sent: Thursday, June 7, 2018 5:45 PM

To: Mercier, Veronique IGRS:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Subject: RE: LSA Pin recipients - Monday's event
Merci bcp!

From: Mercier, Veronique IGRS:EX

Sent: Thursday, June 7, 2018 4:10 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Subject: LSA Pin recipients - Monday's event

Hi Okenge,

Below is the list of IGRS employees who you will be giving LSA pins to on Monday at the BC Public Service Week
Breakfast launch:

s.22

| will have the list printed at the event for you as well, but | thought it would be nice for you to have the list in advance.

Please note that these employees are employees that have requested to receive pins. Other employees may have
milestone years of services to celebrate as well, but decided not to apply to receive pins.

Thanks,

Véronique Mercier

Director, HR, Corporate Initiatives and Francophone Affairs Program

Directrice, RH, initiatives organisationnelles et Programme des affaires francophones

Tel : (250) 387 — 4791 Cell: 250-216-5416

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat | Secrétariat aux Affaires intergouvernementales
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, June 7, 2018 6:19 PM

To: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX

Subject: Re: CBC projects Majority PC Government in Ontario.

Indeed. CBC now clarifies "PC Government". Not yet certain it will be a majority but certainly looks like it.

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, June 7, 2018 6:16 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Subject: Re: CBC projects Majority PC Government in Ontario.

That’s news!
Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 7, 2018, at 6:15 PM, Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX <Okenge.YumaMorisho@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

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

Sent: Friday, June 8, 2018 9:25 AM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Cc: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Ontario election calls

On it (for Premier elect Ford). oym

From: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, June 8, 2018 9:20 AM

To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Cc: Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Subject: Ontario election calls

Kate, PJH would like to call Doug Ford - perhaps Okenge can assist. On the political side we should try Andrea Horwath.
He would also like to send a note (Raj has names, also Layne) to staff who worked on the campaign. Also Wynne - he
could do that today or next week.

Thanks folks

Geoff

Sent from my iPhone
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, June 8, 2018 10:10 AM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: Please schedule a lunch with Doug Hughes. . .

... In the next two weeks. Thanks, oym

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

Sent: Friday, June 8, 2018 10:12 AM

To: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Cc: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX; Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX; Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX; Periwal,
Sukumar IGRS:EX; Mercier, Veronique IGRS:EX

Subject: Fw: Announcement

From: Higgins, Keira PREM:EX <Keira.Higgins@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: Friday, June 8, 2018 9:32 AM

To: BCPSA Agency DMC List

Cc: BCPSA Agency DMC Admin & Operational Support
Subject: Announcement

Sent on behalf of Deputy Minister Don Wright.

Dear Colleagues:

s.22

With that in mind, | am pleased to announce that Neilane Mayhew has been appointed Deputy Minister, Mental Health
and Addictions effective immediately. As the Associate Deputy Minister and Chief Operating Officer, Neilane has been
with the Ministry of Mental Health and Addictions since October 2017. Prior to this, Neilane served as the Associate
Deputy Minister and Chief Operating Officer (COO) of the Ministry of Aboriginal Relations and Reconciliation (MARR)
since October 2014. Neilane has over sixteen years of public sector leadership experience and in her new role, will bring
strategic orientation, results focus, strong stakeholder relationship skills and a commitment to building a strong,
resilient and healthy organization.

Please join me in congratulating $-22 Neilane on her new appointment.
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: Friday, June 8, 2018 11:32 AM

To: McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX
Subject: Re: Quick call re: Chinese delegation
Sure. oym

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX

Sent: Friday, June 8, 2018 11:27 AM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Subject: Re: Quick call re: Chinese delegation

Okenge,

Alas, I'll be in the air at 11:30. Any chance we could speak at 12:15pm? | should have landed by then.
Cheers,

M

Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 8, 2018, at 10:46 AM, Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX <Okenge.YumaMorisho@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Ok. Will call uat 11:30 am. oym

From: McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX

Sent: Friday, June 8, 2018 10:38 AM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Subject: Quick call re: Chinese delegation

Minister Ralston asked me to give you a quick call. If you have a free moment this morning could you
give me a call. 250-208-6051

IM

John Michael McColl

Senior Ministerial Assistant to Hon. Bruce Ralston

Minister of Jobs, Trade and Technology

British Columbia Parliament Buildings | 501 Belleville St, Victoria, BC V8V 2L8
johnmichael.mccoll@gov.bc.ca| 250.208.6051
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: Friday, June 8, 2018 12:57 PM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Cc: Khaira, Manjit IGRS:EX

Subject: RE: June 10th - China

Yep. Coming your way later today.

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, June 8, 2018 12:42 PM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Cc: Khaira, Manjit IGRS:EX
Subject: RE: June 10th - China
Importance: High

Hi Okenge,

Are you able to provide the briefing note for this meeting to me? Premier would like to review prior to the briefing
scheduled on Sunday.

Amber

From: Khaira, Manjit IGRS:EX

Sent: Thursday, June 7, 2018 5:08 PM

To: McLaren, Chris PREM:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Cc: Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX; Jordan, Annette IGRS:EX; Derksen, Cameron IGRS:EX; Vinette, Nicole IGRS:EX;
Emerson, Kim GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: June 10th - China

Amber\Chris - the close-to-final itinerary for this visit with locations, etc. Also attaching seating plan for the Dinner.
There could potentially be slight modifications to the seating plan if there are any last-minute dropouts.

In regards to Ministers attending the briefing, this may not work from a time-perspective as they will need to be at
Westin Bayshore at 4:15 p.m. Also, the Premier will be taking the lead in the meeting and ministers will likely not be
involved in much back-and-forth conversation. FYIl, Minister Ralston will be getting his own briefing from JTT staff.

Please note for the dinner that there will likely be media there as well to photograph\video the first few minutes of the
greeting by the LG.

Thanks for your patience and help.

Manjit Khaira

Office of Protocol | Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat | Office of the Premier
Government of British Columbia

Email: Manjit.Khaira@gov.bc.ca

Phone:250.356.9459 Mobile:250.883.4421 Fax:356.2814

Internet: http://gov.bc.ca/officeofprotocol
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From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, June 7, 2018 3:02 PM
To: Khaira, Manjit IGRS:EX

Cc: McLaren, Chris PREM:EX

Subject: Re: June 10th - China - Dinner

Minister Farnworth is confirmed to attend the dinner. Minister Dix is now sending regrets.

If you could connect with Ministers concerning the dinner that would be best as the Premier is not attending
this.

Please confirm who will be attending the briefing - I'd like to provide the briefing materials to the Premier on
Friday before the briefing occurs. If the Ministers are not required to attend the briefing - | will ask that they
arrive in the lobby at 4:15pm.

Amber

From: Khaira, Manjit IGRS:EX

Sent: Thursday, June 07, 2018 2:09 PM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: Re: June 10th - China - Dinner

If you do end up contacting the Ministers’ offices we would like them at the Westin Bayshore main Lobby no
later than 4:15 pm where they will be met either by Annette Jordan and/or
Lucy Lobmeier from our office. For the Dinner, we would like them there no later 6pm.

Manjit Khaira
Mobile: 250.883.4421

OnJun 7, 2018, at 12:58 PM, Khaira, Manjit IGRS:EX <Manijit.Khaira@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Amber - only touched base with Minister James office as she has a speaking role at the dinner. Let
us know if you would prefer we be in touch with Ministers offices, or if it would be better to channel
through you? FYI, | am attaching the latest version of the itinerary. Any confirmation yet if Minister
Farnworth will attend the Dinner — he was a TBC?

Thanks,

Manijit

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, June 7, 2018 12:20 PM

To: Khaira, Manjit IGRS:EX
Subject: RE: June 10th - China - Dinner

Thanks Manjit — can you confirm if you are in touch with the other Ministers offices regarding these
details or should we be passing them on?

Amber
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From: Khaira, Manjit IGRS:EX

Sent: Wednesday, June 6, 2018 4:10 PM

To: Reid, Heidi FIN:EX

Cc: Emerson, Kim GCPE:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX; Jordan, Annette
IGRS:EX

Subject: June 10th - China - Dinner

Hi Heidi,

As discussed, we appreciate that the Deputy Premier will be available to attend the meeting and dinner
on Sunday, June 10" with His Excellency WANG Chen.

In regards to the dinner, we would like it if the Deputy Premier could provide some short remarks on
behalf of the B.C. Government as the most senior minister. IGR is currently in the process of
coordinating the remarks for the Deputy Premier and will get them to you as soon as we can. As
mentioned, we have allotted 5 mins in total for the remarks, but given there will be consecutive
interpretation (Minister speaks in short lengths and then remarks are interpreted into Mandarin) the
remarks in English will be 2 72 mins.

FYI, I am including the latest version of our itinerary for this visit, which has the proposed timings and
rollout for the dinner on pages 3-4. Ther China side will consist of His Excellency and another 23
officials as listed on page 1.

Lucy Lobmeier, our Chief of Protocol and Annette Jordan, Protocol Manger will be onsite for both the
meeting and dinner.

Regards,

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

<Draft_HE_WANG_Chen_Jun10_11_ 2018_lItinerary_l.doc>
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, June 8, 2018 1:08 PM

To: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Cc: Khaira, Manjit IGRS:EX; Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX; Derksen, Cameron IGRS:EX; Lobmeier,
Lucy S IGRS:EX; Vinette, Nicole IGRS:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: RE: For Approval: Draft BN for June 10th Chinese Visit

Could we convene a short teleconference at 2:00 pm to go over the plan for Sunday and the status of all briefing
materials. Thanks,oym

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, June 8, 2018 8:51 AM

To: Vinette, Nicole IGRS:EX

Cc: Khaira, Manijit IGRS:EX; Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX; Derksen, Cameron IGRS:EX;
Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX

Subject: Re: For Approval: Draft BN for June 10th Chinese Visit

Second note is fine assuming JTT is not preparing one. Thx, oym

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Vinette, Nicole IGRS:EX

Sent: Friday, June 8, 2018 6:52 AM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Khaira, Manjit IGRS:EX; Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX; Derksen, Cameron IGRS:EX;
Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX

Subject: Re: For Approval: Draft BN for June 10th Chinese Visit

Thanks Pierrette and Okenge,

We will revise the note first thing this morning to only cover his meeting. Is it your preference to have a second version
of he note that covers the material for the dinner for MBR (and perhaps the other ministers)? If yes, we will prepare
that first thing his morning as well.

Thanks.

-Nicole

Sent from my iPhone

OnJun 7, 2018, at 5:19 PM, Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX <Okenge.YumaMorisho@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Thanks for confirming. So, the note to the Premier should only cover his meeting (i.e. could be
shorter). Thx

1567
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Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Khaira, Manjit IGRS:EX

Sent: Thursday, June 7, 2018 5:16 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Vinette, Nicole IGRS:EX
Cc: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX; Derksen, Cameron IGRS:EX; Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX
Subject: RE: For Approval: Draft BN for June 10th Chinese Visit

Premier is not attending the dinner.

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, June 7, 2018 5:16 PM

To: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Vinette, Nicole IGRS:EX

Cc: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX; Derksen, Cameron IGRS:EX; Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX; Khaira, Manjit
IGRS:EX

Subject: Re: For Approval: Draft BN for June 10th Chinese Visit

| agree with Pierrette. Also, | understand the Premier won't attend the dinner. Do we know if he is now
planning to attend? Thx

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Sent: Thursday, June 7, 2018 5:02 PM

To: Vinette, Nicole IGRS:EX; Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX; Derksen, Cameron IGRS:EX; Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX; Khaira, Manjit IGRS:EX
Subject: Re: For Approval: Draft BN for June 10th Chinese Visit

Sorry, if l interject before Okenge.

s.13

Pierrette

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.
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From: Vinette, Nicole IGRS:EX

Sent: Thursday, June 7, 2018 4:40 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX; Derksen, Cameron IGRS:EX; Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX;
Khaira, Manjit IGRS:EX

Subject: For Approval: Draft BN for June 10th Chinese Visit

Good afternoon Okenge,

Please find attached for your approval a draft note for the Premier’s meeting with His Excellency Mr.
Wang Chen and the delegation from China on Sunday, June 10" in Vancouver. The draft note was
prepared by Cameron and has been reviewed by Pierrette. Please note that the following information
in the appendices (pages 10-11) were included in response to a direct request from Minister’ Ralston’s
office:

¢ Alibaba Group/Tmall Vancouver Office;

e Air Canada — Air China Joint Venture;

¢ Chinese Government Administration and Ministry Reform;
e Ministry of Ecology and Environment; and

¢ RMB Hub.

The note is long, but that’s because it was written to provide information for both the meeting between
the Premier and His Excellency and the subsequent dinner with Ministers, the LG and the Chinese
delegation.

In addition to seeking your approval on the attached draft note, we would appreciate your direction on
the following:

s.13

Thanks Okenge.

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

Sent: Friday, June 8, 2018 3:38 PM

To: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX; Emerson, Kim GCPE:EX; Khaira,
Manjit IGRS:EX; Vinette, Nicole IGRS:EX

Subject: RE: SPs for June 10 Dinner Event

Also, please pasted this at the top of every page (not just page 1). Thx,

(Note: Please pause regularly for the interpreter who also has a
copy of your statement)

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, June 8, 2018 3:33 PM

To: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX; Emerson, Kim GCPE:EX; Khaira, Manjit IGRS:EX; Vinette,
Nicole IGRS:EX

Subject: RE: SPs for June 10 Dinner Event

s.13 . Thx, oym

From: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Sent: Friday, June 8, 2018 3:25 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX; Emerson, Kim GCPE:EX; Khaira, Manjit IGRS:EX; Vinette,
Nicole IGRS:EX

Subject: SPs for June 10 Dinner Event

Importance: High

Hi Okenge,
Attached are the speaking points prepared for Deputy Premier Carole James for Sunday’s dinner event.

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

Sent: Friday, June 8, 2018 3:59 PM

To: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Cc: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX; Derksen, Cameron IGRS:EX; Garcia, Ildara IGRS:EX
Subject: RE: Ontario election

Merci.

From: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Sent: Friday, June 8, 2018 3:58 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX; Derksen, Cameron IGRS:EX; Garcia, lldara IGRS:EX
Subject: Ontario election

Importance: High

Okenge:

Attached is a BN on yesterday’s election.

You may wish to circulate to Don W and your DMs’ counterpart.
IGRS staff will continue monitoring events as they progress.

Pierrette
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: Friday, June 8, 2018 4:53 PM
To: Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX

Vanessa Geary | Executive Director, Operations and Strategic Initiatives
Vancouver Cabinet Office | Office of the Premier

P: 604-775-1662| M: 604-619-0513

E: vanessa.geary@gov.bc.ca
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, June 8, 2018 5:13 PM

To: Mihlar, Fazil JTT:EX

Subject: FW: Materials for Ministers - June 10 Mtg & Dinner w/ Mr. Wang Chen
Attachments: China_Wang_Chen_Ministers'_Mtg_FINAL.DOCX; HE_WANG_Chen_Jun10_11 2018

_ltinerary_LDOC; Junel0O_Dinner_Seating_Plan.docx; China _Sensitive_Issues.docx

Importance: High

From: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Sent: Friday, June 8, 2018 4:28 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Cc: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX; Vinette, Nicole IGRS:EX;
Khaira, Manjit IGRS:EX; Derksen, Cameron IGRS:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: Materials for Ministers - June 10 Mtg & Dinner w/ Mr. Wang Chen

Importance: High

Hello again Amber,

Please find attached the following materials for distribution to the Ministers attending the June 10" meeting and dinner
with His Excellency Mr. Wang Chen in Vancouver:

Information Note
Itinerary

Seating plan
Sensitive Issues Note

e o o o

Please note that, in addition to the materials outlined above, Minister James will receive speaking points for her
remarks at the dinner.

If you have any questions, please let me know.

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

Subject: FW: Materials for the Premier - June 10 Mtg w/ Mr. Wang Chen
Attachments: China_Wang_Chen_PJH_Mtg_FINAL.DOCX; HE_WANG_Chen_Jun10_11 2018

_ltinerary_LDOC; China country profile.pdf; China _Sensitive_Issues.docx

Importance: High

From: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Sent: Friday, June 8, 2018 4:22 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Cc: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX; Vinette, Nicole IGRS:EX;
Khaira, Manjit IGRS:EX; Derksen, Cameron IGRS:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: Materials for the Premier - June 10 Mtg w/ Mr. Wang Chen

Importance: High

Hi Amber,

Please find attached for the Premier the following materials for the June 10" meeting with His Excellency Mr. Wang
Chen in Vancouver:

Meeting Note
Itinerary

Country profile
Sensitive Issues Note

e o o o

Please note that the attached itinerary is being sent again for ease of reference; no substantive changes have been
made since the previous version that was sent.

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

Sent: Saturday, June 9, 2018 11:08 AM

To: Betzner, Lynn (CAB); Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX
Subject: Re: Contact info

Thanks!

Okenge Yuma Morisho
Deputy Minister
Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier
Original Message
From: Betzner, Lynn (CAB)
Sent: Saturday, June 9, 2018 2:36 AM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX
Subject: Contact info

Hi - | heard that your Premier wanted to contact Premier-designate Ford. To reach him please contact the below:

Simone Daniels
§.22
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, June 8, 2018 5:39 PM

To: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Cc: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX

Subject: FW: FOR APPROVAL: Follow-up to WPC Meeting in Yellownife

We are good to go. thanks, oym

From:

Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, June 8, 2018 5:38 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX
Subject: Re: FOR APPROVAL: Follow-up to WPC Meeting in Yellownife

Thanks looks good

Geoff

Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 8, 2018, at 1:50 PM, Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX <Okenge.YumaMorisho@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Geoff:

Please find attached for approval a letter to be sent from NWT Premier McLeod to the
Western Governors’ Association Chair, on behalf of Western Premiers. For ease of
reference, | have copied and pasted the letter at the bottom of this email.

You may recall that the WPC communique made a reference to this letter. Officials are now
seeking final approval from Premiers.

(page 3 of communique - “The Premiers have sent a joint letter to Western Governors
highlighting the significant job losses that these trade actions will lead to in Western states
and encouraging Governors to continue their strong support for free trade at this critical
time.”)

Thanks for advising by Monday if possible. oym

[Dear Mr. Daugaard:

s.16
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Saturday, June 9, 2018 12:15 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Cc: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX; Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX
Subject: Premier Elect Ford

Amber: please see contact info below to organize a call with Premier elect Ford. Thanks, oym

Simone Daniels 822
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Saturday, June 9, 2018 5:23 PM

To: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Cc: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX; Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX; Periwal, Sukumar IGRS:EX; Langdon,
Sarah IGRS:EX

Subject: Re: Doug Ford's PC government will move on these 5 promises quickly | CBC News

Thanks. We will need a note for PJH's call likely next week. Cheers, oym

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Sent: Saturday, June 9, 2018 2:19 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX; Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX; Periwal, Sukumar IGRS:EX; Langdon, Sarah IGRS:EX
Subject: Doug Ford's PC government will move on these 5 promises quickly | CBC News

http://www.cbc.ca/news/canada/toronto/doug-ford-ontario-pc-government-priorities-1.4698429

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: Sunday, June 10, 2018 1:22 PM
To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Subject: Re: e-BP YVR-YYJ 8.22

Thanks.

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Sent: Sunday, June 10, 2018 1:12 PM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Subject: Fw: e-BP YVR-YYJ 822

Hi Okenge,

Here is your boarding pass for your flight home tonight.
Thank you,

Alison

From: boardingpass@eBP.westjet.com <boardingpass@eBP.westjet.com>
Sent: June-10-18 1:11 PM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: e-BP YVR-YY) s.22

OKENGE YUMA MORISHO

This is an automated message. Please do not respond.
Attached is your electronic boarding pass.

Ceci est un message automatisé. Veuillez ne pas y répondre.
Votre carte d'embarquement électronique est en piéce jointe.

Flight/Vol WS 3185
Date/Date 10JUN18
Depart/Départ 9:55PM

Ticket #Numéro de billet: s-22

Give yourself plenty of time to make your flight. Guests who do not meet our minimum cut-off times for
check-in or baggage drop will be denied travel and/or baggage acceptance.

7
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, June 11, 2018 8:31 AM

To: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; LP Office of Protocol; LP Intergovernmental Relations
Secretariat

Subject: Running late: 5 minute(s)

I will be 5 minute(s) late for "IGRS PSW Launch!".

This message was generated by BlackBerry 10
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, June 11, 2018 2:42 PM

To: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX; Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX
Subject: Fw: U.S. Independence Day Reception: Thursday, June 28, 6-9 p.m.

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat

Office of the Premier

From: Higgins, Keira PREM:EX <Keira.Higgins@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: Monday, June 11, 2018 1:27 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; Wade, Debbie PREM:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Subject: RE: U.S. Independence Day Reception: Thursday, June 28, 6-9 p.m.

Hi Okenge,
| have not received this invitation for Don.
Thanks,

Keira Higgins, Executive Administrative Coordinator
Office of the Premier, Deputy Minister

272 West Annex, Parliament Buildings | Victoria, BC | V8V 1X4
Ph: (250) 356-2206

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, June 11, 2018 11:54 AM

To: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX; Higgins, Keira PREM:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Subject: FW: U.S. Independence Day Reception: Thursday, June 28, 6-9 p.m.

Have the Premier, Don and Geoff received a similar invitation? Thanks for advising. oym

From: Vancouver, RSVP [mailto:vacrsvp@state.gov]

Sent: Friday, June 8, 2018 12:31 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Subject: U.S. Independence Day Reception: Thursday, June 28, 6-9 p.m.

Mr. Okenge Morisho,

Attached please find an invitation to the U.S. Consulate General's 242nd Independence Day
celebration, to be held on June 28, 2018 at the UBC Farm. Please print this invitation or bring it
on your smart phone.

Important:
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Due to required security and check in procedures, all attendees MUST RSVP prior to the event.
Additionally, you MUST present the attached invitation (with barcode) and bring valid
government-issued ID in order to be admitted to the event. To help expedite check-in and
security procedures, guests are encouraged to minimize bags and personal belongings

brought to the event.
We look forward to seeing you at the event!

Sincerely,

U.S. Consulate General Vancouver
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, June 11, 2018 3:59 PM

To: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Cc: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX; Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX
Subject: RE: COF Q.

Likely scenario is: Geoff and | as plus 2.
Possible scenario: Geoff and Sheena (if | have to attend the other meeting on July 18).

oym

From: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX
Sent: Monday, June 11, 2018 3:15 PM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Cc: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Subject: COF Q.

Hi Okenge,

| gather from Pierrette the BC delegation for the July COF will include Premier, Sheena, Geoff, you, Pierrette and Grant.
For the NIO meeting, we need to know before booking flights who will be the plus 2 attending with Premier Horgan.
Could you please let us know?

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

Sent: Monday, June 11, 2018 4:37 PM

To: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX; Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX
Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Sparling, Anika IGRS:EX
Subject: RE: FOR REVIEW: PJH Ltr - DUE JUNE 12

Works for me. Thanks, oym

From: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Sent: Monday, June 11, 2018 3:50 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX
Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Sparling, Anika IGRS:EX
Subject: RE: FOR REVIEW: PJH Ltr - DUE JUNE 12

Okenge: does this work?

Jeremy

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, June 11, 2018 3:24 PM

To: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX; Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX
Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Sparling, Anika IGRS:EX
Subject: RE: FOR REVIEW: PJH Ltr - DUE JUNE 12

Thx Kelly.

Jeremy: can we chat about the following sentence: “(...)including a visit to a pulp and paper mill in Crofton to
learn about undue challenges facing workers in Canada and the United States, a tour of a safe-injection
site in Vancouver to learn about overdose response”

Thx, oym 17

From: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Sent: Monday, June 11, 2018 1:31 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX; Sparling, Anika IGRS:EX
Subject: FOR REVIEW: PJH Ltr - DUE JUNE 12

Hi Okenge,

The attached draft letter has been prepared as part of the package for the Rising State Leaders delegation.
Could you please review before tomorrow, end of day?

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

Sent: Tuesday, June 12, 2018 10:23 AM

To: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX
Subject: FW: Corporate Executive Session - RESCHEDULED

Please note. thx

From: Halls, Lori D PSA:EX

Sent: Tuesday, June 12, 2018 9:09 AM

To: BCPSA Agency Corporate Executive

Cc: Tupper, Linsey PSA:EX

Subject: Corporate Executive Session - RESCHEDULED

Good Morning

On behalf of Don Wright, | am contacting you this morning to advise that the Corporate Executive Meeting currently
scheduled for June 22™ will be moving to Monday, June 25" from 9:00 a.m. — 12:00 p.m. (coffee, fruit and muffins are
available at 8:30 a.m. and folks are encouraged to network). While we apologize for the last minute change, we hope

that the majority of you are able to accommodate this new date.

We look forward to seeing you on June 25™.

Lori Halls
Deputy Minister
BC Public Service Agency
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: Tuesday, June 12, 2018 10:38 AM
To: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX
Subject: RE: Premiers' statement -- US

The motion reads:
That the House

a) recognize the importance of Canada’s long-standing, mutually beneficial trading
relationship with the United States of America,

b) stand with Canadian workers and communities that directly or indirectly depend on this
trading relationship;

c) strongly oppose the illegitimate tariffs imposed by the U.S. government against Canadian
steel and aluminum workers;

d) stand in solidarity with the Government of Canada in its decision to impose retaliatory
tariffs;

e) remain united in support of Canadian farmers and supply management, which is integral
for dairy, chicken, turkey, and egg farming;

f) reject disparaging ad hominem statements by U.S. officials which do a disservice to
bilateral relations and work against efforts to resolve this trade dispute.

From: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX
Sent: Tuesday, June 12, 2018 10:34 AM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Premiers' statement -- US

ok

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: Tuesday, June 12, 2018 10:33 AM
28
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To: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX
Subject: RE: Premiers' statement -- US

Please start working on a draft. Also, please check the House of Commons statement/motion. Thanks, oym

From: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX
Sent: Tuesday, June 12, 2018 10:29 AM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Subject: Premiers' statement -- US

Okenge:

| contacted Loretta.

This is a period of transition re. COF Chair, and Loretta indicates that Alberta is still assuming the Chair role (New
Brunswick is vice-chair and will be the full chair in a month).

Loretta says that you should talk to Bev Yee about the suggestion of a Premiers’ statement, and if Bev is supportive,
Loretta could send the statement out to PTs to seek approval.

To speed up the process, you may want to offer that BC draft the short statement.

Pierrette
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, June 12, 2018 11:19 AM

To: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX; Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX
Subject: Re: US Consulate Event

Ok. Thx

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Sent: Tuesday, June 12, 2018 11:16 AM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX
Subject: US Consulate Event

FYI —JTT MO and DMO have not received an invite.
Anika and | have.

Jamie Hammond has not.
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, June 12, 2018 12:31 PM

To: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Cc: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX

Subject: FW: Request for phone call - Premier Moe

Please contact SK and inquire. Thanks, oym

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, June 12, 2018 12:30 PM

To:s.17 Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Cc: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Request for phone call - Premier Moe

Connected with Premier Moe’s office — his coordinator could not confirm the nature of the call.

Holding for 4:30pm (PST) on Friday. Please let me know how you would like to proceed — | can confirm and provide con

call number if you would like to join the call Geoff.

A

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, June 12, 2018 10:16 AM
To:s.17 . Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX
Subject: Request for phone call - Premier Moe

Hi Both,

Premier Moe’s office has called to request a phone call. I'll return the call and ask what it would be regarding. But

wanted to give you both a heads up that the request has come in.

A
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, June 12, 2018 1:53 PM

To: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Subject: FW: Canada-United States update / Mise a jour Canada — Etats-Unis

Attachments: Look Ahead - week of Jun 11-15 V3.docx; ATT00001.htm; Look Ahead - week of Jun

11-15 V3_FR.DOCX; ATT00002.htm

From: Nikolejsin, Dave EMPR:EX

Sent: Tuesday, June 12, 2018 1:31 PM

To: Mihlar, Fazil JTT:EX; Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Subject: Fwd: Canada-United States update / Mise a jour Canada — Etats-Unis

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Métivier, Louise (NRCAN/RNCAN) <louise.metivier(@canada.ca>
Date: June 12, 2018 at 1:14:27 PM PDT
To: "Andre.Corbould@gov.ab.ca" <Andre.Corbould@gov.ab.ca>, "Bill. Thornton(@ontario.ca"
<Bill.Thornton@ontario.ca>, "coleen.volk@gov.ab.ca" <coleen.volk(@gov.ab.ca>,
"dakeeagok@gov.nu.ca" <dakeeagok@gov.nu.ca>, "Dave.Nikolejsin@gov.bc.ca"
<Dave.Nikolejsin@gov.bc.ca>, "david.delaunay@ontario.ca" <david.delaunay(@ontario.ca>,
"dmeet@leg.cov.mb.ca" <dmeet@leg.ecov.mb.ca>, "dmsdev(@leg.cov.mb.ca"
<dmsdev@leg.gov.mb.ca>, "GordonMcIntosh@gov.nl.ca" <GordonMcIntosh@gov.nl.ca>,
"Jamacquarrie(@gov.pe.ca" <jamacquarrie(@gov.pe.ca>, "Joe Dragon@gov.nt.ca"
<Joe_Dragon(@gov.nt.ca>, "Julie.Towers(@novascotia.ca" <Julie.Towers@novascotia.ca>,
"kdhorrelt@gov.pe.ca" <kdhorrelt@gov.pe.ca>, "laurie.pushor@gov.sk.ca"
<laurie.pushor@gov.sk.ca>, "line.drouin@mffp.gouv.gc.ca" <line.drouin@mffp.gouv.qc.ca>,
LoriAnneCompanion Ext-PCH <LoriAnneCompanion@gov.nl.ca>, "lin.gallagher@gov.sk.ca"
<lin.gallagher@gov.sk.ca>, "Jason.Fisher(@gov.bc.ca" <Jason.Fisher@gov.bc.ca>,
"mmdorsey@gov.pe.ca" <mmdorsey@gov.pe.ca>, "Ronald.Brizard@mffp.eouv.gc.ca"
<Ronald.Brizard@mffp.gouv.qc.ca>, "serge.imbrogno(@ontario.ca"
<serge.imbrogno(@ontario.ca>, "stephen.mills@gov.yk.ca" <stephen.mills@gov.yk.ca>,
"tim.sheldan@gov.bc.ca" <tim.sheldan@gov.bc.ca>, "Tom_Jensen@gov.nt.ca"
<Tom_Jensen@gov.nt.ca>, "Nicholson, Colin (EC)" <colin.nicholson(@canada.ca>,
"MaelSolen.Picard@mern.gouv.gc.ca" <MaelSolen.Picard@mern.gouv.qc.ca>,
"olivier.parent@mern.gouv.qc.ca" <olivier.parent@mern.gouv.qc.ca>, "Greig, Alexa
(NRCAN/RNCAN)" <alexa.greig(@canada.ca>, "UHanson(@gov.nu.ca"
<UHanson@gov.nu.ca>, "robertbates@gov.nl.ca" <robertbates@gov.nl.ca>,
"Dominique.savoie@mern.gouv.qc.ca" <Dominique.savoie(@mern.gouv.qc.ca>, "Levesque,
Kaili (NRCAN/RNCAN)" <kaili.levesque(@canada.ca>, "cathy.larochelle@gnb.ca"
<cathy.larochelle@gnb.ca>
Cec: "Adrian.nalasco(@ontario.ca" <Adrian.nalasco(@ontario.ca>, "angiephilpott@gov.nl.ca"
<angiephilpott@egov.nl.ca>, "Barbra.Korol@gov.ab.ca" <Barbra.Korol@gov.ab.ca>,
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"Bernard.Beliveau@mern.gouv.qc.ca" <Bernard.Beliveau@mern.gouv.gc.ca>,
"Bill.Breckenridge(@gnb.ca" <Bill.Breckenridge(@gnb.ca>, "bmacisaac(@gov.nu.ca"
<bmacisaac@gov.nu.ca>, Bossé, Judith (NRCAN/RNCAN) <judith.bosse(@canada.ca>,
"bruce.gray@gov.mb.ca" <bruce.gray@gov.mb.ca>, "bruce.maver(@gov.ab.ca"
<bruce.maver(@gov.ab.ca>, "Christine.Kaszycki@ontario.ca" <Christine.Kaszycki(@ontario.ca>,
"Craig.Parks@gnb.ca" <Craig.Parks@gnb.ca>, "Crook, Carolyn (EC)"
<carolyn.crook(@canada.ca>, "dave.peterson(@gov.bc.ca" <dave.peterson(@gov.bc.ca>,
"Laura.DelLong(@enb.ca" <Laura.Delong(@enb.ca>, "douglas.lammie@egov.ab.ca"
<douglas.lammie@gov.ab.ca>, "Fee, Stuart (NRCAN/RNCAN)" <stuart.fee(@canada.ca>,
"Catherine_MacQuarrie(@gov.nt.ca" <Catherine_MacQuarrie(@gov.nt.ca>,

"Fred J Mandeville@gov.nt.ca" <Fred J Mandeville@gov.nt.ca>, "Gary.Delaney@gov.sk.ca"
<Gary.Delaney@gov.sk.ca>, "Gary.V.White(@gov.ab.ca" <Gary.V.White@gov.ab.ca>,
"Guy.Gensey@gov.bec.ca" <Guy.Gensey@gov.be.ca>, "Kim.Himmelman(@novascotia.ca"
<Kim.Himmelman(@novascotia.ca>, "Ines.Piccinino@gov.bc.ca" <Ines.Piccinino@gov.bc.ca>,
"jamesdt@gov.ns.ca" <jamesdt(@gov.ns.ca>, "jim.crone{@gov.mb.ca" <jim.crone@gov.mb.ca>,
"john.fox@gov.yk.ca" <john.fox@gov.yk.ca>, "John Vandenberg(@gov.nt.ca"
<John_Vandenberg@gov.nt.ca>, "Jon.Porter(@novascotia.ca" <Jon.Porter@novascotia.ca>,
"kathleen.mcfadden(@ontario.ca" <kathleen.mcfadden@ontario.ca>, "kemacquarrie(@gov.pe.ca"
<kemacquarrie@gov.pe.ca>, "kevin.murphy@gov.sk.ca" <kevin.murphy@gov.sk.ca>, "Khosla,
Jay (NRCan/RNCan)" <jay.khosla@canada.ca>, "Les.Maclaren@gov.bc.ca"
<Les.MacLaren@gov.bc.ca>, "Luce.asselin@mern.gouv.gc.ca"
<Luce.asselin@mern.gouv.qgc.ca>, "lyle.dinn@gov.yk.ca" <lyle.dinn@gov.yk.ca>,
"manon.moreau@eov.yk.ca" <manon.moreau@eov.vk.ca>, "mpproud@eov.pe.ca"
<mpproud@gov.pe.ca>, "Nadette.schermann@gov.sk.ca" <Nadette.schermann@gov.sk.ca>,
"Pamela_Strand@gov.nt.ca" <Pamela_Strand@gov.nt.ca>, "PBudkewitsch@gov.nu.ca"
<PBudkewitsch(@gov.nu.ca>, "perrycanning(@gov.nl.ca" <perrycannin ov.nl.ca>,
"peter.robb@gov.bc.ca" <peter.robb@gov.bc.ca>, "Linda.Poirier@ontario.ca"
<Linda.Poirier@ontario.ca>, "Preston, Tara (NRCAN/RNCAN)" <tara.preston(@canada.ca>,
"Renata.bereziuk@gov.sk.ca" <Renata.bereziuk@gov.sk.ca>, "Robert_Sexton@gov.nt.ca"
<Robert_Sexton@gov.nt.ca>, "Ronald.Brizard@mffp.gouv.qc.ca"
<Ronald.Brizard@mffp.eouv.gc.ca>, "Rosalyn.Lawrence(@ontario.ca"
<Rosalyn.Lawrence@ontario.ca>, "shane.vermette@egov.sk.ca" <shane.vermette@gov.sk.ca>,
"Shirley.Abercrombie@gov.yk.ca" <Shirley.Abercrombie@gov.yk.ca>,
"steen.hume@ontario.ca" <steen.hume@ontario.ca>, "StephenBalsom@gov.nl.ca"
<StephenBalsom@gov.nl.ca>, "Alison. Thomas@gnb.ca" <Alison.Thomas@gnb.ca>,
"Thompson, Rebecca (NRCAN/RNCAN)" <rebecca.thompson(@canada.ca>,
"Tim.Friesen@gov.mb.ca" <Tim.Friesen@gov.mb.ca>, "chris.b.ward@gnb.ca"
<chris.b.ward@gnb.ca>, "Velez Guerra, Andres (NRCAN/RNCAN)"
<andres.velezguerra@canada.ca>, "Eyre, Sarah (NRCAN/RNCAN)" <sarah.eyre(@canada.ca>,
"JCowan(@gov.nl.ca" <JCowan@gov.nl.ca>, "Allan, Joel (NRCAN/RNCAN)"
<joel.allan(@canada.ca>, "Preston, Tara (NRCAN/RNCAN)" <tara.preston(@canada.ca>, "Price,
Brenda (NRCAN/RNCAN)" <brenda.price(@canada.ca>, "nancy.carlson@gov.sk.ca"
<nancy.carlson@gov.sk.ca>, "Sara.Wong@gov.ab.ca" <Sara.Wong(@gov.ab.ca>

Subject: Canada-United States update / Mise a jour Canada — Etats-Unis

(La version francaise suit)

Attached is NRCan’s look-ahead document for the week of June 11, 2018.
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Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions.

Louise Métivier

Assistant Deputy Minister

Strategic Policy and Results Sector

Natural Resources Canada

580 Booth St. 20-D5-3, Ottawa, Ontario K1A OE4 <mailto:Louise.Metivier@canada.ca>
Louise.Metivier(@canada.ca

Telephone: (343) 292-6580

Vous trouverez en piéce jointe le document de préparation de RNCan pour la semaine du 11 juin
2018.

Si vous avez des questions, n’hésitez pas a communiquer avec moi.

Louise Métivier

Sous ministre adjointe

Secteur de la politique stratégique et des résultats Ressources naturelles Canada
580 rue Booth 20-D5-3, Ottawa, Ontario K1A 0E4 Louise.Metivier(@canada.ca
<mailto:Louise. Metivier(@canada.ca>

Téléphone: (343) 292-6580
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, June 12, 2018 3:09 PM

To: Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Housing: Download and Print a Home in 24 Hours

| think there is a contractor involved here. . ..

From: Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, June 12, 2018 3:03 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Housing: Download and Print a Home in 24 Hours
Given my recent experience with printers | am sceptical.

Sent from my iPhone

OnJun 12, 2018, at 12:37 PM, Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX <Okenge.YumaMorisho@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

May be of interest re: affordable housing.

https://www.iconbuild.com/home

oym
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: Tuesday, June 12, 2018 4:01 PM
To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Subject: Re: media request

| just asked staff to send it to you. Thx, oym

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, June 12, 2018 3:59 PM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Subject: Re: media request

I do not. Do you?

Sage

778-678-0832
Sent from my mobile device

On Jun 12, 2018, at 3:58 PM, Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX <Okenge.YumaMorisho(@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Sage: no concerns sharing the list. Do you have it? oym

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, June 12, 2018 2:58 PM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Subject: Fwd: media request

Hi Okenge,

Can you advise as to past practise / protocol? Happy to chat any time.

Sage
778-678-0832
Sent from my mobile device

Begin forwarded message:

From: Bob Mackin <bob@thebreaker.news>
Date: June 12, 2018 at 2:42:30 PM PDT
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To: "Aaron, Sage PREM:EX" <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: media request

Hello,
Could you please send me the list of the officials from the People's
Republic of China who met with the L-G, Premier and cabinet yesterday?

Thank-you,

Bob Mackin
reporter, theBreaker.news
604-982-9130

Read theBreaker.news
Listen to the theBreaker.news Podcast
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, June 12, 2018 6:40 PM

To: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Mercier, Veronique IGRS:EX
Subject: Re: Top work unit award certificate

Ok. Grateful if | could see a draft a few days in advance. Thanks, oym

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Sent: Tuesday, June 12, 2018 6:35 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; Mercier, Veronigue IGRS:EX
Subject: Re: Top work unit award certificate

June 22

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, June 12, 2018 5:38 PM

To: Mercier, Veronique IGRS:EX; Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX
Subject: RE: Top work unit award certificate

Excellent.
What is our due date to submit our report? Thanks, oym

From: Mercier, Veronique IGRS:EX

Sent: Tuesday, June 12, 2018 4:55 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX
Subject: Top work unit award certificate

We received our framed certificate today!

Karen van Marum is working on IGRS's report to apply to be shortlisted as one of the 10 Best Places to Work. | asked
her to pull some key points from her report to help when presenting the certificate to all staff on Thursday after the
IGRS Olympics.

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

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat |Secrétariat aux Affaires intergouvernementales
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: Tuesday, June 12, 2018 6:50 PM
To: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX
Subject: Re: Follow-up

No. Will ask.

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX
Sent: Tuesday, June 12, 2018 6:43 PM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Subject: Follow-up

Okenge:

Did you receive from Lori Halls a document indicating who is eligible for the 2 % salary review based on
performance effective July 1st? Thanks

Pierrette

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: Wednesday, June 13, 2018 1:29 PM
To: Canitz, Shelley L PREM:EX; Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX; Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX;

Higgins, Keira PREM:EX; Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX; Mulloy, Eleanor PREM:EX; Shortt,
Amanda PREM:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX; Wright, Don J. PREM:EX; Robinson, Jon
PREM:EX; Papik, Stephanie PREM:EX; Higgins, Keira PREM:EX

Subject: Re: You may recognize some of these faces

Who are these people?

From: Canitz, Shelley L PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, June 13, 2018 1:25 PM

To: Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX; Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Higgins, Keira PREM:EX; Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX;
Mulloy, Eleanor PREM:EX; Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX; Wright, Don J. PREM:EX; Yuma Morisho,
Okenge PREM:EX; Robinson, Jon PREM:EX; Papik, Stephanie PREM:EX; Higgins, Keira PREM:EX

Subject: You may recognize some of these faces

https://gww.gov.bc.ca/groups/public-service-photography/gallery/2018/0518/oathmycity/part-igrs-team-
victoria
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, June 13, 2018 2:42 PM

To: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Derksen, Cameron IGRS:EX
Subject: RE: FOR REVIEW: IGRS Update - DUE BY 3PM

Approved. thx

From: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Sent: Wednesday, June 13, 2018 1:20 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Derksen, Cameron IGRS:EX
Subject: FOR REVIEW: IGRS Update - DUE BY 3PM

Hi Okenge,
Attached is the latest IGRS Update, for your review, and due to Cabinet Operations by 3pm.
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

Sent: Wednesday, June 13, 2018 5:26 PM

To: Main, Grant TRAN:EX; Dawes, Jacquie MAH:EX

Subject: FW: Re-sent...: O Yumamorisho) CRD cities' mergers?? Plebiscite during municipal

elections?? MV's Surrey + WR??

Colleagues: Just FYl — | have not actioned this as it appears to be clearly outside the scope of IGRS. Any idea why this
gentleman is writing me? Thanks, oym

From: $-22

Sent: Wednesday, June 13, 2018 3:28 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Dawes, Jacquie MAH:EX; Main, Grant TRAN:EX; Robinson, Selina MAH:EX; Sims, Jinny CITZ:EX; Trevena, Claire
TRAN:EX; OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX

Subject: Re-sent...: O Yumamorisho) CRD cities' mergers?? Plebiscite during municipal elections?? MV's Surrey + WR??

Just a re-send of previous email...

Extraneous text at end of previous email has been removed...

From: 522

To: "Okenge YumaMorisho" <Okenge.YumaMorisho@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Jacquie Dawes" <jacquie.dawes@gov.bc.ca>, "grant main" <grant.main@gov.bc.ca>, "selina
robinson" <selina.robinson@gov.bc.ca>, "jinny sims" <jinny.sims@gov.bc.ca>, "Claire Trevena"
<claire.trevena@gov.bc.ca>, "premier" <premier@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: Wednesday, June 13,2018 3:11:34 PM

Subject: O Yumamorisho) CRD cities' mergers?? Plebiscite during municipal elections?? MV's
Surrey + WR??

Hi again Okenge Yumamorisho,, and whoever else receives this,

“If” the BC Govt decides that it will take actions to ensure that voters in Metro Vancouver's “South of
Fraser” (SOF) cities are directly consulted via plebiscite* (not referendal!) as to whether they prefer:

A) “LRT” (in-middle-of-roadway, human-driven trams) commuter rail lines “fake rapid transit") built in
their cities; or

B) Sky-Train-like** legitimate rapid transit lines built in their cities...

... I'd like to suggest that the BC govt acts to have the province’s municipal elections used to put
before individual municipalities’ voters an additional plebiscite question(s) asking:

->>> Are voters for, or against, their respective cities being merged into larger entities??

Greater Victoria’s (the Capital Region’s) 18 tiny municipalities are the most obviously in need
of evaluation by BC govt re potential economic, administrative and "global-profile" (IE: investment)
benefits that would result from merging...
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Close behind are Metro Vancouver's:

- SOF cities of White Rock (20,000 population, 2 square miles) and its neighbor, Surrey (540,000
population, 118 square miles); and

- “Two Langleys” (Township and city)

Public communications-

If the BC govt was to act to have such plebiscite questions put before cities’ voters (in the coming
municipal elections), in my opinion, communication strategies should emphasize that the govt has no

intentions or plans to forcibly merge cities, and would never do so without voters’ clearly expressed
approval....

... But, the govt is aware that:

- Grass roots citizens’ movements have, during recent years, unsuccessfully lobbied their respective
cities’ governments to put such plebiscite questions on civic elections’ ballots; and

- Even when such plebiscite questions have been put before voters (such as the Capital Region
District’'s in 2011!!), and a large majority of voters have indicated they want their city merged with
other city(s)... the provincial govt of the day has refused to take any actions to facilitate such
mergers...

Regards,

s.22

* Conducted during this year’s province-wide municipal elections;

** Separated from roadway, automated (computer-driven)- Not necessarily using Bombardier’s
proprietary technology (as is used on the Expo, Millennium, and Evergreen lines)... and instead,
potentially, using other companies’ (such as Hyundai (as used on Canada Line), or Hitachi, or
Siemens, et cetera) technologies...

Backaround:

The two Langley's 2011 experiences:
http://www.langleyadvance.com/opinion/316325741.html?mobile=true
http://www.langleyadvance.com/opinion/letter-reunification-study-sensible/

How to not respond to voters' expressed policy objectives:
http://www.bclocalnews.com/news/125773383.html
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http://www.bclocalnews.com/news/125773383.html?mobile=true

Greater Victoria's experiences:
http://www.timescolonist.com/news/local/province-agrees-to-study-capital-region-amalgamation-
1.1590691
http://www.westender.com/news-issues/feature/jack-knox-84-in-capital-region-favour-amalgamation-
poll-says-1.1267115
http://news.nationalpost.com/news/canada/tear-down-the-borders-victoria-area-residents-rallying-
support-for-amalgamation-of-13-municipalities

http://www.amalgamationyes.ca

http://www.amalgamationyes.ca/uploads/2/7/4/7/27470281/why amalgamation- the facts.pdf

City of White Rock should be re-emerged into city of Surrey!!
http://vancouversun.com/news/local-news/white-rock-fire-fuels-renewed-call-for-amalgamation-with-

surrey

(WR was part of Surrey until 1957...)

BC CSCD's cities' amalgamation explainer:
http://www.cscd.gov.bc.ca/lgd/boundaries/municipal restructure.htm :

" Another type of restructure is the amalgamation of two or more municipalities into one municipality.

"Amalgamation is a rarer form of restructuring in the province... The province has enacted legislation
in the Community Charter, (section 279) which prohibits the amalgamation of municipalities unless
both of them agree to it.

"A restructure study that identifies the implications for a municipal restructure can be initiated by the
residents of an area outside a municipal boundary, or it can be initiated by the municipality itself.
However, there must be agreement by both the municipality and the area outside its boundary to
study the impacts of a restructure before a restructure study process can proceed.

Municipal restructure is guided by the following principles:

- The process for examining municipal restructure should be locally initiated and focused;
- The decision to restructure must be made by the electorate through a referendum;

- The vote should be made by an informed electorate; and

- All sectors of the community need to be involved in the discussion.

"The Local Government Structure Branch has a facilitative role in the restructure process by:

- Providing advice on impact of restructure changes to local governments, communities, and
individuals;

- Facilitating the decision-making process and discussions between various stakeholders in the
restructure process;

- Administering provincial financial assistance to communities seeking restructure changes that is
available under the Local Government Grants Regulation; and

- Preparing Supplementary Letters Patent for consideration by Cabinet to implement the restructure.

"There are three components to provincial financial assistance:
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- Restructure planning grants fund governance review studies and the public consultation process;

- Restructure assistance grants provide financial assistance to a restructured municipality. These are
per capita grants provided in conjunction with assistance from other ministries; and

- Restructure implementation grants fund some administrative costs for a restructured municipality.”

Managing Changes to Local Government Structure in British Columbia: A Review and Program
Guide:

http://www.cscd.gov.bc.ca/lgd/gov_structure/library/local gov structure managing changes.pdf ,
(24-pages);

"BC Chamber of Commerce 2015-2016 Policy and Positions":
http://www.bcchamber.org/sites/default/files/COMMUNITY %20-
%20PROVINCIALY%20ROLE%20IN%20MUNICIPAL%20RESTRUCTURING%20%282015%29%:20-
%20For%20Download.pdf -

Copyright

CONSOLIDATION AND FRAGMENTATION: REGIONAL GOVERNANCE IN GREATER
VICTORIA, Caleb Horn:

A graduating thesis submitted in partial fulfillment of the requirements for the Honours degree of
Bachelor of Arts-
http://www.uvic.ca/socialsciences/geoqgraphy/undergraduate/honours/Regional%20Governance%20i
n%20Greater%20Victoria.pdf -

Copyright

Community Charter Act:
http://www.bclaws.ca/civix/document/id/complete/statreq/03026 00
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Section 279:
http://www.bclaws.ca/civix/document/LOC/complete/statreq/--%20C%20--
/42 Community%20Charter%20[SBC%202003]%20¢.%2026/00 Act/03026 09.xml#section279

METROs SOUTH OF FRASER AREA OVERLOOKED BY BC GOVT 1992-2017

The long-standing perception among owners of businesses in- & residents of- Metro Vancouver’s
SOF sub-region is that this area's cities are the neglected step children of the 21-city Metro
Vancouver "family"...

Copyright

To: "Okenge YumaMorisho" <Okenge.YumaMorisho@gov.bc.ca>,22
5.22

Cc: "Claire Trevena" <claire.trevena@gov.bc.ca>, "jinny sims" <jinny.sims@gov.bc.ca>, "premier"
<premier@gov.bc.ca>, "Adrian Dix" <adrian.dix@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: Thursday, June 7, 2018 8:49:19 PM

Subject: O Yumamorisho) Minor correction to earlier email: Should have read (BRT from) "Broadway
and Commercial to UBC",

Hi again Okenge Yumamorisho,

The previous email stated (in part):

"3) City of Vancouver voters should be asked (via plebiscite) whether they prefer:

"a) A "Bus Rapid Transit" system ( https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Bus rapid transit ) to be deployed

(extending the Millennium Line SkyTrain line westward from Broadway and Clarke all the way
to UBC), and which would be much cheaper to build than a subway;"

It should have read:

"3) City of Vancouver voters should be asked (via plebiscite) whether they prefer:
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"a) A "Bus Rapid Transit" system ( https./en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Bus rapid_transit ) to be deployed
(extending the Millennium Line SkyTrain line westward from Broadway and Commercial all the way
to UBC), and which would be much cheaper to build than a subway;"

Regards,

s.22

Hi Okenge Yuma Morisho,

This is just to provide a summary of the very brief (un-planned) discussion | had earlier today with the
Premier...

Topic was exclusively about the proposed commuter rail lines in Metro Vancouver's "South of Fraser"
cities (Surrey and the 2 Langleys), and the type of technology that, potentially, will be chosen to be
used by these rail lines,

IE:
A) Human driven, in middle of roadway "LRT"; or
B) SkyTrain-like* (automated (computer-driven)), separated from roadway...

* SkyTrain-like means Bombardier technology (as used on Expo, Millennium and Evergreen lines), or
Hyundai technology (as used on Canada Line), or some other companies'- such as Hitachi, Siemens,
et cetera...

1) | argued that SOF cities' voters should be provided an opportunity to express their views as to
whether they prefer A) or B)... before any "final" decisions are made;

2) | suggested that conducting a plebiscite (asking voters if they prefer A) or B)) in this coming
autumn's civic elections would be one way of doing this...

Mr Horgan responded that he would have (un-named) staff investigate the feasibility of such a
Plebiscite being conducted...

Something that was not part of our discussion, but which | would like to have also suggested relates
to the proposed ($3 billion dollar, 3.8 miles-long) "Broadway Subway”" in the city of Vancouver
(Extending the Millennium Line SkyTrain line westward from Broadway and Clarke to Broadway and
Arbutus Street):

In my opinion, before any "final" decisions are made to go ahead with the proposed subway as
the technology choice,

3) City of Vancouver voters should be asked (via plebiscite) whether they prefer:
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a) A "Bus Rapid Transit' system ( https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Bus rapid transit ) to be deployed
(extending the Millennium Line SkyTrain line westward from Broadway and Clarke all the way to
UBC), and which would be much cheaper to build than a subway; or

b) An above-ground extension of the Millennium Line SkyTrain line westward from Broadway and
Clarke to Broadway and Arbutus Street (which would be cheaper to build than a subway); or

c) The "Broadway Subway" ( as currently proposed by Translink officials... from Broadway and
Clarke to Broadway and Arbutus Street);

Earlier this year, in far more detailed manner) | wrote to the Deputy minister of Finance (Lori
Wannamaker, and others in the same Ministry) expressing similar concerns (regarding the then
undergoing development provincial 2018/2019 budget...

Regards,

s.22

From:s-22

To: "grant main" <grant.main@gov.bc.ca>, "Jacquie Dawes" <jacquie.dawes@gov.bc.ca>,
"Wanamaker, Lori FIN:EX" <Lori.Wanamaker@gov.bc.ca>, "Okenge YumaMorisho"
<Okenge.YumaMorisho@gov.bc.ca>, "premier" <premier@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Claire Trevena" <claire.trevena@gov.bc.cas, "jinny sims" <jinny.sims@gov.bc.ca>, "Foster,
Doug FIN:EX" <Doug.Foster@gov.bc.ca>, "Shirley Kwan JTT:EX BC Ministry Of Economic
Development" <Shirley.Kwan@agov.bc.ca>, "Ministry Of Economic Development, BC Govt"
<fazil.mihlar@gov.bc.ca>, "Adrian Dix" <adrian.dix@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: Tuesday, June 5, 2018 6:41:26 AM

Subject: Addendum to June 04 email): Suggested policy alternatives re BNSF rail route re-location;
Appropriate lead role for study?? Commit to feasibility study of heavy rail rapid transit from S. Surrey
to Richmond??

Good morning Grant Main, Jacquie Dawes, Lori Wanamaker, Okenge Yuma Morisho,
Just a short suggested policy alternatives addendum to yesterday's email (forwarded copy below)...

Option 1: Publicly commit to moving the BNSF rail route off of the South Surrey/White Rock
waterfront areas within 2 years- And, within 60-days from today... establish a partnership with the
cities of Surrey and White Rock to plan for and conduct the (proposed) study to identify BNSF rail
route re-location options;
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Option 2: Publicly commit to moving the BNSF rail route off of the South Surrey/White Rock
waterfront areas within 2 years- And, within 60-days from today... appropriate (from the city of Surrey)
the lead role and responsibility for planning, conducting and paying for the the (proposed) study to
identify BNSF rail route re-location options;

If either of the above 2 options were adopted, in my view the BC Govt should simultaneously publicly
commit to conducting a feasibility study of building a bi-directional heavy rail* commuter rail line
(rapid transit) from South Surrey (perhaps from the South Surrey Park and Ride) to the city of
Richmond- to terminate at one of the city's Canada Line rapid transit stations;

* Potentially sharing the new bi-directional BNSF rail line (that uses concrete ties**)- if built, to replace
BNSF's current rail route along South Surrey/White Rock waterfront areas....
https://www.railway-technology.com/news/hitachi-ships-first-nova-1-trainset-uk/ -

Copyright

** Concrete ties instead of wood ties.

BNSF's current South Surrey/WR waterfront route uses wood ties... Wood ties greatly
decrease potential top speeds of trains;

http://www.cxtconcreteties.com/
https://precast.org/2010/07/railroadties-precast-concrete-or-wood/

s.22

http://www.hitachi.com/New/cnews/month/2017/06/170608/20170608 06e rs presentation.pdf

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

Cc: "Claire Trevena" <claire.trevena@gov.bc.ca>, "jinny sims" <jinny.sims@gov.bc.ca>, "Foster,
Doug FIN:EX" <Doug.Foster@gov.bc.ca>, "Shirley Kwan JTT:EX BC Ministry Of Economic
Development" <Shirley.Kwan@gov.bc.ca>, "Ministry Of Economic Development, BC Govt"
<fazil.mihlar@gov.bc.ca>, "Adrian Dix" <adrian.dix@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: Monday, June 4, 2018 9:12:21 PM

Subject: FYI- News article re BNSF route re-location; WR mayor's "politicized" posted comments...
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FYI-

Re: June 01-2018 Peace Arch News article re upcoming (June 28-2018) feds/ BC govt meeting to
discuss "concerns about”" BNSF's South Surrey/ WR waterfront areas rail route...
https://www.peacearchnews.com/news/feds-focus-on-semiahmoo-peninsula-rail-safety/

Copyright

... and regarding city of White Rock mayor Wayne Baldwin's mischievous, politicized posted
comments:

Copyright

The WR Mayor's outrageous "pass-the-buck” views (as he posted on the above linked-to webpage)
are saying that "it is all everybody else'’s fault', and he and his WR council member colleagues are
blameless for the Surrey/WR proposed $900,000 BNSF rail route relocation study* not going ahead...

* Proposed study is an initiative of cities of Surrey and WR- Feds and BC govt are not parties:
https://www.peacearchnews.com/news/province-denies-300k-ask-for-rail-route-study/

Absurdly, according to Mr Baldwin, because the BC govt has not committed to provide $300,000, the
proposed $900,000 study can not go ahead...

The cities of Surrey and, especially WR, are not short of cash and could easily afford to pay

for the entire BNSF rail route re-location study without any contributions from the Govts of
Canada/ BC...

During the last 2-years, city of WR officials have borrowed heavily from the city's sanitary sewer
reserve funds and other reserve funds to pay for (arguably inappropriate), highly controversial
(comparative) mega-projects such as

- the $7 million dollar Memorial Park "upgrade" project:
https://www.peacearchnews.com/news/memorial-park-work-blatantly-disrespectful-to-semiahmoo-
first-nation/

- $12 million dollar high-rise parking lot:
https://www.peacearchnews.com/local-news/white-rock-parkade-to-be-four-storeys-12-5-million/
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... and WR officials have recently indicated that they want to "internally" borrow $1 million dollars
from the city's sanitary sewer reserve fundto pay for their proposed exorbitant-costs, unnecessarily
rushed WR entrance sign "monument to themselves":
https://www.peacearchnews.com/news/no-quorum-for-white-rock-gateway-meeting/
https://www.peacearchnews.com/opinion/letters-better-uses-for-1-million/
https://www.peacearchnews.com/news/white-rock-archway-to-be-redesigned/

March 19-2018 city of WR Request For Proposals (RFP) for the then brand-new "Gateway Feature"
project:

https://www.whiterockcity.ca/assets/Business/Documents/WR18-
009%20Johnston%20Road%20Gateway%20Feature.pdf - See page 3;

On March 26-2018 the city posted its first "addendum" to the March 19-2018 RFP- containing
"answers" to submitted questions:
https://www.whiterockcity.ca/assets/Business/Documents/WR18-
009%20Johnston%20Road%20Gateway%20Feature%20Addendum%201.pdf (11-pages)

Bidders questioned and indicated substantial concerns about the rushed schedule for the GF
project...

Why no similar rush by the city of WR mayor (and his colleagues) to have the BNSF rail route
re-location study carried out and completed??

WR officials say that "internally borrowed" funds are intended to be re-paid by Community Amenity
Contributions (CACs) from developers when, and if, these CACs are received by the city...

Mr Baldwin and his WR council member colleaques should be asked

... Why (at beginning of current council term in 2014) didn't they commit to, and take actions to have
the city's finances (reserve funds/Community Amenity Contributions) used to pay for the BNSF rail
route re-location study to occur in 2015.77?

Facts re proposed BNSF rail route relocation study:

- Projected and planned costs: $900,000

- City of Surrey's (committed) funding contribution: $225,000

- City of White Rock's (committed) funding contribution: $75,000

- Govt of Canada's (conditionally committed) funding contribution: $300,000

- Govt of BC's (proposed-by-Surrey/WR) funding contribution: $300,000

Attached as a .jpeg is a map of the areas currently traversed by the BNSF rail route- with the current
very indirect, unnecessarily lengthy route (after it crosses into Canada from the U.S.) marked
in black, and with a proposed new, much shorter alternative replacement route marked in blue....
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Below is a link to this map, without the marked-in-black proposed replacement route (approximately
7.4 miles*** that parallels Highway 99 from the Canada/US border to "Mud Bay" park... where it
would join the exiting BNSF route:

https://www.gooqgle.ca/maps/dir/49.0900327 .-
122.8593085/Peace+Arch+Park,+49°00'20.9"N+122°45'32.2"W/@49.0610989 .-
122.8132484.12z/data=14m14!14m13!11m5!3m4!1m2!1d-
122.7588014!2d49.015069!3s0x5485¢c4725fa29¢73:0x7acf0de8a7e9fd03!1m5!1m1!1s0x5485¢c409ad
fcee83:0x652b22b5103f82a2!12m2!1d-122.7589444!2d49.0058056!3e0

“** 7.4 miles is roughly 45% shorter than the current BNSF route)

Building a new 7.4 mile-long bi-directional rail route from the Canada/US border- paralleling
Highway 99- could be done in less than 1-year, for several hundred million dollars...

If this was done, BNSF trains would get to their destinations faster because of the shorter routes, and
BNSF would no longer have to regularly suspend services when slides occur along the South
Surrey/WR waterfront areas where the current one-direction-only BNSF line runs...

Roughly two years ago, the city of Surrey committed to providing $225,000.00 for a $900,000 study,
while WR council indicated WR would provide a miserly $75,000.00...

WRY/ Surrey's proposed $900,000.00 BNSF rail relocation study funding model:

Federal govt's: $300,000.00 +
Govt of BC: . . . $300,000.00 +
City of Surrey: $225,000.00 +
City of WR: . . . $75,000.00 =

$900,000.00

As the city of Surrey has committed $225,000.00 and WR council has committed that the city would
provide $75,000.00= $300,000.00, and as the federal govt has conditionally committed to provide
$300,000... only $300,000.00 is needed to complete the study...

But, unfortunately for the WR and Metro Vancouver public- disingenuous, hypocritical members of
WR council refuse to authorize and direct that an additional $300,000 of city funds would be used to
pay for the unnecessarily delayed BNSF rail route relocation study....

s.22
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As of writing to this (June 04-2018) email, the below forwarded March 09-2018 letter to WR council
(in part) about the BNSF rail route re-location issues has not been responded to...

From: s.22

To: "whiterockcouncil" <whiterockcouncil@whiterockcity.ca>, "Wayne Baldwin"
<wbaldwin@whiterockcity.ca>, "blawrence" <blawrence@whiterockcity.cas, "Isinclair"
<lIsinclair@whiterockcity.ca>, "gmeyer" <gmeyer@whiterockcity.ca>, "mknight"
<mknight@whiterockcity.ca>, "Helen Fathers" <hfathers@whiterockcity.ca>

Cc: "clerksoffice" <clerksoffice@whiterockcity.ca>, "sKurylo" <skurylo@whiterockcity.ca>
Sent: Friday, March 9, 2018 11:41:08 PM

Subject: To WR council) Instead of another useless "monument to yourselves"(lE the planned
"gateway structure")- Why not spend $1 million on BNSF rail route relocation study??

To: Members of WR Council, 5.22
c/o 15322 Buena Vista Ave,

White Rock, BC, Canada,

V4B 1Y86,

(604) 604-541-2133

Fax: (604) 541-2124
whiterockcouncil@whiterockcity.ca

March 09-2018

Re: March 12-2018 regular council meeting and report* recommending you all authorize spending $1
million on g “»m

Copyright

* https://www.whiterockcity.ca/EN/main/council/council-meetings/2018-agendas-minutes.html , or
https://www.whiterockcity.ca/assets/Council/Documents/2018/2018-03-
12%20Regular’%20Agenda%20full.pdf - See pages 3 (ltem 5.2.4) and 59 to 78 for staff report to
council...

Dear members of council,
Instead of spending $1 million on yet another project that will provide little to zero public-good

benefits- IE: your new, proposed "gateway structure" for the intersection of 16th Avenue and 152
Street,

->>> Why not use this $1 million+ dollars to pay for all of the ($900,000) so called_BNSF rail route
relocation study**- that is intended to evaluate and recommend route(s) and potential costs for
moving the BNSF railroad off of South Surrey/WR waterfront areas??
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** The proposed (and for many years postured and pontificated about by you all...) $900,000
Surrey/WR BNSF rail route relocation study- that the BC govt recently declined to award $300K of
grant funding for (PDF copy of 2-page January 24-2018 BC govt letter attached)...

https://www.peacearchnews.com/news/province-denies-300k-ask-for-rail-route-study/

Also attached as a .jpeg is a map of the areas currently traversed by the BNSF rail route- with the
current very indirect, unnecessarily lengthy route (after it crosses into Canada from the U.S.) marked
in black, and with a proposed new, much shorter alternative replacement route marked in blue....

Below is a link to this map, without the marked-in-black proposed replacement route (approximately
7.4 miles*** that parallels Highway 99 from the Canada/US border to "Mud Bay" park... where it
would join the existing BNSF route:

https://www.google.ca/maps/dir/49.0900327,-
122.8593085/Peace+Arch+Park,+49°00'20.9"N+122°45'32.2"W/@49.06 10989, -
122.8132484,12z/data=!4m1414m13!11m5!3m4!1m2!1d-
122.7588014!2d49.015069!3s0x5485¢c4725fa29¢73:0x7acf0de8a7e9fd03!1m5!1m1!1s0x5485c409ad
fcee83:0x652b22b5103f82a2!2m2!1d-122.758944412d49.0058056!3e0

*** 7.4 miles is roughly 45% shorter than the current BNSF route)

Building a new 7.4 mile-long bi-directional rail route from the Canada/US border- paralleling Highway
99- could be done in less than 1-year, for several hundred million dollars...

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
while you all indicated WR would provide a miserly $75,000.00...

WR/Surrey's proposed $900,000.00 BNSF rail relocation study funding model:

Federal govt's: $300,000.00 +
Govt of BC: ... $300,000.00 +

City of Surrey: $275,000.00 $225,000.00 +
City of WR: . .. $75,000.00 =

$900,000.00
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As the city of Surrey has committed $275;000-00 $225,000.00 and you all have already committed
that the city of WR would provide $75,000.00 = $300,000.00... only $600,000.00 is needed to
complete the long needed BNSF rail route relocation study...

->>> Will you all commit to allocating $600,000 (which would be barely half of the planned $1 million
that you plan to expend on a needless "gateway structure” monument) ... on the proposed BNSF rail
route relocation study??

According to the report that is to be tabled at the March 12-2018 council mtg, funding to pay for the
proposed $1 million gateway structure project is proposed to be taken from already allocated CAC
funds that are intended to be used to pay for badly needed maintenance and repairs of severely
eroded East Beach waterfront areas...

Related to this, page 7 of the above referenced report (page #65 of the March 12-2018 council mtg
agenda package) states:

"Currently it is budgeted that $12.9 million in (Developer-provided Community Amenity
Contributions) CAC'’s will be received this year... the Planning and Development Services
department is anticipating that $11.7 million will be received by the end of March... "

As custodians of all city of WR public finances- taxes, grants, and CACs, you all have fiduciary duties
to not continue conducting yourselves as squanderers and wastrels and to ensure that all monies
spent as a result of your decision-making- are for appropriate, properly priorized purposes...

Instead of being spent on a frivolous gateway structure monument, $1 million dollars
would result in far greater public benefits if used to pay for:

A) Remedying the very serious erosion of East Beach waterfront/ tourist areas- (that has been
caused by years of neglect, and by (almost) 7-years of irresponsible city financial planning by you
all)....

B) Remedying the egregious damages caused to the WR waterfront by your entirely arbitrary,
without-any-previous-public-advisement and without-any-plan May-2015 "waterfront clear-cut":

May 12-2015:

http://www.peacearchnews.com/news/bluff-clearcut-catches-many-off-guard/

December 21-2015:
http://www.peacearchnews.com/news/meyer-calls-for-white-rock-waterfront-parking-plan-revisit/
March 10-2016:
http://www.peacearchnews.com/news/hump-parking-memo-surprises-white-rock-council-members/
June 23-2016:
http://www.peacearchnews.com/news/white-rocks-city-manager-defends-change-to-memo/

As noted above, at the upcoming March 12-2018 council meeting, agenda Item #5.2.4 is a report
recommending $1 million being expended almost immediately on a "gateway structure" at the
intersection of 16th Avenue and 152nd Street...
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The report recommends issuing a Request For Proposals for the project during April 2018... before
designs for the proposed project have even been prepared...

Is 3 to 6 weeks adequate time to responsibly plan for spending more than 1 million dollars on
what is, ostensibly, a council members' vanity project??

A project that will serve little to zero public-good purposes....

During the current and previous council terms, until the very last week of February 2018, this subject
had never been discussed or pursued at any city council or committee meetings....

And, on 4 occasions between July 2015 and late 2017, you all (as members of WR council) refused
formal requests put to you (by myself) to direct WR staffers to erect prominent outdoor wayfinding
signage and maps**** erected at the "White Rock Center Bus Exchange"” (located at the
intersection of 16th Avenue and 152nd Avenue):

http://infomaps.translink.ca/System_Maps/exchange maps/whiterockcentre.pdf
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/White_Rock_Centre
- http://cptdb.ca/wiki/index.php?title=Translink_White_Rock_Centre

“*** That would indicate bicycling, walking and public transit routes to local (WR and South Surrey)
commercial and tourist areas, civic facilities, and places of interest.... in multiple languages...

Currently and for over 2-decades there is ZERO outdoor wayfinding signage and maps**** at the
"White Rock Center Bus Exchange"

->>> What do you all intend to do about this- between now and the upcoming October-2018 WR civic
elections??

s.22

https://www.whiterockcity.ca/EN/main/council/council-meetings/2018-agendas-minutes.html

March 12-2018 WR council mtg agenda package:
https://www.whiterockcity.ca/assets/Council/Documents/2018/2018-03-
12%20Regular’%20Agenda%20full.pdf - See pages 59 to 78 for Report to council...
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Page #3:

5.2.4 JOHNSTON ROAD GATEWAY FEATURE

Corporate report... titled “Johnston Road Gateway Feature”.

Copyright
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, June 13, 2018 5:28 PM

To: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX; Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX
Subject: FW: It appears that. . .

Please don’t circulate. Thanks,oym

From: Hearn, Patricia A. (Deputy Minister) [mailto:PatriciaAHearn@gov.nl.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, June 13, 2018 5:26 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Mackenzie, Dan

Subject: RE: It appears that. . .

Thanks 518

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX <Okenge.YumaMorisho@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, June 13, 2018 9:48 PM

To: Hearn, Patricia A. (Deputy Minister) <PatriciaAHearn@gov.nl.ca>
Subject: RE: It appears that. . .

Ok, s.16
.16 Perfection is the enemy of good. Godspeed. oym

From: Hearn, Patricia A. (Deputy Minister) [mailto:PatriciaAHearn@gov.nl.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, June 13, 2018 5:12 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Subject: RE: It appears that. . .

No | haven’t. | canin the morn‘mg.s'm

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX <Okenge.YumaMorisho@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, June 13, 2018 9:41 PM

To: Hearn, Patricia A. (Deputy Minister) <PatriciaAHearn@gov.nl.ca>
Subject: It appears that. . .

s.16

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

“This email and any attached files are intended for the sole use of the primary and copied addressee(s) and may
contain privileged and/or confidential information. Any distribution, use or copying by any means of this
information is strictly prohibited. If you received this email in error, please delete it immediately and notify the
sender.”
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

Sent: Wednesday, June 13, 2018 5:30 PM

To: Mercier, Veronique IGRS:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; van Marum, Karen IGRS:EX
Subject: RE: SP for OYM - 10 Best Places to Work SEMI-FINALIST!
thanks

From: Mercier, Veronique IGRS:EX

Sent: Wednesday, June 13, 2018 2:37 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; van Marum, Karen IGRS:EX
Subject: SP for OYM - 10 Best Places to Work SEMI-FINALIST!

Hi Okenge,
Karen drafted the following bullets for tomorrow’s event and unveiling or our framed certificate:

e  While the team took home gold in today’s IGRS Games.... we are all winners.
¢ | want to offer my congratulations on being named a 10 Best Places to Work SEMI-FINALIST!
e This recognition follows the recent announcement that IGRS was named one of the 50 Top Work Units based on
our 2018 WES scores.
e To be invited as a semi-finalist is no small feat.
e You are among a cohort of work units setting the bar for workplace engagement and it’s your exemplary efforts
and commitment that has got us to this point.
+ |If you haven’t done so already, | encourage you to look at our WES report. You’ll see, when comparing us to
other work units across the BC Public Service, we are in the
e 99" percentile for Respectful Environment — meaning only 1 percent of work units across are
outperforming us.
e 98" percentile for Teamwork, Tools & Workplace
e 97" percentile for Supervisory-Level Management, and Empowerment
e Each and every one of you should be proud.
o We have put together a submission for the 10 Best Places to Work award.
e |nit, we've outlined:
Our many accomplishments and why others would want to join the best team ever!
The challenges faced since the 2015 WES cycle — such as the many moves you had to endure;
Our focus on improving professional development as outlined in our Corporate Plan and
How we’ve achieved success in EMPOWERMENT and TEAMWORK drivers — highlighting engagement,
collaboration, accessibility, respect, trust....and social events like this one today which simply make IGRS
the best place to work.
e AWARD PRESENTATION: | want to present to you all the 50 Top Work Unit award... and we’ll save space on the
wall beside it for that 10 Best award.

e & o o

Thank you Karen for putting those together!

See attached for a word version of the bullets in larger font. | will have a copy of that document at my desk tomorrow if
you need it.
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Karen also drafted a first draft of the report due on June 22. | am currently reviewing and making some minor changes. |
will send the first draft to Pierrette before Friday.

Véronique

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

Sent: Thursday, June 14, 2018 7:34 AM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Cc: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX;
McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX; Wade, Debbie PREM:EX

Subject: Fw: Revised version of COF statement

Attachments: COF Statement re Retaliatory Tariffs (June 13, 7 pm ET).docx

Importance: High

Geoff: it is proposed that COF (Premiers) release the attached joint statement of support for the federal government
(re: US tariffs) this week. We recommend you approve. Do you approve?

Thanks, oym

From: Loretta O'Connor <loretta@canadaspremiers.ca>

Sent: Thursday, June 14, 2018 5:49 AM

To: Bev Yee; Héléne Bouchard; Jean-Stéphane Bernard; Kelliann Dean; Kent Campbell; Lynn Betzner; Mark Roberts;
Michael Richards; Patricia Hearn; Paul Ledwell; Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Sara Flaherty; Shaleen Woodward

Cc: Alicia Farrow; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX; Armande Martine; Audrey MacPhail; 'Beverley Bailey'; Debbie Baert-Reid;
Emily Tutanuak; Esther Gibbs; lolanda-Cristina Ciurescu; Isabelle Flamand; Jade Hopkins; Julie Gionet; Brubacher, Kelly
IGRS:EX; Kyle Brown; Lana Renaud; Laura Bellefontaine; Linda Andrews; Michelle O'Brien; Yuma Morisho, Okenge
PREM:EX; Rena L'Abbe; Staci Magnuson

Subject: Revised version of COF statement

Attached is the latest version of the COF statement — incorporating edits/feedback from numerous PTs (BC, AB, SK, MB,
QC, NL). This version was shared with COF Senior Officials last night. No additional changes were provided last
night. However, at this stage it does not appear that we have consensus on this version.

Please provide your PT’s approval by end of day today (4:00 pm Pacific Time). Or please share your concerns.

La version frangaise vous sera envoyée sous peu.

Loretta O’Connor, MBA

Executive Director / directrice exécutive

Council of the Federation Secretariat / Secrétariat du Conseil de la fédération
630 — 360 rue Albert Street, Ottawa, ON K1R 7X7

613.563.4066 (office), 613.863.8448 (cell)

Loretta@canadaspremiers.ca / Loretta@pmprovincesterritoires.ca
www.canadaspremiers.ca / www.pmprovincesterritoires.ca
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, June 14, 2018 8:45 AM

To: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Cc: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX

Subject: Fw: Correspondence from the Prime Minister
Attachments: Letter to Premier Horgan, June 13, 2018.pdf

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: IGA FPT Premiers Correspondence / Correspondance premiers ministres FPT AlG (PCO/BCP) <IGAFPTPC-
CPMFPTAIG@pco-becp.gc.ca>

Sent: Thursday, June 14, 2018 7:58 AM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Correspondence from the Prime Minister

Please find attached a letter from the Prime Minister to Premier Horgan.

From: IGA FPT Premiers Correspondence / Correspondance premiers ministres FPT AIG (PCO/BCP)
Sent: Thursday, June 14, 2018 10:58 AM

To: 'premier@gov.bc.ca’ <premier@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Correspondence from the Prime Minister

Please find attached a letter from the Prime Minister to Premier Horgan. The original will follow by mail.
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, June 14, 2018 8:46 AM

To: Dawes, Jacquie MAH:EX; Carroll, Sandra TACEX
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

From: IGA FPT Premiers Correspondence / Correspondance premiers ministres FPT AIG (PCO/BCP) <IGAFPTPC-
CPMFPTAIG@pco-bcp.ge.ca>

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
Sent: Thursday, June 14, 2018 9:45 AM
To: Hughes, Doug ) MMHA:EX

Cc: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Subject: Re: Lunch today

Sure.

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Hughes, Doug J MMHA:EX
Sent: Thursday, June 14, 2018 9:07 AM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Subject: Lunch today

Are you able to shift to 12:30? Something has come up and | have a meeting at 12.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, June 14, 2018 10:14 AM

To: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Cc: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX

Subject: TO DO: Clerks' Call on Tuesday

Attachments: Key points - Ottawa KM meetings; Federal Government Purchase of Trans Mountain

Pipline - Attachment (Letter to the PM frm Premier).docx
Importance: High
Pierrette: Don will be speaking with Michael Wernick on Tuesday. Grateful if we could pull together a small briefing
package focused on TMX (feel free to recycle notes that are still current).
Please make that the attached are part of the package in substance.

Grateful if | could get the package no later than 12:00pm Monday (although tomorrow would be great!). Thanks, oym
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, June 14, 2018 11:56 AM

To: QOP FOI PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-84080 Due June 25, 2018
NIL.

From: OOP FOI PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, June 14, 2018 11:35 AM

To: LP PO Deputy Minister

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-84080 Due June 25, 2018

Hello,
Please see the below request and please let me know by June 25" whether or not you have any records:

Canvassed: all DMO staff

All emails sent to and received from (at the Deputy Ministers Office level) from any email addresses ending with
@compositepublicaffairs.com

(Date Range for Record Search: From 04/07/2018 To 06/04/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

UPDATE: It is no longer necessary to send records as a PDF. Please send records in whatever way is most convenient.

If you think that the search for records will take you over 1 hour and/or the total volume of records will exceed 100
pages, please let me know as soon as possible.

Thank you all for your assistance with this request! If you have any questions please don’t hesitate to contact me.

Alison Wensink, Executive Administrative Coordinator
Deputy Minister's Office | Office of the Premier

Room 272 - West Annex, Parliament Buildings

Victoria BC VBW 9E1

Phone: (250) 387-2987

81

Page 166 0of 321 OOP-2018-86042



Page 167 of 321
Withheld pursuant to/removed as

s.22



Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, June 14, 2018 2:13 PM

To: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX; Derksen, Cameron IGRS:EX
Subject: RE: FOR REVIEW: BN for June 15 Call - DUE TODAY

Attachments: BN_PJH_call_with_Premier_Ford oym edits.docx

Good note. Thanks for this. Please see comment/edit. oym

From: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Sent: Thursday, June 14, 2018 12:41 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX; Derksen, Cameron IGRS:EX
Subject: FOR REVIEW: BN for June 15 Call - DUE TODAY

Importance: High

Hi Okenge,

The attached briefing note has been prepared for Premier Horgan’s call with Premier-designate Doug Ford tomorrow
afternoon.

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

Sent: Thursday, June 14, 2018 3:17 PM

To: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Subject: Fw: BN to Premier - Wild Salmon meetings in Ottawa
Attachments: BN_WildSalmon_Ottawa_June2018.docx
Importance: High

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Bain, Don PREM:EX <Don.Bain@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: Thursday, June 14, 2018 2:16 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; Shoemaker, Wes AGRI:EX; Caul, Doug D IRR:EX; Sheldan, Tim FLNR:EX;
Zacharias, Mark ENV:EX; Frampton, Caelie ENV:EX; Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX; Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX; Smith, Jessica C

AGRI:EX; Godfrey, Sam AGRI:EX; McLaren, Kenn FLNR:EX; Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX
Cc: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX
Subject: BN to Premier - Wild Salmon meetings in Ottawa

For your information
Don Bain | Special Advisor

Vancouver Cabinet Office | Office of the Premier
P: 604-775-1675 | E: don.bain@gov.bc.ca
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, June 14, 2018 4:01 PM

To: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX; Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX
Subject: New NU Premier

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

Sent: Thursday, June 14, 2018 4:34 PM

To: .17

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Wright, Don J. PREM:EX
Subject: NEW Premier in Nunavut

Premier:

Mr. Joe Savikataaq was selected as new Premier of Nunavut today. Premier Savikataaq’s biography
can been found at: http://www.assembly.nu.ca/honourable-joe-savikataaq

Premier Savikataaq indicated he has two main priorities: 1) bringing elders back to Nunavut; and, 2)
getting an addictions and trauma treatment centre in the territory.

Former Premier Quassa lost a non-confidence vote which aimed at removing him as premier. The motion
passed with wide support: 16 of the 21 voting members of the legislature supported the motion —
including six of his seven cabinet members. Three voted against the motion (including Mr. Quassa) and
two abstained. Former Premier Quassa remains a member of the Legislative Assembly.

oym
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, June 14, 2018 4:50 PM

To: QOP FOI PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-84245 Records Due June 28, 2018
NIL

From: OOP FOI PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, June 14, 2018 4:50 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-84245 Records Due June 28, 2018

Hi Okenge,

Please see the below request and please let me know by June 28" whether or not you have any records. If you do have a
notebook from this time, | am happy to do the scanning of it.

Scanned images of all pages in all notebooks used by Okenge Yuma Morisho

(Date Range for Record Search: From 12/01/2017 To 12/31/2017) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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

Amanda Shortt, Administrative Assistant
Deputy Minister's Office | Office of the Premier
Room 272 - West Annex, Parliament Buildings
Victoria BC V8W 9E1
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: Thursday, June 14, 2018 5:11 PM
To: Hammond, James JTT:EX

Subject: Please call me ats-17 Thx

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

Sent: Thursday, June 14, 2018 6:03 PM

To: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX
Subject: FW: FEEDBACK SOUGHT: Tariffs

FYI = JTT will revise.

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: Thursday, June 14, 2018 6:03 PM
To: Mihlar, Fazil JTT:EX

Cc: Hammond, James JTT:EX

Subject: FW: FEEDBACK SOUGHT: Tariffs

Fazil: please below PQ’s feedback. Also, here is the draft Premiers’ joint statement Geoff is referencing:

Canada’s Premiers Stand with Canadian Workers, Businesses and Communities
Impacted by U.S. Protectionism

June 15, 2018 TBC -~*"""

Copyright

From: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, June 14, 2018 5:30 PM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Subject: Re: FEEDBACK SOUGHT: Tariffs

Okenge,s-13
s.13

Geoff

Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 14, 2018, at 5:08 PM, Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX <Okenge.YumaMorisho@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
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From: Hammond, James JTT:EX

Sent: Thursday, June 14, 2018 4:02 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Cc: Anderson, Steve JTT:EX; Jang, Monica JTT:EX; Mihlar, Fazil JTT:EX
Subject: FW: 232 Tariffs on Steel and Aluminum

Okenge

s.13

This does need to go tomorrow and we are hoping for PO support prior to sending to our
Minister. Request you take a look and advise if any concerns are expressed as soon as possible.

Jamie

James W. Hammond

Assistant Deputy Minister

International Strategy and Competitiveness Ministry of lobs, Trade and Technology
Office: 778-698-8778

<141782_DN_232 Retaliation.docx>
<1410782_Attachment_3.xlsx>
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, June 15, 2018 11:18 AM

To: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Higgins, Keira PREM:EX
Subject: Fw: Don Wright's meeting with the BC Federal Council

Please note. Grateful if you can connect with WD and prepare a binder for Don. Thx, oym

From: Bouchard, Cynthia (WD/DEOQ) [mailto:cynthia.bouchard@canada.ca]
Sent: Friday, June 15, 2018 10:22 AM

To: Higgins, Keira PREM:EX

Cc: Reiss, Veronica (WD/DEQ)

Subject: RE: Don Wright's meeting with the BC Federal Council

Hi Keira,

| hope you are doing well. We are currently preparing the October 10 meeting between Mr. Wright, Deputy Minister
Dylan Jones, and the BC Federal Council Members. We would like to confirm that a meeting between 9:00 am and 12:00
pm at the SFU Segal Building, 500 Granville Street in Vancouver would work for Mr. Wright.

Federal Council members want to hear from Mr. Wright, his vision for BC and for its public service, and the role that the
federal government can play in support of his effort, but there may be other areas that we could prepare for prior to the
meeting. Is there someone within his office with whom we could connect in regards to the agenda? We would also
appreciate receiving his biography, if possible. Please do not hesitate to let us know if you need anything else from us.

We look forward to the Deputy Premier’s visit.

Best regards,

Cynthia Bouchard
Manager, British Columbia Federal Council’s Secretariat

Government of Canada

98

Page 176 0of 321 OOP-2018-86042



cynthia.bouchard@canada.ca/ Tel: 604-666-6427 / TTY: 1-877-303-3388

Gestionnaire, Secrétariat du Conseil fédéral de la Colombie-Britannique
Gouvernement du Canada

cynthia.bouchard@canada.ca/ Tél. : 604-666-6427 / ATS : 1-877-303-3388

s o o o e e e o e

What's new at the BC Federal Council? Check out our Regional Federal Councils’ website!

Quoi de nouveau au Conseil fédéral de la C.-B.? Visitez notre site web des Conseils fédéraux régionaux !

From: Higgins, Keira PREM:EX [mailto:Keira.Higgins@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Thursday, April 12, 2018 11:39 AM

To: Bouchard, Cynthia (WD/DEQ)

Cc: Edgar, Chantal (WD/DEQ)

Subject: RE: Don Wright's meeting with the BC Federal Council

Hi Cynthia,

Sounds good, if you could please send me the logistics as soon as confirmed it would be much appreciated.

Thanks,

Keira Higgins, Executive Administrative Coordinator
Office of the Premier, Deputy Minister
272 West Annex, Parliament Buildings | Victoria, BC | V8V 1X4

Ph: (250) 356-2206

From: Bouchard, Cynthia (WD/DEQ) [mailto:cynthia.bouchard@canada.ca]
Sent: Thursday, April 12, 2018 11:36 AM
To: Higgins, Keira PREM:EX
Cc: Edgar, Chantal (WD/DEQ)
Subject: Don Wright's meeting with the BC Federal Council
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Hi Keira,

Thank you for confirming a date for Don’s visit on October 10.

| wanted you to have my coordinates as | will be the person organizing the event. | will be in touch in the near future as
we further plan Mr. Wright’'s meeting with BCFC members. Please feel free to connect with me if you have any

guestions or concerns.

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

o oo e

What’s new at the BC Federal Council? Check out our Regional Federal Councils” website!

Quoi de nouveau au Conseil fédéral de la C.-B.? Visitez notre site web des Conseils fédéraux régionaux !
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, June 15, 2018 11:30 AM

To: Sieben, Mark PSSG:EX

Subject: FW: INFO: Canada/US - Death Threat against U.S. Ambassador

Meant to cc you too.

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, June 15, 2018 11:30 AM

To: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX; Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Mihlar, Fazil JTT:EX
Subject: INFO: Canada/US - Death Threat against U.S. Ambassador

https://www.ctvnews.ca/world/authorities-investigating-death-threat-against-u-s-ambassador-to-canada-1.3975112

Copyright
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: Friday, June 15, 2018 12:20 PM
To: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX
Subject: RE: Ontario - fyi

thanks

From: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX
Sent: Friday, June 15, 2018 11:56 AM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Subject: Ontario - fyi

https://www.thestar.com/news/queenspark/2018/06/15/doug-ford-puts-gasoline-companies-on-notice-over-weekend-

price-hikes.html

103

Page 180 0of 321 OOP-2018-86042



Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, June 15, 2018 1:03 PM

To: Flanagan, Paul FIN:EX; Foster, Doug FIN:EX
Subject: RE: Doug Ford on Gasoline Prices

It’s not OMG, it's oym. ..

From: Flanagan, Paul FIN:EX

Sent: Friday, June 15, 2018 1:01 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; Foster, Doug FIN:EX
Subject: RE: Doug Ford on Gasoline Prices

s.16

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, June 15, 2018 12:35 PM

To: Flanagan, Paul FIN:EX; Foster, Doug FIN:EX
Subject: Doug Ford on Gasoline Prices
Importance: High

Hey there! Of interest.

Doug Ford puts gasoline companies ‘on notice’ over weekend price hikes
By Rob Ferguson

Queen's Park Bureau

Fri., June 15, 2018

Copyright
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Copyright

https://www.thestar.com/news/queenspark/2018/06/15/doug-ford-puts-gasoline-companies-on-notice-
over-weekend-price-hikes.html
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, June 15, 2018 1:07 PM

To: Nikolejsin, Dave EMPR:EX; Wright, Don J. PREM:EX; Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX;
Higgins, Keira PREM:EX

Cc: Zacharias, Mark ENV:EX

Subject: RE: Note for Don

Dave: Thanks much. | won’t be able to as | am briefing the Premier at 4:00pm.
Don: we will provide you with a small package on Monday including the material sent by Dave.

Thanks, oym

From: Nikolejsin, Dave EMPR:EX

Sent: Friday, June 15, 2018 12:46 PM

To: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX; Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX; Higgins, Keira PREM:EX
Cc: Zacharias, Mark ENV:EX; Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Note for Don

Keira, can you please ensure Don has this for our call at 4?
Okenge here is the doc we discussed. Please feel free to join at 4 if you like.

From: Beltrano, Linda EMPR:EX

Sent: June 15, 2018 12:34 PM

To: Nikolejsin, Dave EMPR:EX <Dave.Nikolejsin@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Note for Don

Dave
Here is the note.

Linda Beltrano

Executive Lead

Qil Infrastructure Group

Ministry of Energy, Mines & Petroleum Resources
778-698-3661
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, June 15, 2018 1:.07 PM

To: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX
Subject: FW: Note for Don

Attachments: Permitting Federal Initiatives.docx

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

Sent: June 15,2018 12:34 PM

To: Nikolejsin, Dave EMPR:EX <Dave.Nikolejsin@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Note for Don

Dave
Here is the note.

Linda Beltrano

Executive Lead

Oil Infrastructure Group

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

Subject: RE: Revised: 232 Tariffs on Steel and Aluminum

No worries. Thanks, oym

From: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Sent: Friday, June 15, 2018 1:04 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Subject: Re: Revised: 232 Tariffs on Steel and Aluminum

Thanks. I'll try to be more coordinated with JTT next time so we can get a better draft that goes to you.

JH

On Jun 15, 2018, at 1:02 PM, Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX <Okenge.YumaMorisho(@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

From: Mihlar, Fazil JTT:EX

Sent: Friday, June 15, 2018 8:01 AM

To: Hammond, James JTT:EX; Jang, Monica JTT:EX; Anderson, Steve JTT:EX; Wempe, Sarah JTT:EX
Cc: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Revised: 232 Tariffs on Steel and Aluminum

Hi Jamie: Just made a small edit to the letter. Good to go to MBR. Okenge: The letter is revised to reflect
the COF statement. Thx ... Fazil

From: Hammond, James JTT:EX

Sent: Friday, June 15, 2018 7:37 AM

To: Mihlar, Fazil JTT:EX; Jang, Monica JTT:EX; Anderson, Steve JTT:EX; Wempe, Sarah JTT:EX
Subject: Fwd: Revised: 232 Tariffs on Steel and Aluminum

Fazil

Here is the new version of the letter expressing strong support for the strategy but suggesting
tweaks to the list as the feds asked.

Sarah - please also send through e-approvals so the final is tracked and logged.

Jamie

James W. Hammond
Assistant Deputy Minister
International Strategy and Competitiveness
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Ministry of Jobs, Trade and Technology
Office: 778-698-8778

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Anderson, Steve JTT:EX" <Steve.Anderson(@gov.bc.ca>
Date: June 15, 2018 at 6:18:19 AM PDT

To: "Hammond, James JTT:EX" <James.Hammond@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Revised: 232 Tariffs on Steel and Aluminum

Good grief - just realized I accidentally sent this to myself. =22
s.22

Just spoke with feds again this morning and®-1®

s.16

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Anderson, Steve JTT:EX" <Steve.Anderson(@gov.bc.ca>
Date: June 14, 2018 at 8:39:26 PM PDT

To: "Hammond, James JTT:EX" <James.Hammond@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Fwd: 232 Tariffs on Steel and Aluminum

Jamie

Edits to the attached (just the word document) in response to feedback
from the PO.

Steve

From: "Hammond, James JTT:EX"
<James.Hammond@gov.bc.ca>
Date: June 14, 2018 at 4:02:20 PM
PDT

To: "Yuma Morisho, Okenge
PREM:EX"
<Okenge.YumaMorisho@gov.bc.ca
>, "Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX"
<Jeremy.Hewitt@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Anderson, Steve JTT:EX"
<Steve.Anderson(@gov.bc.ca>,
"Jang, Monica JTT:EX"
<Monica.Jang@gov.bc.ca>,Fazil. M1
hlar@gov.bc.ca"Mihlar, Fazil JTT:EX"
<Fazil.Mihlar@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: 232 Tariffs on Steel
and Aluminum
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Okenge

Fazil and I just discussed the

attached. We have done a significant

level of stakeholder consultation,

given the time constraints,s.13; s.16
5.13;5.16

This does need to go tomorrow and
we are hoping for PO support prior
to sending to our Minister. Request
you take a look and advise if any
concerns are expressed as soon as
possible.

Jamie
James W. Hammond
Assistant Deputy Minister

International Strategy and
Competitiveness Ministry of Jobs,
Trade and Technology

Office: 778-698-8778

From: Hammond, James JTT:EX
Sent: June 14, 2018 3:38 PM

To: Mihlar, Fazil JTT:EX
<Fazil.Mihlar@gov.bc.ca>; Jang,
Monica JTT:EX
<Monica.Jang@gov.bc.ca>

Cec: Anderson, Steve JTT:EX
<Steve.Anderson(@gov.bc.ca>;
Wempe, Sarah JTT:EX
<Sarah.Wempe@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: 232 Tariffs on Steel
and Aluminum
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Fazil

This is the S232 retaliatory decision
note. It is also coming through e-

approvals,s-13; s.16
5.13:5.16

While the team worked hard to
complete this work (you will see the
detail in the attachments), the letter
does need to be sent tomorrow as the
s.16
s.16 Therefore I am
sending this directly as well as
through the e-approvals. Steve and I
can brief you on this if you wish.

Jamie
James W. Hammond
Assistant Deputy Minister

International Strategy and
Competitiveness Ministry of Jobs,
Trade and Technology

Office: 778-698-8778

From: Wempe, Sarah JTT:EX
Sent: June 14, 2018 3:28 PM
To: Hammond, James JTT:EX
<James.Hammond@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Anderson, Steve JTT:EX
<Steve.Anderson@gov.bc.ca>;
Jessee, Janna L JTT:EX
<Janna.Jessee(@gov.bc.ca>;
Kolisnyk, Benjamin JTT:EX
<Benjamin.Kolisnvk@gov.bc.ca>;
Luciani, Chelsie JTT:EX
<Chelsie.Luciani@gov.bc.ca>
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Subject: 232 Tariffs on Steel and
Aluminum

Jamie,
DN Package, includes letter to
Minister Morneau. I’ve sent this to

Pam in E-apps, noting this is a rush.

Pam has confirmed that she will
move as quickly as possible.

Thanks.

<141782_DN_232 Retaliation.docx>
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: Friday, June 15, 2018 1:11 PM
To: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX
Subject: RE: Fyi

thx

From: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX
Sent: Friday, June 15, 2018 1:10 PM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Subject: Fyi

You may want to discuss with Geoff.
Also, please see the item for June 21 -- which happened to be the national aboriginal day.

From: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX <Grant.H.Smith@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: Friday, June 15, 2018 12:20 PM

To: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Cc: Langdon, Sarah IGRS:EX

Subject: Intel from Ottawa

Hi Pierrette,

In my chat with Ottawa today, there was mention of the value of getting PJH and PMJT together sometime in the near
future, since their paths haven’t crossed the last few times the PM was in BC.

The PM is scheduled to be in Prince Rupert next Thursday, June 21 for an OPP event with First Nations — but this will just
be a quick in/out, with no time for other meetings. However, he will be travelling almost continuously through the
summer (other than a couple of weeks of vacation), so there will likely be other opportunities. He will, for example, be
in various B.C. locales (including Vancouver Island and the Lower Mainland) during August.

Grant
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, June 15, 2018 1:19 PM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Cc: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Wade, Debbie PREM:EX;
Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Wright, Don J. PREM:EX

Subject: HEADS-UP: PM's Travels to BC

Geoff:

We understand that the Prime Minister is planning to be in Prince Rupert next Thursday, June 21 for an
Ocean Protection Plan event with First Nations — but this will just be a quick in/out, with no time for other
meetings.

However, we understand there will likely be other opportunities for a meeting with Premier Horgan here
in BC during the summer (possibly August).

Happy to start working with federal colleagues on a potential date/agenda if there is interest. Thanks, oym
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, June 15, 2018 2:28 PM

To: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX
Subject: Re: Premier Moe Note

Also let's not capitalize "Equalization". Small "e" is fine. Thanks

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Sent: Friday, June 15, 2018 2:20 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX
Subject: RE: Premier Moe Note

Thank you Okenge.

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, June 15, 2018 2:19 PM

To: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX
Subject: Premier Moe Note

Importance: High

Two things:

s.13

SUGGESTED APPROACH

s.13;s.16
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s.13;s.16

Feel free to correct typos. Thanks, oym
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: Friday, June 15, 2018 2:57 PM
To: 'Fox, Christiane'

Subject: COF supports GoC

In case you missed it. oym

http://www.canadaspremiers.ca/canadas-premiers-stand-with-canadian-workers-businesses-and-communities-
impacted-by-u-s-protectionism/

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

Sent: Friday, June 15, 2018 4:22 PM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Subject: FW: BN for 4:30pm Call

Attachments: Premier Moe_PJH June 2018_FINAL.docx
Importance: High

From: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Sent: Friday, June 15, 2018 2:36 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX; McLaren, Chris PREM:EX

Cc: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX; Langdon, Sarah IGRS:EX;
Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: BN for 4:30pm Call

Importance: High

Hi Amber and Chris,
Here is the briefing note for Premier Horgan’s call at 4:30pm with Saskatchewan Premier Scott Moe.
Our apologies again for the further delay.

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
Sent: Friday, June 15, 2018 4:41 PM
To: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX
Subject: Re: Mon June 18

Ok. Thx!

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX
Sent: Friday, June 15, 2018 4:32 PM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Subject: Mon June 18

Hi Okenge,

| have just sent over an envelope for you for Monday’s P&P and the SOC call that you are moderating. You will also
have the binder for the Diversity meeting.

For Monday, as P&P starts at 8:30am, | have booked you a room at 810 Blanshard (close to the Oak Room). When you
arrive, the receptionist Kevin will direct you to the room where you can join the P&P call and then moderate the SOC
call at 9:30. Your moderator code is §-15:8.17  Lori and her assistant are aware that you will be joining the Diversity
meeting 30 minutes late.

At P&P, Frances Gorman and Karen van Marum will be doing a presentation on Emergency Management. The related
PowerPoint is in your envelope.

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

Sent: Friday, June 15, 2018 4:48 PM

To: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Cc: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX; Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX;
Windrim, Craig IGRS:EX

Subject: RE: For Approval

Approved. thx

From: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX
Sent: Friday, June 15, 2018 4:29 PM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX; Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX; Windrim, Craig IGRS:EX
Subject: For Approval

Okenge:
attached is for your review and approval.

Thanks

Pierrette
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Sunday, June 17, 2018 9:20 PM

To: BC Honours and Awards HAS:EX

Subject: RE: REMINDER: 2018 Order of British Columbia Advisory Council scores due June 15
Attachments: Copy of Nominee_Scoring_Sheet_2018oym.xlsx

Jenny/Karen: as requested. Thanks, oym

From: BC Honours and Awards HAS:EX

Sent: Friday, June 15, 2018 5:07 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX; BC Honours and Awards HAS:EX

Subject: FW: REMINDER: 2018 Order of British Columbia Advisory Council scores due June 15

Good afternoon Okenge,

Just a gentle reminder that the scores for the Order of BC 2018 nominees are due this Sunday evening.
| hope you have a great weekend.

Kind regards,

Jenny Pescod

Assistant Coordinator | Honours and Awards Secretariat
Office of Protocol | Government of British Columbia

Address | PO Box 9422 Stn Prov Govt | Victoria, BC VBW 9V1
Tel: 250.356.7916 | Fax: 250.356.2814

HONOURS

AWARDS

From: BC Honours and Awards HAS:EX

Sent: Friday, June 8, 2018 10:24 AM

To: BC Honours and Awards HAS:EX

Cc: Scott, Heidi LASS:EX; Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX; 'Keri.vanGerven@kpu.ca'; XT:Smith, Teresa JAG:IN;
‘cthom@rdek.be.ca'; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: REMINDER: 2018 Order of British Columbia Advisory Council scores due June 15

Hello everyone,
this is just a reminder that scores for the Order of British Columbia 2018 nominees are due next Friday-extension
permitted until Sunday evening (Jun 17) if required. Thank you to those who have already submitted your scores.

The scoring sheet is attached again for your reference. Due to the formulas contained on the spreadsheet, you will need
to complete it electronically rather than printing it and completing manually. Please print a copy of your final scores and
bring your copy with you to refer to at the selection meeting. We will present the shortlist of candidates at the meeting.

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

Sent: Sunday, June 17, 2018 9:21 PM

To: Peterson, Dave FLNR:EX

Cc: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX; Sheldan, Tim FLNR:EX; Fraser, Sarah W FLNR:EX
Subject: RE: Interfor Grand Forks

Noted. thanks, oym

From: Peterson, Dave FLNR:EX

Sent: Sunday, June 17, 2018 8:54 AM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX; Sheldan, Tim FLNR:EX; Fraser, Sarah W FLNR:EX
Subject: Interfor Grand Forks

Okenge and Jeremy, thanks for your help and advice on this file. As we discussed on Thursday, Okenge, | connected
with Ric Slaco of Interfor with the following messages:
e it would be inappropriate for the BC government to lobby the regulator in Washington State to increase their
load limits
e BCcould support an application by Interfor to Washington State, by communicating the importance of this issue
to the continued flood recovery for the community of Grand Forks.

| communicated the above to Ric Slaco late Thursday; he accepted the first point and appreciated the work that FLNR
had lead pursuing this question through BC government. Interfor has not yet actually made an application to the
regulator in Washington State; Ric will consult internally and, if Interfor decides to pursue this with Washington, will
come back to me for a letter of support as above.

Ric will advise me of Interfor’s next steps.

JD Peterson

Assistant Deputy Minister

Rural Development, Lands and Innovation

Forests, Lands, Natural Resource Operations and Rural Development
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Sunday, June 17, 2018 9:25 PM

To: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX; Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Subject: UPDATE: for Don's Package

Attachments: ema_application_process_map.pdf; Operation of a new hazardous substance permit

regime (1).docx

Importance: High

From: Zacharias, Mark ENV:EX

Sent: Saturday, June 16, 2018 7:44 AM

To: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX

Cc: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; Nikolejsin, Dave EMPR:EX; Morel, David P ENV:EX; Harvey, James AG:EX
Subject: Hazardous Substance Permitting Regime under the Reference Case

Good morning Don:
As requested, attached is a description of how we anticipate a new permitting regime would work should BC win the
reference case. Also included is a process map of our existing Environmental Management Act (EMA) authorization

workflow. The link to any updated science would be through the EMA SDM who would use new scientific understanding
to determine whether permits are required and what conditions they may contain.

Regards, MZ
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Sunday, June 17, 2018 9:26 PM

To: Zacharias, Mark ENV:EX

Cc: Morel, David P ENV:EX; Nikolejsin, Dave EMPR:EX

Subject: RE: Improving Terrestrial and Marine Spill Response - Gaps Table
Thanks!

From: Zacharias, Mark ENV:EX

Sent: Saturday, June 16, 2018 7:58 AM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Morel, David P ENV:EX; Nikolejsin, Dave EMPR:EX

Subject: Improving Terrestrial and Marine Spill Response - Gaps Table

Good morning Okenge:

As requested, here’s the latest gaps document. Highlights are that there aren’t many remaining gaps, funding requests
are for local governments and First Nations (not the province), and some of the gaps are policy clarification. Note these
are rolled up into the document Dave provide to Don yesterday on the overall needs should the project proceed under
new ownership.

Regards, MZ

136

Page 202 of 321 OOP-2018-86042



Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, June 18, 2018 8:28 AM

To: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Subject: Please send me the number you want me to call in. Thx

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

Sent: Monday, June 18, 2018 12:38 PM

To: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Cc: Sparling, Anika IGRS:EX; Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Subject: RE: Feedback Sought: Format for Rising State Leaders' Roundtable

Option 1 please. Thanks, oym

From: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Sent: Monday, June 18, 2018 11:59 AM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Sparling, Anika IGRS:EX; Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Subject: Feedback Sought: Format for Rising State Leaders' Roundtable

Okenge —

You are chairing a Deputy Ministers’ Roundtable next week with 6-7 State Legislators that are part of the Rising State
Leaders program.

You will be joined by Fazil (trade), Wes (salmon), Bobbi (climate action) and Kathy Eichenberger (CRT).
| have a quick question about your preference for format. Would you prefer:
1. Afterintroductions and opening comments by you, each DM plus Kathy spends 5 minutes presenting the topic
they are responsible for followed by 45 minutes of Discussion/Q&A, OR
2. Adiscussion after each topic—i.e. Bobbi talks about climate action, followed by questions; Kath talks about CRT,
followed by questions, etc.

Thanks for advising.

Pls note — we have a briefing with you on Thursday to give you an overview and the latest version of the program is
attached.

leremy
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: Monday, June 18, 2018 3:09 PM
To: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX
Subject: Re: Binder for Don

Many thanks!

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX
Sent: Monday, June 18, 2018 2:57 PM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Subject: Binder for Don

Okenge:

A binder is being delivered to your office as | write this.
The documents are attached.

Let me know if you require additional information.

Pierrette
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, June 18, 2018 3:17 PM

To: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Subject: RE: Quick Question: Pre Meeting before USTR?

Yes please and thanks.

We should do the same for the June 26 roundtable. Thanks, oym

From: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Sent: Monday, June 18, 2018 2:55 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Subject: Quick Question: Pre Meeting before USTR?

Okenge —

Tim Sheldan would like to attend the meeting with USTR on Friday. The invite has been forwarded to his office.

Question: would you like us to arrange 15 minutes for you, Fazil and Tim to chat before the meeting? We are preparing

a meeting note for all three of you that FLNR and JTT are contributing to.
Thanks,

leremy
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Planning: Council of Federation Meeting, New Brunswick
Location: Kate's Office

Start: Wed 2018-06-20 1:00 PM

End: Wed 2018-06-20 2:00 PM

Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status: Not yet responded

Organizer: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

You should probably attend too. Thanks, oym

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, June 18, 2018 10:05 AM

To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX; McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Yuma Morisho, Okenge
PREM:EX

Subject: Planning: Council of Federation Meeting, New Brunswick

When: Wednesday, June 20, 2018 1:00 PM-2:00 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).

Where: Kate's Office
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, June 18, 2018 4:56 PM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Cc: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX; Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX
Subject: INFO: Alberta Cabinet (Mini) Shuffle

Geoff:

Earlier today, Premier Notley made minor adjustments to her Cabinet.
Two new Ministers are replacing two members who indicated they would not run next year.

Danielle Larivée will continue to serve as Minister of Children’s Services, with the added responsibility of
Minister of Status of Women.

Brian Malkinson will serve as the Minister of Service Alberta.
The new Cabinet is smaller by one as the Associate Minister of Health portfolio no longer exists.
https://www.alberta.ca/release.cfm?xI1D=56160C42D580D-9DF1-9989-7270FE0A818 DFB62

oym
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, June 18, 2018 8:36 PM

To: Loretta O'Connor

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Subject: Re: Agenda for 2018 COF Summer Meeting / Ordre du jour de la Rencontre estivale
2018 du CDF

Thx

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Loretta O'Connor

Sent: Monday, June 18, 2018 6:51 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Subject: Re: Agenda for 2018 COF Summer Meeting / Ordre du jour de la Rencontre estivale 2018 du CDF

Hi Okenge. | wanted to double check with New Brunswick before replying to you. The plan is to present the agenda to
Premiers for approval on their conf call next week.

Loretta O'Connor

Executive Director / Directrice exécutive

Council of the Federation Secretariat / Secrétariat du Conseil de la fédération
630 - 360 rue Albert St., Ottawa ON K1R 7X7

Phone: 613-563-4066; Cell: 613-863-8448

loretta@canadaspremiers.ca / loretta@pmprovincesterritoires.ca
www.canadaspremiers.ca / www.pmprovincesterritoires.ca

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, June 18, 2018 4:33 PM

To: 'Loretta O'Connor'

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Subject: RE: Agenda for 2018 COF Summer Meeting / Ordre du jour de la Rencontre estivale 2018 du CDF

Loretta: please remind of next steps. Are we seeking DM or Premier’s feedback/approval at this stage? Thx, oym

From: Loretta O'Connor [mailto:loretta@canadaspremiers.ca]

Sent: Thursday, June 14, 2018 1:46 PM

To: Bev Yee; Héléne Bouchard; Jean-Stéphane Bernard; Kelliann Dean; Kent Campbell; Lynn Betzner; Mark Roberts;
Michael Richards; Patricia Hearn; Paul Ledwell; Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Sara Flaherty; Shaleen Woodward

Cc: Alicia Farrow; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX; Armande Martine; Audrey MacPhail; '‘Beverley Bailey'; Debbie Baert-Reid;
Emily Tutanuak; Esther Gibbs; lolanda-Cristina Ciurescu; Isabelle Flamand; Jade Hopkins; Julie Gionet; Brubacher, Kelly
IGRS:EX; Kyle Brown; Lana Renaud; Laura Bellefontaine; Linda Andrews; Michelle O'Brien; Yuma Morisho, Okenge
PREM:EX; Rena L'Abbe; Staci Magnuson

Subject: Agenda for 2018 COF Summer Meeting / Ordre du jour de la Rencontre estivale 2018 du CDF
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Attached please find the revised agenda for 2018 Summer Meeting of the Council of the Federation. This version
reflects changes that were made at the recent meeting in Toronto of COF Senior Officials.

Veuillez trouver ci-joint I'ordre du jour révisé de la Rencontre estivale 2018 du Conseil de la fédération. Cette version
inclut des modifications effectuées par les hauts fonctionnaires du CDF pendant leur récente rencontre a Toronto.

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

151

Page 212 0of 321 OOP-2018-86042



Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: Tuesday, June 19, 2018 8:58 AM
To: Dawes, Sandra IGRS:EX

Subject: RE: Mtgs on Thurs am

Ok. thx

From: Dawes, Sandra IGRS:EX

Sent: Tuesday, June 19, 2018 8:48 AM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Cc: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX; Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX
Subject: Mtgs on Thurs am

Importance: High

Hi Okenge —

Jeremy asked me to set up 2 calls for you Thurs am. The only times that worked are 8:00-8:15am for you, Fazil, Tim
Sheldan re: USTR pre meeting and 8:15-8:30am for you, Fazil, Wes Shoemaker, Bobbi Plecas, Kathy Eichenberger and

Jeremy re: Rising State Leaders pre meeting.
You are the moderator for these calls with your $:19: 8.17

Thanks,
Sandra

Sandra Dawes

IGR Coordinator, Finance & Administration

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat / Office of the Premier
Office: (250) 387-0783 Cell: (250) 508-3104
Sandra.Dawes@gov.bc.ca
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, June 19, 2018 8:59 AM

To: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Subject: FW: Canada-United States update / Mise a jour Canada — Etats-Unis

Attachments: Look Ahead -Week of June 18-22_FR.DOCX; ATT00001.htm; Look Ahead -Week of June

18-22.docx; ATT00002.htm

From: Nikolejsin, Dave EMPR:EX

Sent: Tuesday, June 19, 2018 7:09 AM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; Mihlar, Fazil JTT:EX

Subject: Fwd: Canada-United States update / Mise a jour Canada — Etats-Unis

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Métivier, Louise (NRCAN/RNCAN) <louise.metivier(@canada.ca>
Date: June 19, 2018 at 8:05:31 AM MDT
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

Attached is NRCan'’s look-ahead document for the week of June 18, 2018.
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

Vous trouverez en piéce jointe le document de préparation de RNCan pour la semaine du 18 juin
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

Sent: Tuesday, June 19, 2018 10:34 AM

To: Dawes, Sandra IGRS:EX

Cc: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX; Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX;
Sparling, Anika IGRS:EX; Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Subject: RE: FOR YOUR APPROVAL: US_RSL_MBR_DRAFT

Approved. thanks, oym

From: Dawes, Sandra IGRS:EX

Sent: Monday, June 18, 2018 4:47 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX; Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX; Sparling, Anika IGRS:EX;
Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Subject: FOR YOUR APPROVAL: US_RSL_MBR_DRAFT

Importance: High

Hi Okenge —
Attached, please find for your approval a bn for Minister Ralston. The draft itinerary is the same as Jeremy sent you this
morning.

Thanks,
Sandra
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: Tuesday, June 19, 2018 10:38 AM
To: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Subject: RE: OYM_FM_TS_USTR_Boron_DRAFT
Thanks.

From: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Sent: Monday, June 18, 2018 7:15 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Subject: Fwd: OYM_FM_TS_USTR_Boron_DRAFT

Okenge: here is the draft note I did up with Vera’s additions. JTT is also reviewing.

We will have a final version to you, Tim and Fazil on Wed but given the discussions you are having now, |
thought this would be worth seeing.

Jeremy

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Sit, Vera FLNR:EX" <Vera.Sit@gov.bc.ca>

Date: June 18, 2018 at 4:30:31 PM PDT

To: "Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX" <Jeremy.Hewitt@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: OYM_FM_TS_USTR_Boron_DRAFT

Hi Jeremy,
Some edits from our end. Thanks.

Vera
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, June 19, 2018 11:56 AM

To: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX; Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX
Subject: Re: Meeting with Ms. Boron

Ok

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Sent: Tuesday, June 19, 2018 11:33 AM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX
Subject: RE: Meeting with Ms. Boron

Okenge - May | recommend you request ADMs from JTT and FLNR as the Consulate is expecting Deputies?
Thanks,

Jeremy

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: Tuesday, June 19, 2018 11:28 AM
To: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Cc: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Subject: Meeting with Ms. Boron

Pierrette: | think Jeremy should represent IGRS on Friday during the meeting with Ms. Boron. | have asked
FLNRO and JTT to assign the meeting to relevant EDs or ADMs. Thanks, oym
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: Tuesday, June 19, 2018 12:29 PM
To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Subject: RE: revised materials for tomorrow
Thanks, oym

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, June 19, 2018 12:27 PM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Subject: RE: revised materials for tomorrow

Hi Okenge — these might not be final final, but getting very close.

Sage
778-678-0832

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: Tuesday, June 19, 2018 12:19 PM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Subject: FW: revised materials for tomorrow

Grateful if you could forward attachments. Thanks,oym

From: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, June 19, 2018 12:18 PM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Cc: Bain, Don PREM:EX; Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; Kristianson, Eric GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: revised materials for tomorrow

Thanks Sage,
I’'ve copied to Don and Okenge so that Okenge can advise his counterparts. I'll call Amanda Campbell.

Geoff

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, June 19, 2018 11:05 AM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Subject: FW: revised materials for tomorrow

Sage
778-678-0832

From: Kouri, Rosa GCPE:EX
Sent: Tuesday, June 19, 2018 9:51 AM
To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX
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Cc: Kristianson, Eric GCPE:EX
Subject: FW: revised materials for tomorrow

Fyi — updated materials (NR and BG same as was sent out last night)

From: Kouri, Rosa GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, June 19, 2018 9:51 AM

To: Godfrey, Sam AGRI:EX <Sam.Godfrey@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: McRae, Meghan GCPE:EX <Meghan.McRae@gov.bc.ca>; Kristianson, Eric GCPE:EX <Eric.Kristianson@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: revised materials for tomorrow

Hi Sam,

Here are the updated materials for tomorrow morning. Q&As are being updated as we speak by the issues management
team, and we should have them to you by 10:30 (updates to be part of this morning’s briefing).

Thanks,
Rosa

Rosa Kouri
Director, Cabinet Priorities | Strategic Communications Division| Government Communications and Public Engagement
Rosa.Kouri@gov.bc.ca | Office: 778-974-2241 | Mobile: 778-676-1218
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Tuesday, June 19, 2018 12:53 PM
'Fox, Christiane'

Heads-up

Chris: please note that BC Minister of Agriculture will make an aquaculture-related announcement tomorrow. Feel free

to call. thanks, oym
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, June 19, 2018 3:11 PM

To: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX; Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Sparling, Anika IGRS:EX

Subject: RE: FOR REVIEW: DMs Roundtable Note and Agenda - DUE TODAY
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

We can certainly prepare speaking notes for you if you’d like. For the other DMs, we sent a note to their offices saying
that we’d provide this overview package, but we’d kindly ask that each Ministry be responsible for providing program
specific material/speaking notes. Does this work for you?

Jeremy

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, June 19, 2018 3:09 PM

To: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX; Sparling, Anika IGRS:EX
Subject: RE: FOR REVIEW: DMs Roundtable Note and Agenda - DUE TODAY

Approved. Thx
Are we drafting speaking points as well? Thx, oym

From: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Sent: Tuesday, June 19, 2018 2:32 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX; Sparling, Anika IGRS:EX
Subject: FOR REVIEW: DMs Roundtable Note and Agenda - DUE TODAY

Hi Okenge,

The attached agenda and overview note is for your review. This will need to be shared with Deputies prior to your call
Thursday morning at 8:15am. Once you have approved, | can send to their assistants.

Craig will provide the protocol itinerary to ministries, once finalized.

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

Sent: Tuesday, June 19, 2018 3:44 PM

To: Dawes, Sandra IGRS:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Cc: Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX; Khaira, Manjit IGRS:EX; Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX; Brubacher,
Kelly IGRS:EX

Subject: RE: FOR YOUR APPROVAL: USA_NationalDaylLetter_2018-07-04

Attachments: USA_NationalDaylLetter_2018-07-04_oym edits.docx

Approved with changes. Thanks, oym

From: Dawes, Sandra IGRS:EX

Sent: Tuesday, June 19, 2018 3:12 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Cc: Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX; Khaira, Manijit IGRS:EX; Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX; Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX
Subject: FOR YOUR APPROVAL: USA_NationalDayLetter_2018-07-04

Importance: High

Hi Okenge — Attached, is a letter for your approval from Premier Horgan for USA National Day.

Thanks,
Sandra
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, June 19, 2018 4:24 PM

To: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Cc: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX; Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX
Subject: RE: Clerks Meeting in Moncton

Duly noted. Thanks for reminding me. oym

From: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Sent: Tuesday, June 19, 2018 4:23 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX; Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX
Subject: RE: Clerks Meeting in Moncton

Yes —we will be doing a binder.

The issue is that it is a common binder — BN and presentations are sent by PCO to all Clerks (and to us from Keira),-- and
usually, PCO sends the material at the very last minute. We will do our best.

Pierrette

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, June 19, 2018 4:21 PM

To: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Cc: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX; Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX
Subject: Clerks Meeting in Moncton

Please note that Don will attend.
Grateful if we could prepare a binder for him.
Let’s aim to deliver the binder to Don by July 12.

Thanks, oym
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, June 19, 2018 4:51 PM

To: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Derksen, Cameron IGRS:EX
Subject: RE: FOR REVIEW: IGRS Update - DUE JUNE 20

Approved. thanks, oym

From: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Sent: Tuesday, June 19, 2018 4:13 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Derksen, Cameron IGRS:EX
Subject: FOR REVIEW: IGRS Update - DUE JUNE 20

Hi Okenge,
Attached is the latest IGRS Update for your review. This is due to Cabinet Operations by 3pm tomorrow.
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

Sent: Tuesday, June 19, 2018 6:09 PM

To: Dawes, Jacquie MAH:EX

Cc: Caul, Doug D IRR:EX; Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX
Subject: QUESTION: On-reserve Housing

Jacquie: any additional background info on this announcement. My federal counterpart is inquiring. Thanks, oym

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

British Columbia announces plan to fund and build on-reserve housing — a first in Canada

By Jen St. DenisStarMetro Vancouver

Mon., June 18, 2018

Copyright
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, June 19, 2018 6:10 PM

To: Fox, Christiane

Subject: Re: Vancouver Star: British Columbia announces plan to fund and build on-reserve

housing — a first in Canada

Will get back to u.

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Fox, Christiane

Sent: Tuesday, June 19, 2018 6:00 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Vancouver Star: British Columbia announces plan to fund and build on-reserve housing — a first in Canada

Salut!

I have reached out to my colleagues at Indigenous Services but do you have any info to share with me on this?
Merci!

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

Sent: Tuesday, June 19, 2018 6:11 PM

To: Mercier, Veronique IGRS:EX; Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX
Subject: Re: Please distribute: Top Work Unit graphics

Thx. Please send it around. oym

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Mercier, Veronigue IGRS:EX

Sent: Tuesday, June 19, 2018 6:09 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX
Subject: FW: Please distribute: Top Work Unit graphics

Hi Okenge,

You had mentioned to wait until BC Public Service Week to distribute to all staff. (Sorry for not thinking of it last week!)
Let me know if you need my support to distribute to all staff.

Thank you,

Véronique

From: Kish, Gillian PSA:EX

Sent: Monday, May 28, 2018 2:53 PM

To: Hall, Cheryl JAG:EX; Spence, Suzanne CSNR:EX; Baker, Anna CSNR:EX; Venkaya, Amanda CSNR:EX; Perren, Michelle
MCF:EX; Callow, Sharlane CITZ:EX; Lawrence, Cheryl A EAO:EX; Loiacono, Sabrina EAO:EX; Russell, Kim EDUC:EX;
Thickens, Melissa TRAN:EX; Karger, Kristina EMBC:EX; Spence, Suzanne CSNR:EX; Mercier, Veronique IGRS:EX; Baker,
Anna CSNR:EX; Venkaya, Amanda CSNR:EX; Spence, Suzanne CSNR:EX; Baker, Anna CSNR:EX; Venkaya, Amanda
CSNR:EX; Siu, Raeleen FIN:EX; Martins, Sonja CSNR:EX; Dale, Raman GCPE:EX; Piasentin, Eddy HLTH:EX; Spence,
Suzanne CSNR:EX; Baker, Anna CSNR:EX; Venkaya, Amanda CSNR:EX; Turton, Roberta MAH:EX; Turton, Roberta
MAH:EX; Hall, Cheryl JAG:EX; Kremler, Zac PSA:EX; Hall, Cheryl JAG:EX; Trudeau, Sylvia SDPR:EX; Thickens, Melissa
TRAN:EX; Taylor, Keri FIN:EX

Subject: Please distribute: Top Work Unit graphics

Importance: High

Hi everyone,
In follow up to the announcement of your organizations’ 2018 Top Work Unit (TWU) winner — attached are TWU images

which should be shared with each of your winning units. These images are intended for use in their signature block and
for promotional/celebratory use (e.g. job descriptions, intranet sites).

21
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BRITISH ! WORK UNIT
covsin - Where ideas work v i

Top Work Unit awards (certificates) will be delivered during Public Service Week (June 11-15), to the contact you
specified.

Each TWU will receive 1 framed certificate, and 2 unframed copies. The copies can be shared with other TWU offices

(in the case of multiple groups/locations), or with your DMO, etc. It is up to the work unit’s discretion how they wish to
share these certificates out.

If you have any further questions about the Top Work Unit or 10 Best award programs, please don’t hesitate to contact
me.

Thank you!
Gillian

Gillian Kish, Corporate Recognition and Engagement Strategist
Policy, Innovation and Engagement Branch | BC Public Service Agency
976 Meares St. | Victoria BC | V8V 3J4 | 250.216.7069
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, June 19, 2018 8:54 PM

To: Steves, Gregory OHCS:EX; Dawes, Jacquie MAH:EX

Subject: Re: BACKGROUNDER Indigenous Housing Fund - REVISED JUNE 7.pdf
Thanks!

Okenge Yuma Morisho
Deputy Minister
Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier
Original Message
From: Steves, Gregory OHCS:EX
Sent: Tuesday, June 19, 2018 7:13 PM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; Dawes, Jacquie MAH:EX
Subject: BACKGROUNDER Indigenous Housing Fund - REVISED JUNE 7.pdf

Okenge,

Attached is the backgrounder for the program announcement.

23
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, June 20, 2018 9:40 AM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Premier's statement on World Refugee Day

No worries. Thx

Okenge Yuma Morisho
Deputy Minister
Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier
Original Message
From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX
Sent: Wednesday, June 20, 2018 9:14 AM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Subject: FW: Premier's statement on World Refugee Day

Okenge, this statement should have reached you last night. Please accept my deepest apologies and sincere regret.

Sage
778-678-0832

>

> FYI -- this statement has been approved and will be issued at 9 a.m.

>

> For Immediate Release

> 2018PREM0085-001245

> June 20, 2018

>

> Office of the Premier

>

> STATEMENT

> Premier's statement on World Refugee Day

>

> VICTORIA - Premier John Horgan has issued the following statement in honour of World Refugee Day, on Wednesday,
June 20, 2018:

>

> "0On World Refugee Day, we honour the strength, courage and perseverance of millions of women, men and children
around the world fleeing conflict, insecurity and persecution.

>

> "Welcoming refugees is part of our history, and part of who we are today. Canada and British Columbia have been
enriched by refugees for hundreds of years. Refugees and their descendants have served as community leaders, public
servants and governors general. They have become renowned authors, business leaders, successful entrepreneurs,
artists and innovators.

>
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> "Today, we face the largest displacement crisis in history, surpassing even the Second World War. Over 68 million
people around the world have been forced from home. More than 25 million of them are refugees. Over half are under
the age of 18 years. Canada has been a safe haven in the past for people fleeing horrors beyond comprehension. It is
our collective responsibility to make sure we continue to provide refuge in the midst of this crisis, and into the future.
>

> "Our government condemns, in the strongest possible terms, the current U.S. government policy to separate asylum-
seeking families from their children.

>

> "People around the world are horrified to see this unnecessary trauma inflicted on innocent children and families.

>

> "It is time for compassion and understanding, not cruelty and hatred. We extend our gratitude to the people and
communities throughout B.C who help welcome refugees every day.

>

> "Our government will always stand up for the values of diversity, inclusion, and mutual respect, and protect those in
need. Together, we will keep working to make life better for every person, in every community. Today, and every day,
we stand together in support of refugees, in British Ccolumbia and around the world."

>

> Contact:

>

> Sage Aaron

> Communications Director

> Office of the Premier

>250387-1398

>

>

> Connect with the Province of B.C. at: http://news.gov.bc.ca/connect
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, June 20, 2018 9:45 AM

To: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Cc: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX; Dawes, Sandra IGRS:EX
Subject: Re: Ltr for National Day

No change needed. Thx

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Sent: Wednesday, June 20, 2018 9:34 AM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX; Dawes, Sandra IGRS:EX
Subject: FW: Ltr for National Day

Okenge:

| just want to be sure that the letter is still OK (as it would/could become public) given today’s statement by PJH’s (see
attached) that condemns the US govt (“Our government condemns, in the strongest possible terms, the current U.S.
government policy to separate asylum-seeking families from their children”). Although the condemnation is issue-
specific while the letter is general -- the letter states ” British Columbians take great pride in sharing such an important
occasion with all of you.” As the consulate represents the US govt, it may seem odd that we are condemning the US
govt and then rejoice with them.

Just a thought — and seeking your advice.

Pierrette
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: Wednesday, June 20, 2018 11:03 AM
To: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Subject: RE: UPDATE FOR REVIEW: GM Items

Prior, please and thank you. oym

From: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Sent: Wednesday, June 20, 2018 11:00 AM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Subject: RE: UPDATE FOR REVIEW: GM Items

You're welcome Okenge. Do you need your package for the 1pm COF planning meeting prior to, or should Pierrette just
bring your copy?

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, June 20, 2018 10:57 AM

To: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Periwal, Sukumar IGRS:EX; Mercier, Veronique IGRS:EX; Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX;
Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX; Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Subject: RE: UPDATE FOR REVIEW: GM Items

thx

From: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Sent: Wednesday, June 20, 2018 10:45 AM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Periwal, Sukumar IGRS:EX; Mercier, Veronique IGRS:EX; Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX;
Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX; Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Subject: UPDATE FOR REVIEW: GM Items

Apologies Okenge, there was an attachment missing.

From: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Sent: Wednesday, June 20, 2018 10:38 AM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Periwal, Sukumar IGRS:EX; Mercier, Veronique IGRS:EX; Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX;
Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX; Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Subject: FOR REVIEW: GM Items

Hi Okenge,
Here is a list of discussion items for your meeting with Geoff and Pierrette today at 4pm.

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
Sent: Wednesday, June 20, 2018 11:38 AM
To: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX
Subject: RE: U.S. Update from IGRS

Thx.

From: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Sent: Wednesday, June 20, 2018 11:00 AM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Subject: RE: U.S. Update from IGRS

Okenge:
I'm sorry for my mistake. A corrected version is attached.

Jeremy

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: Wednesday, June 20, 2018 10:36 AM
To: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Subject: RE: U.S. Update from IGRS

Thanks Jeremy. Please double-check the following entry on page 2:
s.13

From: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Sent: Tuesday, June 19, 2018 9:38 AM

To: Sparling, Anika IGRS:EX; Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX
Cc: Periwal, Sukumar IGRS:EX; Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX

Subject: RE: U.S. Update from IGRS

Okenge and Pierrette —

This may go without saying, but this report that Anika produces is excellent. I'd highly recommend reading it—we write
it so that it’s an easy, quick read. Think “The World This Week” section in The Economist.

In the past it has been sent to DMs. It may be worth thinking about that again—at least DMs that regularly work on US
files.

Jeremy
32

Page 240 of 321 OOP-2018-86042



From: Sparling, Anika IGRS:EX

Sent: Tuesday, June 19, 2018 9:35 AM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Cc: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX; Periwal, Sukumar IGRS:EX; Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX
Subject: FW: U.S. Update from IGRS

Good morning,
The latest U.S. Update was just circulated to ministry colleagues.

Best,
Anika

From: Sparling, Anika IGRS:EX

Sent: Tuesday, June 19, 2018 9:34 AM

To: Danks, Anthony ENV:EX; Paquin, Lisa C ENV:EX; Eichenberger, Kathy EMPR:EX; Filmer, Cam A TRAN:EX; Steele, Bob
D TRAN:EX; Anderson, Steve JTT:EX; Marshall, Fraser EMPR:EX; Little, Andrew TAC:EX; Lesiuk, Tim ENV:EX; Neilson,
Larry AGRI:EX; Ewing, Rebecca J FLNR:EX; Han, Henry JTT:EX; Wade, Nichola JTT:EX; Butterworth, Kevin JTT:EX;
Quiring, Janel JTT:EX; Krieger, Brian JTT:EX; Gilmore, Christopher JTT:EX; MacLaren, Les EMPR:EX; Sit, Vera FLNR:EX;
McConnan, Kelly AEST:EX; Hrycuik, Lorie AGRI:EX; Bertrand, Francois JTT:EX; Fisher, Jason FLNR:EX; Sigurdson, Judi
FIN:EX; Gerlach, Randall AEST:EX; Burleigh, Jennifer FLNR:EX; Zavediuk, Jillian EMPR:EX; Forman, Ryan EMPR:EX;
Hammond, James JTT:EX; Little, Christine JTT:EX; Mingay, Rob JTT:EX; Burnes, Jane | JTT:EX; Kolisnyk, Benjamin
JTT:EX; Colantonio, Stefan EMPR:EX

Cc: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX; Vinette, Nicole IGRS:EX; Robertson, Glenda J IGRS:EX

Subject: U.S. Update from IGRS

Good morning everyone,
Please find attached the latest U.S. report from IGRS.

This week’s edition includes:
e Statement from Canada’s Premiers in support of retaliatory measures
e The Prime Minister and the President’s exchange after the G7 Summit
e B.C.'s Columbia River Treaty meetings

Consul General Brandon Lee’s op-ed on Trans Mountain

Jeremy, Nicole, Glenda, and Anika

U.S. Team Sharepoint: https://fin.gov.bc.ca/igrs/USRelations/default.aspx
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, June 20, 2018 1:.01 PM

To: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: RE: U.S. Consul General Katherine Dhanani invites you to the Rising State Leaders

Reception, June 25

Unfortunately, | won’t be able to. Thanks, oym

From: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Sent: Wednesday, June 20, 2018 1:00 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: RE: U.S. Consul General Katherine Dhanani invites you to the Rising State Leaders Reception, June 25

Hi Okenge,
Will you not be attending? | can RSVP for you, unless you have already Alison?
Thanks,

Kelly

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, June 18, 2018 2:22 PM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Cc: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Subject: FW: U.S. Consul General Katherine Dhanani invites you to the Rising State Leaders Reception, June 25

Please note. thx

From: Vancouver - PA [mailto:PAVancouver@state.gov]

Sent: Monday, June 18, 2018 11:15 AM

To: Vancouver - PA

Subject: U.S. Consul General Katherine Dhanani invites you to the Rising State Leaders Reception, June 25

Good morning.

This is a reminder that United States’ Consul General in Vancouver Katherine S. Dhanani
requests the pleasure of your company at a reception celebrating American participants in the
Government of Canada’s Rising State Leaders Program.

Each year, the Canadian Embassy in Washington, D.C. brings select state legislators from
around the United States to visit Canada where they learn about different provinces and their
respective top priorities and issues.

The 2018 participants include:
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Representative Jennifer Arndt (Colorado)
Representative Jewell Jones (Michigan)
Representative Corey Mock (North Dakota)
Representative DelLena Johnson (Alaska)
Senator Erik Simonson (Minnesota)
Senator Adam Morfeld (Nebraska)

LD =

Please join us on June 25, 2018 from 5:30p.m.-7:00p.m. to take part in these important
conversations and to celebrate our close ties.

Y our official (non-transferable) invitation is attached and contains further details. Please
R.S.V.P. with your full name and affiliation by Wednesday, June 20, 2018.

We hope you can join us.

Public Affairs Section
U.S. Consulate Vancouver

Official
UNCLASSIFIED
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, June 20, 2018 2:06 PM

To: Plecas, Bobbi ENV:EX; Zacharias, Mark ENV:EX; Caul, Doug D IRR:EX
Cc: Main, Grant TRAN:EX

Subject: Fw: Heads up to BC - announcements this week

Importance: High

Please note. Thanks, oym

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Fox, Christiane <Christiane.Fox@pco-bcp.gc.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, June 20, 2018 1:13 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Q'Leary, Alison; Dittburner, Carolyn

Subject: Heads up to BC - announcements this week

Bonjour Okenge,

Just to let you know that the Prime Minister will be in Prince Rupert on Thursday to announce the Reconciliation
Framework Agreement for Bioregional Oceans Management and Protection which will be signed with 14 First Nations.

Also, on Friday, in Vancouver, Ministers Garneau and LeBlanc and PS Wilkinson will announce Canada’s Whales
Initiative. This $167.4 million investment under Budget 2018 will protect and support the recovery of the Southern
Resident Killer Whale, the North Atlantic right whale, and the St. Lawrence Estuary beluga. The Government will
announce a series of measures to take action in partnership with Indigenous Peoples, marine stakeholders,
environmental organizations, coastal communities, and United States officials, to better protect the Southern Resident
Killer Whale.

The DMs of DFO and TC are expected to give a heads-up to their counterparts shortly, but given the number of BC
departments with an interest in these issues, | wanted to let you know so you can inform the relevant people on your
side.

Let me know if you have questions.

Merci
Chris
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Wednesday, June 20, 2018 2:56 PM

Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX
Re: Feedback Please: Note for USTR Meeting

Approved with one change only.s-13

s.13

From: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Sent: Wednesday, June 20, 2018 2:49 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX
Subject: Feedback Please: Note for USTR Meeting

Okenge —

This has been prepared to prep participants for the USTR meeting on Friday. For your review and approval before going
to JTT and FLNR, please. If possible I'd like this to go to Tim and Fazil before your call with them tomorrow at 8:00
AM. I’'m sorry for the tight turnaround.

This was prepared in collaboration with JTT and FLNR staff.

Thanks,

Jeremy
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: Wednesday, June 20, 2018 3:28 PM
To: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX

Cc: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Meeting today at 4:00pm

4:15 pm please and thank u.

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, June 20, 2018 3:18 PM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: Meeting today at 4:00pm

Hi Okenge;

Geoff is needing to push your meeting back to 4:15-4:30pm, unless you don’t have much to discuss, in which case he

said perhaps you guys can cancel until next week. Please advise on your preference.

Thanks so much!

Debbie Wade

Executive Coordinator to the Chief of Staff
Office of the Premier

250-356-2785
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, June 20, 2018 5:07 PM

To: QOP FOI PREM:EX

Subject: RE: FOR YOUR APPROVAL: Sign Off OOP-2018-83341 (107 pgs) - DUE JUNE 25

Thanks. | signed hard copy.

From: OOP FOI PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, June 20, 2018 12:11 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Subject: FOR YOUR APPROVAL: Sign Off OOP-2018-83341 (107 pgs) - DUE JUNE 25
Importance: High

Hi Okenge,
Please find attached an FOI request for your approval. Pierrette has approved below.
Thank you,

Alison

From: IGRS FOI IGRS:EX

Sent: Tuesday, June 19, 2018 4:46 PM

To: OOP FOI PREM:EX

Subject: Sign Off OOP-2018-83341 (107 pgs) - DUE JUNE 25
Importance: High

Hello,
Pierrette has approved this FOI request.

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

Sent: Monday, June 18, 2018 9:41 AM

To: IGRS FOI IGRS:EX

Cc: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX; Dawes, Sandra IGRS:EX

Subject: Re: FOR REVIEW: Sign Off OOP-2018-83341 (107 pgs) - DUE JUNE 25
Importance: High

| agree with the recommendations, and this is my sign-off. Please advise the FOI analyst today.

Pierrette
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From: IGRS FOI IGRS:EX
Sent: Friday, June 15, 2018 2:49 PM
To: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Subject: FOR REVIEW: Sign Off OOP-2018-83341 (107 pgs) - DUE JUNE 25

Hi Pierrette,
This FOI signoff is due on June 25. Please note it is 107 pages.

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

From: Fern, Chelsea [mailto:1AOCentralTeam@gov.bc.ca]

Sent: Friday, June 15, 2018 2:43 PM

To: IGRS FOI IGRS:EX

Cc: OOP FOI PREM:EX

Subject: Sign Off OOP-2018-83341 (107 pgs), sign off due: June 25

Please see attached sign off package for public body approval.
Sign off due: June 25, 2018

Legislated due date of file: July 6, 2018

Thank you,

Chelsea Fern, Senior FOI Analyst

Central Agency Team
Information Access Operations
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, June 20, 2018 5:14 PM

To: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Cc: Mercier, Veronique IGRS:EX; Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX; Periwal, Sukumar IGRS:EX;
Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX; Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX

Subject: FW: Upcoming Information Sessions and Workshops on Catastrophic Response Action

Resource Requirements

From: Woodcock, Danielle EMBC:EX On Behalf Of Denlinger, Becky EMBC:EX

Sent: Wednesday, June 20, 2018 3:40 PM

To: BCPSA Agency DMC List; BCPSA Agency DMC Admin & Operational Support

Cc: Turner, Robert EMBC:EX; Lalani, Arif AGRI:EX; Twyford, Philip MCF:EX; Dhaliwal, Sunny CITZ:EX; Morel, David P
ENV:EX; Trudeau, Claudia ENV:EX; Manwaring, Richard G FLNR:EX; Lowe, Mike GCPE:EX; Godfrey, Debbie HLTH:EX;
Nash, Laurel IRR:EX; Faganello, Tara MAH:EX; Upton, Debi L SDPR:EX; Richter, Kevin J TRAN:EX; Stanford, Susan
CITZ:EX; Brewster, Kevin AEST:EX; Boyd, Wes CSNR:EX; Headley, Deborah MCF:EX; Ma, Tiffany J EDUC:EX; Bawa, Reg
R EDUC:EX; Dohan, Trish CSNR:EX; Butler, Jason HLTH:EX; Campbell, Tracy MAH:EX; Landry, Dara M MMHA:EX;
Fieltsch, Raymond SDPR:EX; Fritz, Debbie TRAN:EX; Richmond, Bruce A PSA:EX; Bronee, Rueben PSA:EX; Brownridge,
Jerymy FIN:EX; Lenz, Gary LASS:EX; Canitz, Shelley L PREM:EX; Haralds, Dave LBR:EX; Hanson, Joanne PSA:EX; Bain,
Nancy TRAN:EX; Lord, Michael SDPR:EX; Richards, Tara R FIN:EX; Harvey, James AG:EX; Skinner, Dean C CITZ:EX;
Azam, Salman AG:EX; Medgyesi, Mark S SDPR:EX; Edmonds, Bruce EDUC:EX; McCaffery, Carrie PSA:EX; Miyoshi, Fiona
HLTH:EX; Schultz, Jesse TRAN:EX; Crocker, Joel SDPR:EX; Holt, Mike W MAH:EX; Akam, Shelly L FIN:EX; Carr, Stephanie
AEST:EX; Penner-Davis, Susan CSNR:EX; Flower, Ross AEST:EX; Rejminiak, Dave CSNR:EX; Fisher, Rodney SDPR:EX;
Drummond, Tedd CITZ:EX; Chow, John S EDUC:EX; Jorgensen, Jason EDUC:EX; Henry, David A FIN:EX; Reddy, Rajan G
HLTH:EX; Neitz, Brennan TRAN:EX; Schmuland, Brenda D CITZ:EX; McNichol, Clint CITZ:EX; Guilbault, Jodi CITZ:EX;
Maloney, Debbie CITZ:EX; Dunn, Colin CITZ:EX; Roberts, Haleen L CITZ:EX; Little, Derek CITZ:EX; Ho, Rowena CITZ:EX;
Coughlin, Colin W CITZ:EX; Donaldson, lan R CITZ:EX; Singh, Tally CITZ:EX; Branch, Natalie J CITZ:EX; Burbee, Jon
CITZ:EX; Makar, Corey CITZ:EX; Carrelli, John | CITZ:EX; Hauff, Chris R CITZ:EX; Rothe, Karen J EMBC:EX; McKinley,
Brenda EMBC:EX; Mateyko, Roman CITZ:EX; Lenz, Allison EMBC:EX; Duncan, Laurie EMBC:EX; Forge, Kathryn EMBC:EX;
Singh, Nancy K AEST:EX; Breed, Paul AEST:EX; Robinson, Jeff D MCF:EX; Mullen, Shannon MAH:EX; Tomalty, Heather
MAH:EX; Bennett, Emma EDUG:EX; Sandwith, Jordan EDUC:EX; McDonnell, Clancy FIN:EX; Przydatek, Maria E HLTH:EX;
George, Meghan LDB:EX; Reynolds, Dawn LDB:EX; McEwan, Erin LDB:EX; Hunt, Karen CSNR:EX; McCaffery, Carrie
PSA:EX; Eburne, Samantha G TRAN:EX; Soloducha, Danielle TRAN:EX; Crump, Brittney TRAN:EX; Karoway, Lisa
SDPR:EX; Remacle, Danton SDPR:EX; Lee, Belinda CSNR:EX; Fletcher, Jason SDPR:EX; Beaton, Cindy M CITZ:EX;
Franklin, Janice IRR:EX; George, Meghan LDB:EX; Tanaka, Kashi FIN:EX; McDonnell, Clancy FIN:EX; Sedun, Jeanne
AEST:EX; Whitney, Terry CITZ:EX; Emo, William MAH:EX; Agarwal, Nainesh MAH:EX; Teo, HB EDUC:EX; Byrnes, Wendy
CSNR:EX; Rossander, Denise R CSNR:EX; Hare, Suzanne LBR:EX; Juda, Kimberly CSNR:EX; Sutherland, Andrew J
CSNR:EX; Erickson, Carol A CITZ:EX; Leskiw, Aaron O CITZ:EX; Rose, Eown CSNR:EX; McLean, Gordon FIN:EX; Keck,
Bonnie GCPE:EX; Andersen, Stan D CITZ:EX; Prophet, Carl AG:EX; Sidhu, Manjit HLTH:EX; Chen-Mack, Betty AG:EX;
Treloar, Jeff T MCF:EX; Patterson, Tanya AG:EX; Le Gras, Paul X SDPR:EX; DeCorte, Melanie R AG:EX; Thomas, Krista
FIN:EX; Cavanaugh, Lynda A AG:EX

Subject: Upcoming Information Sessions and Workshops on Catastrophic Response Action Resource Requirements

Hello,

The purpose of this email is to update you on work underway to identify the required resources to support ministries’
and agencies’ catastrophic response actions (CRAs)[” following an event, such as a major earthquake, that disrupts
government services.

Background
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The Resources for Critical Services Working Group, comprising members from Emergency Management BC and the
Ministry of Citizens’ Services, is responsible for this work. The Working Group reports to the Deputy Ministers’
Committee on Emergency Management which is committed to strengthening government’s ability to plan for, respond
to, and recover from a catastrophic event.

Stream 1 of this work was completed in November 2017 and resulted in an endorsed ministries’ and agencies’ list of
CRAs. Stream 2, began in February of 2018. The Working Group is assisting ministries and agencies with identifying the
information technology and facilities required to activate their CRAs. | am pleased to advise you that the pilot with the
Ministry of Social Development and Poverty Reduction has been completed and the Working Group is now working to
schedule workshops with the remaining ministries and agencies.

Ministries’ and Agencies’ Stream 2 Information Sessions and Workshop Timeframe

The Working Group has scheduled two Stream 2 information sessions on July 4 and September 19, at St. Ann’s
Academy. These sessions are in addition to the individual workshops that will be scheduled for each ministry and agency
between June and December. The purpose of the sessions is to prepare staff for the ministry and agency-specific
workshops. Staff will receive detailed information about the July 4 information session before June 30. Invitees include
Executive Leads, Facilities Directors/Managers, Client Services Directors/Managers, Information Technology
Directors/Managers, and Business Continuity Advisors.

If you have questions or comments about the information sessions or tailored workshops, please contact Laurie Duncan,
Resources for Critical Services Working Group Coordinator, by June 30, 2018. Laurie can be reached at
Laurie.2.Duncan@gov.bc.c and 250 514-9571.

Thank you for your continued support of this vital work to safeguard our province.
Sincerely,
Robert Turner for Becky Denlinger

M CRAs are the actions that government will take within the first 7 days of a catastrophic event. They are based on the damaging
earthquake scenarios for Victoria and Vancouver in the Immediate Response Plan (IRP).

[ CRAs are the actions that government will take within the first 7 days of a catastrophic event. They are based on the damaging
earthquake scenarios for Victoria and Vancouver in the Immediate Response Plan (IRP).
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, June 21, 2018 10:08 AM

To: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX; Mercier, Veronique IGRS:EX;
Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX; Periwal, Sukumar IGRS:EX; Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX

Cc: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Amber Hockin appointed Deputy Chief of Staff, Premier's Office

Please note. Thanks, oym

From: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, June 21, 2018 9:48 AM

To: LP PO Executive Office; LP PREM Directors; LP Premiers Vancouver Office; LP Senior Ministerial Assistants; LP
Ministerial Assistants; LP Executive Assistants; LP Administrative Coordinators; LP PO Cabinet Operations; LP PO Deputy
Minister; LP Support Staff

Cc:s.22

Subject: Amber Hockin appointed Deputy Chief of Staff, Premier’s Office

Dear friends,

Please join me in welcoming Amber Hockin to the new position of Deputy Chief of Staff in the Premier’s Office. Amber
will be joining our team July 9. She is an accomplished leader and has extensive experience within the labour
movement. She is currently Director of Operations at Move UP where she manages the day-to-day operations of the
12,000 member Union. She has also worked in various roles with the Canadian Labour Congress, including as Regional
Director, and within CUPE as both a staff and elected representative. Amber has also served on a variety of community
based Boards and is currently the Treasurer of the BCNDP. Her responsibilities will include many of the aspects of Layne
Clark’s position, including primary management of Ministerial staff. However, it will also include oversight of key policy
files as required. We expect there will be further adjustments of specific duties now performed by Layne as Amber
assumes her duties.

| know Amber will be an outstanding addition to our team and, once again, thanks to Layne Clark for her tremendous
contribution during her time in the Premier’s Office.

GEOFF MEGGS

Chief of Staff, Office of the Premier
West Annex, Parliament Buildings,
501 Belleville St, Victoria, BC V8V 2L8
(250) 356-6271

49

Page 252 0of 321 OOP-2018-86042



Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, June 21, 2018 1:27 PM

To: Gervais, Monica PREM:EX

Cc: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX; Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX; Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX
Subject: RE: July 4 OIC

Sure thing. thanks

From: Gervais, Monica PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, June 21, 2018 9:49 AM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Subject: July 4 OIC

Hi Okenge,
| hope all is well. Just wanted to confirm you are attending July 4 Cabinet for the Order of BC appointees item.
Please let me know today if possible.

Thank you,
Monica

Monica Gervais

Director, Cabinet Operations, Office of the Premier

617 Government Street, Suite 049, Victoria, British Columbia
Tel: 250-387-5541 / Cell: 250-415-7064 / Fax: 250-387-7392

Warning: This email is intended only for the use of the individual or organization to whom it is addressed. It may contain information
that is privileged or confidential. Any distribution, disclosure, copying, or other use by anyone else is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this in error, please telephone or e-mail the sender immediately and delete the message.
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, June 21, 2018 1:47 PM

To: Riddell, Todd PSA:EX

Subject: FW: 2018 Performance Based In-Range Instructions

Attachments: 2_Instructions and Key Messages 2018.docx; 3_Performance Based InRange Movement

FAQs 2018.docx; Template letter to adjust current salary - TA.DOCX; Template letter 2
per cent Increase.docx; Template letter 2 per cent Increase Part-Time.docx

Hi Todd: the link below does not work. Please re-send. Thanks, oym

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

Sent: Thursday, June 21, 2018 4:10 PM

To: Dawes, Sandra IGRS:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX; Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX;
Langdon, Sarah IGRS:EX

Subject: RE: BN for PJH Premiers' call June 26

Attachments: COF Conference Call June 26 oym edits.docx

Importance: High

Thanks. Please find attach my comments/questions. oym

From: Dawes, Sandra IGRS:EX

Sent: Thursday, June 21, 2018 12:28 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX; Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX; Langdon, Sarah IGRS:EX
Subject: BN for PJH Premiers' call June 26

Okenge:
As mentioned this morning, attached, for your approval, is the BN for the Premiers’ conference call on Tuesday.

Also attached for ease of convenience are the agenda of Tuesday’s call; the agenda of the Premiers and NIOs* meeting,
and the COF agenda.

Amber would like the binders tomorrow.

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

Sent: Thursday, June 21, 2018 4:21 PM

To: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX

Cc: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX; Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX
Subject: Question: Refugees

Grant: As you know, several provinces have been facing an increase in migrants/refugees crossing from the US. PO just
asked me if we could provide a summary of what provinces have been doing to address the situation, i.e., interaction
with Feds; provincial role/responsibility; best practices.

Grateful if we could get something back to PO by July 5.

Thanks, oym

PS: do check with JTT.
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject

thx

Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Thursday, June 21, 2018 4:22 PM

Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Sparling, Anika IGRS:EX; Windrim, Craig IGRS:EX; Wensink,
Alison PREM:EX

: RE: Follow-up on Rising State Leaders

From: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Sent: T

hursday, June 21, 2018 2:50 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Sparling, Anika IGRS:EX; Windrim, Craig IGRS:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Subject: Follow-up on Rising State Leaders

Okenge

In follow-up to our meeting yesterday, we are preparing the following:

Revised speaking notes that include the phonetic spelling of the three First Nations

Background info on the Port of Vancouver

Background information on the B.C.-Alaska Relationship on Mining (in the form of our most recent estimates
note)

Final RSVP list for the reception

This material will be included in an overall binder you will receive tomorrow.

In additi

Finally, |

on, we are talking to JTT and FLNR tomorrow morning to deliver your direction about the meeting with Catalyst.

talked with Kim, and he recommends no NR for the visit but does recommend social media. So he will work

with MBR’s GCPE folks on that.

If there is anything else, please let us know.

Thanks,

Jeremy
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, June 22, 2018 8:57 AM

To: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Cc: van Marum, Karen IGRS:EX; Periwal, Sukumar IGRS:EX; Mercier, Veronique IGRS:EX
Subject: Re: Due Tomorrow: Submission: 10 best work units

| have no changes. This looks very good.

Are we going to be able to cut a few words to respect the words limits? Thanks, oym

From: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Sent: Thursday, June 21, 2018 4:23 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: van Marum, Karen IGRS:EX; Periwal, Sukumar IGRS:EX; Mercier, Veronique IGRS:EX
Subject: Due Tomorrow: Submission: 10 best work units

Okenge:

sorry for such a late submission.

Attached is what we produced.

Karen is holding the pen and will submit it once you have reviewed, made changes and approved it.
It needs to be submitted tomorrow by end of day.

Sorry again for the short turnaround time.

Pierrette
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, June 22, 2018 1:37 PM

To: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX; Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Cc: Emerson, Kim GCPE:EX

Subject: Re: Jogger accidentally crosses US border from Canada and is held for two weeks
Seriously.

Original Message
From: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX
Sent: Friday, June 22, 2018 1:09 PM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX
Cc: Emerson, Kim GCPE:EX
Subject: Jogger accidentally crosses US border from Canada and is held for two weeks

FYl. Have not seen any local media on this. This was on front page of the Guardian digital.
Jogger accidentally crosses US border from Canada and is held for two weeks

https://www.theguardian.com/world/2018/jun/22/jogger-detained-us-border-cedella-roman-immigration-
ordeal?CMP=Share_iOSApp_Other
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, June 22, 2018 2:45 PM

To: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX; Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Subject: Re: What were they thinking? How the equalization debate ended before it even

began | CBC News

Noted. Thx

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX

Sent: Friday, June 22, 2018 2:34 PM

To: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Subject: RE: What were they thinking? How the equalization debate ended before it even began | CBC News

Hi Okenge and Pierrette,

As indicated at the Daily this morning, S-13: 8:16

s.13;s.16
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s.13;s.16

Grant

From: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Sent: Friday, June 22, 2018 8:08 AM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX; Langdon, Sarah IGRS:EX

Subject: What were they thinking? How the equalization debate ended before it even began | CBC News
Fyi

Copyright

https://www.cbc.ca/news/canada/calgary/equalization-renewal-a-surprise-1.4717501
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, June 25, 2018 9:07 AM

To: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX
Subject: Fw: Final Whales NR for Mark and Robin

Attachments: NR_SRKW _TB_E_PCO APPROVED 2.docx; ATTO0001.htm

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Zacharias, Mark ENV:EX <Mark.Zacharias@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: Friday, June 22, 2018 9:27 AM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; Sheldan, Tim FLNR:EX; McGuire, Jennifer ENV:EX; Sutherland, Craig FLNR:EX
Subject: Fwd: Final Whales NR for Mark and Robin

Good morning. NR attached.

Regards, Mark

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Jackson, Caitlin" <caitlin.jackson(@tc.gc.ca>

Date: June 22, 2018 at 9:07:02 AM PDT

To: "Mark.Zacharias@gov.bc.ca" <Mark.Zacharias@gov.bc.ca>
Cec: "Wakefield, Tom" <tom.wakefield @tc.gc.ca>

Subject: Final Whales NR for Mark and Robin

Hello Mark,
I understand you are looking for the final news release for this morning’s announcement
Sincerely,

Caitlin Jackson
Transport Canada
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, June 25, 2018 11:13 AM

To: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX; Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX; Periwal,
Sukumar IGRS:EX; Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX; Mercier, Veronique IGRS:EX

Cc: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX; Dawes, Sandra IGRS:EX

Subject: Fw: BC Procurement Strategy

Attachments: 7102 BC Procurement Strategy 2018.pdf

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: CITZ Deputy Minister, CITZ:EX <CITZDeputyMinister@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: Monday, June 25, 2018 11:00 AM

To: BCPSA Agency DMC List; Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX; Feulgen, Sabine HLTH:EX; Fyfe, Richard J AG:EX; Halls,
Lori D PSA:EX; Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX; Main, Grant TRAN:EX; Mihlar, Fazil JTT:EX; Wanamaker, Lori FIN:EX
Cc: Sadler, Bobbi CITZ:EX; Pridmore, Kerry CITZ:EX

Subject: BC Procurement Strategy

Good morning,

I’m pleased to share some exciting news. At approximately 11:30am today, my ministry will be launching the British
Columbia Procurement Strategy, signaling a significant update to the way we purchase goods and services. Attached is a
preview of the strategy, please keep confidential at this time.

The B.C. government spends over $6 billion annually on goods and services and, while the current procurement process
successfully delivers projects, services and goods, this new strategy aims to make it easier for companies to do business
with government and provide increased benefits for British Columbians.

Its development was led by the Procurement Transformation Branch after extensive consultation with B.C. businesses
and public sector staff involved in procurement. Implementation of the strategy will ensure government gets the best
value when buying goods, services and construction, and improves social, Indigenous and environmental outcomes at
the same time.

Most importantly, the strategy recognizes that procurement is a major responsibility and employees need the right
tools and guidance to deliver government services. The new strategy will build our internal capacity by enhancing the
support, training and tools for people who work in procurement, including the launch of an updated BC Bid system.

There are months of exciting work ahead for the Procurement Transformation team to implement the strategic actions
in partnership with business areas across government. If you have questions or want to learn more, please contact our
Procurement Transformation team or visit www.gov.bc.ca/ProcurementStrategy.

Thank you very much to everyone on your teams who have been involved in the development of this important
strategy.
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Sincerely,
Jill Kot

Deputy Minister
Ministry of Citizens’ Services
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, June 25, 2018 4:05 PM

To: s.17 Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Subject: Pharmacare Principles

Premier:

The first four principles are the agreed-to principles at the WPC.

The fifth one is being proposed by Quebec.

Principles to guide discussions with the federal government on pharmacare:

Improving patient access should be the focus; » Development should be based on the best available
evidence about potential benefits, risks, costs, and reliability of supply; ¢ Provinces and territories must retain
responsibility for the design and delivery of public drug coverage; ¢ Additional federal funding must be long-term,
adequate, secure and take into consideration inflationary pressure.

(Quebec's Proposed Addition)
Recognition of the different needs and systems in place in each province and territory.

Thanks, oym
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: Monday, June 25, 2018 4:26 PM
To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Subject: Fw: Important update from Helijet!

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: passengerservices@helijet.com
Sent: Monday, June 25, 2018 2:41 PM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Subject: Important update from Helijet!

Helijjet

This is an important update from Helijet.

A flight you were wait listed for has cleared. Please call 1-800-665-4354 to accept or decline.
Thank you,
Passenger Services

If you have any questions or concerns regarding your reservation please call us at Helijet Reservations
1.800.665.4354.

Customer Information

Account Customer #

Name Okenge Yuma Morisho

Advisory

A flight you were wait listed for has cleared. Please call 1-800-665-4354 to accept or decline.
Thank you,
Passenger Services
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Tuesday, June 26, 2018 Invoice #300441

FARE-YWH-Full_Summer - 2018 $219.05
725 s
+GST 10.95
16:40 Vancouver Harbour
17:15 Victoria Harbour
Billing $219.05
35 minutes Taxes $10.95
Grand Total $230.00

Confirmed WL Cleared

Fully Changeable / Refundable up to 5pm the day prior to
1 Passengers - Off-Peak departure.
Okenge Yuma Morisho, Male
After 5pm all next-day travel is non-refundable and only
Add to Calendar changeable for same-day travel. Any cancellations will result in
a non-refundable cancellation fee equal to the value of the
one-way travel.

Failure to change 1 hour prior or check-in 20 minutes prior to
departure

will also result in the cancellation of any onward and/or return
reservations

(additional cancellation fees may apply)

Login to your account at helijet.com

Thank you again for choosing to fly with Helijet.

passengerservices(@helijet.com
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, June 25, 2018 5:01 PM

To: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX

Subject: F;I$ase give me a call when u have a moment: New Brunswick. Thanks, oym
S.

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

Sent: Monday, June 25, 2018 5:02 PM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX
Subject: Re: FYI - Premier's comments last Friday

Noted. Thanks, oym

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, June 25, 2018 4:30 PM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Subject: FYI - Premier's comments last Friday

Hello and just FYI,

PJH made some comments about President Trump last Friday which are making the rounds today.

He offered the comments to Shane Woodford in a quick, informal scrum after the TRU student housing announcement.
Two cameras were there as well, but Woodford was the only one who ran with it.
http://www.radionl.com/2018/06/25/12337/

After Woodford posted the above story we’ve had inquiries from CBC’s The National, CTV, BNN and CP (who are
erroneously reporting it as having happened today).
http://nationalpost.com/news/politics/b-c-premier-john-horgan-blasts-protectionism-of-trump-administration

Sage Aaron, Communications Director
Office of the Premier | Government of BC

501 Belleville St, Victoria, BC V8V 2L8 | 778-678-0832
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: Monday, June 25, 2018 5:26 PM
To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Subject: Fw: Norway

Please see Wes' high level summary below. Thanks, oym

From: Shoemaker, Wes AGRI:EX <Wes.Shoemaker@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: Monday, June 25, 2018 5:16 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Norway

Yup. I was there. MLP provided an update on our Aquaculture announcement, and received an update from the
ambassador from Norway’s new certainty and sustainability framework for aquaculture in Norway. She and the
Minister committed to collaborating on an innovation agenda and about possibly bringing a delegation to

Norway.

Wes

W.H. (Wes) Shoemaker, MBA

Deputy Minister

Ministry of Agriculture

5" Floor, 808 Douglas Street

Victoria, BC_V8W 9B4

Tel: 250.356.1803] Cell: 250.516.6892 | Fax: 250.356.7279
E-mail:wes.shoemaker@gov.bc.ca
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: Monday, June 25, 2018 5:32 PM
To: Gorman, Frances A IGRS:EX
Subject: Re: Norway

Please ignore my request below, | just got the answer. Thanks

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: Monday, June 25, 2018 5:11 PM
To: Gorman, Frances A IGRS:EX
Subject: Fw: Norway

Do you know? Thx

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX <Geoff.Meggs@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: Monday, June 25, 2018 5:04 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Subject: Norway

Okenge, just wanted to be sure you were aware a Norwegian diplomat made a visit to Minister Popham today — assume

Wes kept you informed. Not sure what it was about but assume fish farms.

Geoff
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: Monday, June 25, 2018 5:37 PM
To: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX
Subject: Re: COF

Yes and yes.

| hope July 11 briefing will be more focused on some of these specifics. Cheers, oym

From: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX
Sent: Monday, June 25, 2018 4:05 PM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Subject: COF

| made plans to attend COFs.22 | hope it is still OK. What do you think?

One item that you may want to raise withPJH and Geoff is bilats on the margin of COF (bilats with other Premiers, and
with labour, and potentially Amb McNaughton).

Thanks,

Pierrette
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: Monday, June 25, 2018 9:12 PM
To: Sparling, Anika IGRS:EX

Cc: Windrim, Craig IGRS:EX

Subject: Re: Tmrw Port Visit

Perfect. Thanks.

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Sparling, Anika IGRS:EX

Sent: Monday, June 25, 2018 8:22 PM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Cc: Windrim, Craig IGRS:EX

Subject: Tmrw Port Visit

Hi Okenge,
I just want to make sure you have the right address tomorrow for the Port of Vancouver visit.
We will be arriving with the US state legislators just before 10am. The address is 200 W Waterfront Rd.

Port officials tell us it’s near where the seabus departs (between Canada Place and HeliJet). If you need to call
my cell is (250) 216-8132 and Craig’s is (250) 508-3264.

Best,
Anika

Sent from my iPhone
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, June 26, 2018 9:10 AM

To: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Subject: Fw: Canada-United States update / Mise & jour Canada — Etats-Unis

Attachments: Look Ahead - week of Jun 25-29V1.docx; ATTO0001.htm; Look Ahead - week of Jun

25-29V1-fr.docx; ATT00002.htm

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Nikolejsin, Dave EMPR:EX <Dave.Nikolejsin@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: Tuesday, June 26, 2018 9:05 AM

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

Date: June 26, 2018 at 11:35:11 AM EDT

To: "Andre.Corbould@gov.ab.ca" <Andre.Corbould@gov.ab.ca>, "Bill. Thornton(@ontario.ca"
<Bill.Thornton@ontario.ca>, "coleen.volk@gov.ab.ca" <coleen.volk@gov.ab.ca>,
"dakeeagok@egov.nu.ca" <dakeeagok(@gov.nu.ca>, "Dave.Nikolejsin@gov.bc.ca"
<Dave.Nikolejsin@gov.bc.ca>, "david.delaunay@ontario.ca" <david.delaunay(@ontario.ca>,
"dmget@leg.cov.mb.ca" <dmget@leg.cov.mb.ca>, "dmsdev@leg.gcov.mb.ca"
<dmsdev(@leg.cov.mb.ca>, "GordonMcIntosh@gov.nl.ca" <GordonMcIntosh@gov.nl.ca>,
"jamacquarrie(@gov.pe.ca" <jamacquarrie(@gov.pe.ca>, "Joe Dracon(@eov.nt.ca"

<Joe Dragon@gov.nt.ca>, "Julie.Towers@novascotia.ca" <Julie.Towers@novascotia.ca>,
"kdhorrelt@gov.pe.ca" <kdhorrelt@gov.pe.ca>, "laurie.pushor@gov.sk.ca"
<laurie.pushor@gov.sk.ca>, "line.drouin@mffp.gouv.gc.ca" <line.drouin@mffp.gouv.gc.ca>,
LoriAnneCompanion Ext-PCH <LoriAnneCompanion@gov.nl.ca>, "lin.gallagher@gov.sk.ca"
<lin.gallagher@gov.sk.ca>, "Jason.Fisher@egov.bc.ca" <Jason.Fisher@egov.bc.ca>,
"mmdorsey@gov.pe.ca" <mmdorsey@gov.pe.ca>, "Ronald.Brizard@mffp.gouv.qc.ca"
<Ronald.Brizard@mffp.gouv.qc.ca>, "serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca"
<gerge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>, "stephen.mills@gov.yk.ca" <stephen.mills@gov.vk.ca>,
"tim.sheldan@gov.bc.ca" <tim.sheldan@gov.bec.ca>, "Tom Jensen@gov.nt.ca"
<Tom_Jensen(@gov.nt.ca>, "Nicholson, Colin (EC)" <colin.nicholson(@canada.ca>,
"MaelSolen.Picard@mern.gouv.qc.ca" <MaelSolen.Picard@mern.gouv.gc.ca>,
"olivier.parent@mern.gouv.qc.ca" <olivier.parent@mern.gouv.qc.ca>, "Greig, Alexa
(NRCAN/RNCAN)" <alexa.greig(@canada.ca>, "UHanson@gov.nu.ca"
<UHanson(@gov.nu.ca>, "robertbates@gov.nl.ca" <robertbates@gov.nl.ca>,
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"Dominique.savoie@mern.gouv.qc.ca" <Dominique.savoie(@mern.gouv.qc.ca>, "Levesque,
Kaili (NRCAN/RNCAN)" <kaili.levesque(@canada.ca>, "cathy.larochelle@gnb.ca"

<cathy.larochelle(@gnb.ca>

Cec: "Adrian.nalasco@ontario.ca" <Adrian.nalasco@ontario.ca>, "angiephilpott@eov.nl.ca'
<angiephilpott@egov.nl.ca>, "Barbra.Korol@gov.ab.ca" <Barbra.Korol@gov.ab.ca>,
"Bernard.Beliveau@mern.gouv.gc.ca" <Bernard.Beliveau(@mern.gouv.gc.ca>,
"Bill.Breckenridee(@gnb.ca" <Bill.Breckenridge(@gnb.ca>, "bmacisaac(@gov.nu.ca"
<bmacisaac@gov.nu.ca>, Bossé, Judith (NRCAN/RNCAN) <judith.bosse(@canada.ca>,
"bruce.gray@gov.mb.ca" <bruce.gray@gov.mb.ca>, "bruce.maver(@gov.ab.ca"
<bruce.mayer@gov.ab.ca>, "Christine.Kaszycki@ontario.ca" <Christine.Kaszycki(@ontario.ca>,
"Craig.Parks@gnb.ca" <Craig.Parks@gnb.ca>, "Crook, Carolyn (EC)"
<carolyn.crook(@canada.ca>, "dave.peterson@egov.bc.ca" <dave.peterson(@gov.bc.ca>,
"Laura.DeLong@gnb.ca" <Laura.DeLong(@gnb.ca>, "douglas.lammie@gov.ab.ca"
<douglas.lammie@gov.ab.ca>, "Fee, Stuart (NRCAN/RNCAN)" <stuart.fee(@canada.ca>,
"Catherine_MacQuarrie(@gov.nt.ca" <Catherine_MacQuarrie(@gov.nt.ca>,

"Fred J Mandeville@gov.nt.ca" <Fred J Mandeville@gov.nt.ca>, "Gary.Delaney@gov.sk.ca"
<Gary.Delaney@gov.sk.ca>, "Gary.V.White@gov.ab.ca" <Gary.V.White@gov.ab.ca>,
"Guy.Gensey(@gov.bc.ca" <Guy.Gensey@gov.bec.ca>, "Kim.Himmelman(@novascotia.ca"
<Kim.Himmelman@novascotia.ca>, "Ines.Piccinino@gov.bc.ca" <Ines.Piccinino@gov.bc.ca>,
"jamesdt@gov.ns.ca" <jamesdt@gov.ns.ca>, "jim.crone@gov.mb.ca" <jim.crone(@gov.mb.ca>,
"john.fox@gov.yk.ca" <john.fox@gov.yk.ca>, "John_Vandenberg@gov.nt.ca"
<John_Vandenberg@gov.nt.ca>, "Jon.Porter(@novascotia.ca" <Jon.Porter@novascotia.ca>,
"kathleen.mcfadden@ontario.ca" <kathleen.mcfadden(@ontario.ca>, "kemacquarrie@eov.pe.ca'
<kemacquarrie@gov.pe.ca>, "kevin.murphy@gov.sk.ca" <kevin.murphy@gov.sk.ca>, "Khosla,
Jay (NRCan/RNCan)" <jay.khosla@canada.ca>, "Les.MacLaren@gov.bc.ca"
<Les.MacLaren@gov.bc.ca>, "Luce.asselin@mern.gouv.gc.ca"
<Luce.asselin@mern.gouv.ge.ca>, "lyle.dinn@gov.yk.ca" <lyle.dinn@gov.vk.ca>,
"manon.moreau@eov.yk.ca" <manon.moreau@eov.vk.ca>, "mpproud@eov.pe.ca"
<mpproud@gov.pe.ca>, "Nadette.schermann@gov.sk.ca" <Nadette.schermann(@gov.sk.ca>,
"Pamela_Strand@gov.nt.ca" <Pamela_Strand@gov.nt.ca>, "PBudkewitsch@gov.nu.ca"
<PBudkewitsch(@gov.nu.ca>, "perrycanning(@egov.nl.ca" <perrycanning(@gov.nl.ca>,
"peter.robb@gov.bc.ca" <peter.robb@gov.bc.ca>, "Linda.Poirier(@ontario.ca"
<Linda.Poirier@ontario.ca>, "Preston, Tara (NRCAN/RNCAN)" <tara.preston(@canada.ca>,
"Renata.bereziuk@gov.sk.ca" <Renata.bereziuk@gov.sk.ca>, "Robert_Sexton@gov.nt.ca"
<Robert_Sexton@egov.nt.ca>, "Ronald.Brizard@mffp.eouv.gc.ca"
<Ronald.Brizard@mffp.eouv.gc.ca>, "Rosalyn.Lawrence(@ontario.ca"
<Rosalyn.Lawrence@ontario.ca>, "shane.vermette(@gov.sk.ca" <shane.vermette@gov.sk.ca>,
"Shirley.Abercrombie@gov.yk.ca" <Shirley.Abercrombie@gov.yk.ca>,
"steen.hume@ontario.ca" <steen.hume@ontario.ca>, "StephenBalsom@gov.nl.ca"
<StephenBalsom@gov.nl.ca>, "Alison. Thomas@gnb.ca" <Alison.Thomas@gnb.ca>,
"Thompson, Rebecca (NRCAN/RNCAN)" <rebecca.thompson@canada.ca>,
"Tim.Friesen@gov.mb.ca" <Tim.Friesen@gov.mb.ca>, "chris.b.ward@gnb.ca"
<chris.b.ward@gnb.ca>, "Velez Guerra, Andres (NRCAN/RNCAN)"
<andres.velezguerra@canada.ca>, "Eyre, Sarah (NRCAN/RNCAN)" <sarah.eyre(@canada.ca>,
"JCowan(@gov.nl.ca" <JCowan@gov.nl.ca>, "Munim, Ata-Ul (NRCAN/RNCAN)" <ata-
ul.munim(@canada.ca>, "Preston, Tara (NRCAN/RNCAN)" <tara.preston(@canada.ca>, "Price,
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

Attached is NRCan'’s look-ahead document for the week of June 25, 2018.
Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions.

Louise Métivier

Assistant Deputy Minister

Strategic Policy and Results Sector

Natural Resources Canada

580 Booth St. 20-D5-3, Ottawa, Ontario K1A OE4 <mailto:Louise.Metivier(@canada.ca>
Louise.Metivier(@canada.ca

Telephone: (343) 292-6580

Vous trouverez en piéce jointe le document de préparation de RNCan pour la semaine du 25 juin
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
<mailto:Louise.Metivier@canada.ca>

Téléphone: (343) 292-6580
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: Tuesday, June 26, 2018 9:21 AM
To: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX
Subject: Re: The Daily

All good. We can proceed. Thx

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX
Sent: Tuesday, June 26, 2018 9:17 AM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Subject: The Daily

Hi Okenge,

Pierrette asked if you would you like to postpone or cancel the Daily for today? Currently it is scheduled for 9:30. |
know you have the port tour at 10, so it may not be feasible for you to call in.

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

Tor
'Huif:'[:[‘\i:;\ i WORK UNIT
covsin - Where ideas work
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: Tuesday, June 26, 2018 9:26 AM
To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Subject: Re: Conference Call Today

Yep. Let's go ahead today. | will brief Dave.

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Sent: Tuesday, June 26, 2018 9:23 AM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Subject: Conference Call Today

Hi Okenge,

In regards to the conference call you had asked me to set up today - 5:30-6pm will work for Wes, Mark and Richard.
However Dave N is in DC and with the time change, he is not available. Would you like me to go ahead with the 4 of you
or would you rather me find a time later this week that can work for Dave N as well?

Thanks for letting me know,

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

Sent: Tuesday, June 26, 2018 4:27 PM

To: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Cc: Emerson, Kim GCPE:EX

Subject: Re: FOR REVIEW: US Independence Day

Approved. Thanks, oym

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Sent: Monday, June 25, 2018 2:39 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Emerson, Kim GCPE:EX

Subject: FOR REVIEW: US Independence Day

Okenge: for your review. Changes that Manjit and | suggested are in track mode
Once you have reviewed it, Kim will send it to JTT.
Thanks

Pierrette
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: Tuesday, June 26, 2018 4:40 PM
To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX; Canitz, Shelley L PREM:EX; Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX;

Farmer, Leila PREM:EX; Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Higgins, Keira PREM:EX; Kennedy,
Christine PREM:EX; Mulloy, Eleanor PREM:EX; Papik, Stephanie PREM:EX; Robinson, Jon
PREM:EX; Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX; Wright, Don J. PREM:EX;
Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Brown, Evan PREM:EX; Clark, Layne PREM:EX; Dewar, Bob
PREM:EX; Farmer, Susan PREM:EX; Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX;
McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX; McLaren, Chris PREM:EX; Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Nash,
Amber PREM:EX; Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX; Privett, Don PREM:EX; Richards, Erin
PREM:EX; Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX; Wade, Debbie PREM:EX

Cc: PREM Tech

Subject: Re: West Annex Network Reboot Tonight

We can't have that. . . This is like mid-shift for Christine!!

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, June 26, 2018 4:33 PM

To: Canitz, Shelley L PREM:EX; Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX; Farmer, Leila PREM:EX; Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX;
Higgins, Keira PREM:EX; Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX; Mulloy, Eleanor PREM:EX; Papik, Stephanie PREM:EX; Robinson,
Jon PREM:EX; Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX; Wright, Don J. PREM:EX; Yuma Morisho, Okenge
PREM:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Brown, Evan PREM:EX; Clark, Layne PREM:EX; Dewar, Bob PREM:EX; Farmer, Susan
PREM:EX; Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX; McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX; McLaren, Chris PREM:EX;
Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX; Privett, Don PREM:EX; Richards, Erin
PREM:EX; Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX; Wade, Debbie PREM:EX

Cc: PREM Tech

Subject: West Annex Network Reboot Tonight

Hi all,

Please note that tonight from 7:50-8:30pm the network might be down in the West Annex, due to a network switch. If
you are working tonight, please ensure you are saving your work prior to that time.

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
Sent: Wednesday, June 27, 2018 10:54 AM
To: Periwal, Sukumar IGRS:EX

Subject: Re: Can u hear anything?

| guess it is the translation that cut the speaker.

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Periwal, Sukumar IGRS:EX

Sent: Wednesday, June 27, 2018 10:52 AM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Can u hear anything?

Someone is talking now, maybe Lt General Lamarre?

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: Wednesday, June 27, 2018 10:52 AM
To: Periwal, Sukumar IGRS:EX

Subject: Can u hear anything?

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

Wednesday, June 27, 2018 1:.07 PM

Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Derksen, Cameron IGRS:EX
RE: FOR REVIEW: IGRS Update - DUE BY 3PM

Sent: Wednesday, June 27, 2018 11:46 AM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Derksen, Cameron IGRS:EX
Subject: FOR REVIEW: IGRS Update - DUE BY 3PM

Hi Okenge,

Here is the latest IGRS Update for your review. This is due to Cabinet Operations by 3pm.

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

BRITISH

Tor

BRITISH i WORK UNIT
corviin - \Where ideas work
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, June 27, 2018 2:14 PM

To: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Subject: RE: FOR REVIEW - by tomorrow - CONFIDENTIAL

As discussed, please go ahead. thx

From: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Sent: Tuesday, June 26, 2018 4:53 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Subject: FOR REVIEW - by tomorrow - CONFIDENTIAL

Okenge: For your review by tomorrow. These need to be uploaded to Cab Ops SharePoint tomorrow in order to meet
their deadline for the July 4 meeting. This is in addition to the email you received re. Due Diligence.

Thanks

Pierrette
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, June 27, 2018 2:52 PM

To: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Subject: Re: FYI Francophonie Ministers' meeting, July 5-6

Approved. Thx, oym

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Sent: Wednesday, June 27, 2018 2:48 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Subject: RE: FYI Francophonie Ministers' meeting, July 5-6

Proposed delegation:
- Kassandra said that she will attend.
- Veronique: she has a 2-day senior officials’ meeting in Whitehorse immediately before the conference.

- my-self

| welcome your suggestions. | will send you under separate cover the DRAFT P/T and FPT communigques.

Pierrette

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, June 27, 2018 2:13 PM

To: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Subject: RE: FYI Francophonie Ministers' meeting, July 5-6

Noted. What is our proposed BC delegation in the Minister’s absence? thanks, oym

From: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Sent: Tuesday, June 26, 2018 5:14 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Subject: FYI Francophonie Ministers' meeting, July 5-6

fyi

This morning, | met with Kassandra (Minister Dix’ MA) to give her a 30 minute high-level briefing of the July 5-6
Ministerial Meeting in Whitehorse. | used the attached Overview note for the briefing. She advised a few minutes ago
that the Minister has decided not to attend the Ministerial meeting.
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Pierrette

From: Dycke, Kassandra HLTH:EX

Sent: Tuesday, June 26, 2018 4:48 PM

To: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Cc: Mercier, Veronique IGRS:EX; Hansen, Lucy HLTH:EX
Subject: MD not attending Francophone conference

Hi Pierrette,

MD had advised that he will not be attending the Francophone conference. Can you please follow-up with the
organizers and inform them that you will be attending as the Minister’s designate?

Cheers,
Kassandra

Kassandra Dycke

Ministerial Assistant to

Hon. Adrian Dix, Minister of Health

Room 337| Parliament Buildings, Victoria, BC | V8W 9V1
Office 250-953-3584 | Cell 778-678-3776
kassandra.dycke@gov.bc.ca

103

Page 295 0of 321 OOP-2018-86042



Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, June 27, 2018 4:35 PM

To: McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX

Subject: Letter to Consul General Tong, Xiaoling

Attachments: Letter from Deputy Minister Okenge Yuma Morisho - June 27, 2018.pdf

J-M: As discussed. oym
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, June 27, 2018 4:36 PM

To: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX; Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX
Subject: Mayor of Ottawa NOT attending July 4th Party at US Embassy.

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

Sent: Wednesday, June 27, 2018 4:38 PM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Letter to Consul General Tong, Xiaoling

Thanks. This is the email address | was referring to: china.vancouver@gmail.com

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, June 27, 2018 4:33 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Subject: Letter to Consul General Tong, Xiaoling

Hi Okenge,

Please find attached a copy of the letter.

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

Sent: Wednesday, June 27, 2018 5:08 PM

To: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Subject: RE: Management Excluded In-Range Spreadsheet

Sounds good. Thanks, oym

From: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Sent: Wednesday, June 27, 2018 3:05 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Subject: Management Excluded In-Range Spreadsheet

Okenge:
As discussed at today’s meeting, here is the IGRS 2% in-range increase list that contains 2 tabs:
- eligible employees spreadsheet.

- potentially eligible for an in-range increase.

| am meeting with the Policy EDs and Veronique to get their recommendations. For Protocol, | need to wait until the
week of July 9 to get back to you as Lucy is away until then.

Once you have reviewed the recommendations and confirmed your decisions on these, Veronique will need to send the
completed spreadsheet to Strategic HR-central. We can prepare the letters here using the template for your signature.

Pierrette
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: Wednesday, June 27, 2018 5:12 PM
To: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Subject: RE: USTR Meeting Report

thx

From: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Sent: Wednesday, June 27, 2018 4:29 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Vinette, Nicole IGRS:EX; Sparling, Anika IGRS:EX
Subject: RE: USTR Meeting Report

As promised, here is a more detailed report.
e Fazil opened the meeting with a discussion about the integrated economies and relationship between Canada
U.S., highlighted with a few personal stories (Seahawks) and business examples (Star Wars, Sony, Microsoft,
etc.)

Softwood

e John and Susan spent the next 40 minutes or so discussing softwood. Key points:
o Comprehensive history of the file

o s.16
o Impacts also felt in home reno sector
o .16
o How can the ITC find injury when profits are at record highs?
o There is no way the U.S. can meet its demand from domestic supplyS-1°
s.16 So U.S. has to import—why import from Russia instead of Canada?
o Labour shortage is the biggest barrier to bringing more supply on line. Basically at full employment in
the U.S.
o 816
O
e USTR asked a question about data source (answered easily by Susan) and asked how we work with other
provinces (

Newsprint

e John and Susan left at this point with 10 minutes left in the meeting
e Fazil and Jeremy mentioned

o There is only one petitioner

o Opposed by U.S. Forestry and Paper Assoc

o STOPP, 600,000 workers potentially impacted

o Already seeing job losses in publishing and printing
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o Premier is seized with this issue—potential for real impacts soon. He has done state and federal
advocacy in lead up to ITC meeting
o Discussed PRINT Act
¢ No questions from USTR.

Aluminum

e Difficult to understand the national security rationale
s.16

Meeting ended without discussing other trade issues.

From: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Sent: Friday, June 22, 2018 4:13 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Vinette, Nicole IGRS:EX; Sparling, Anika IGRS:EX
Subject: USTR Meeting Report

Okenge, Pierrette et al

I’ll send you a better report next week, but in short, softwood dominated the discussion, according to the plan. John
and Susan explained BC’s position at length and asked some questions. Questions back to us were benign.

John and Susan left and then Fazil and | discussed UGW paper and aluminum tariffs. We stuck to the usual messages.
NAFTA and wine were not raised.

Happy to answer any questions and | will get you a better report next week.

Jeremy
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, June 28, 2018 12:20 PM

To: 'Wielinga, Anne'

Subject: RE: Salut Anne.$-22 Merci, oym

Oui STP. Merci, oym

From: Wielinga, Anne [mailto:Anne.Wielinga@pco-bcp.gc.ca]
Sent: Thursday, June 28, 2018 12:19 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Salut Anne. s.22 Merci, oym

$.22 Tu aimerais lui parler?

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX <Okenge.YumaMorisho@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: Thursday, June 28, 2018 2:41 PM

To: Wielinga, Anne <Anne.Wielinga@pco-bcp.gc.ca>

Subject: Salut Anne.s.22 Merci, oym

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

Sent: Thursday, June 28, 2018 4:01 PM

To: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX; Periwal, Sukumar IGRS:EX;
Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Subject: FW: Travel Risk Management Plan

Attachments: 108471 DM Kot - Travel Risk Management Plan.pdf

Please note. thanks, oym

From: CITZ Deputy Minister, CITZ:EX

Sent: Thursday, June 28, 2018 1:05 PM

To: BCPSA Agency DMC List

Cc: BCPSA Agency DMC Admin & Operational Support
Subject: Travel Risk Management Plan

Sending on behalf of Deputy Minister Jill Kot.
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, June 28, 2018 4:59 PM

To: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX; Mercier, Veronique IGRS:EX;
Periwal, Sukumar IGRS:EX; Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX; Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Subject: FW: Annual Review of the Standards of Conduct and Oath of Employment

Attachments: Key_Messages_Oath_and_SoC_Annual_Review_June2018.pdf

Please note. Happy to discuss. oym

From: Tupper, Linsey PSA:EX On Behalf Of Halls, Lori D PSA:EX

Sent: Tuesday, June 26, 2018 11:57 AM

To: BCPSA Agency Corporate Executive

Subject: Annual Review of the Standards of Conduct and Oath of Employment

Dear Colleagues,

Building on our ongoing efforts to foster an ethical culture in the BC Public Service, we are introducing a new corporate
requirement for all employees to annually review the Standards of Conduct and Oath of Employment.

To support this effort, a new Annual Review of the Standards of Conduct and Oath of Employment e-module will be
launching effective July 1, 2018. The new e-module will ensure public service employees are refreshed on the Oath of
Employment and the Standards of Conduct annually, while also ensuring a consistent approach is experienced by all
employees regardless of their location or ministry. It is expected that all employees complete the annual review e-
module initially by May 31, 2019, and then annually going forward. In consideration of operational demands being
different throughout the year, ministries can determine the best time to complete the annual reviews.

(Exception: New employees hired after June 1, 2018, will not complete the annual review in the current 2018-19 cycle,
but will do so in subsequent years. They will go through the standard onboarding process of signing the Standards of
Conduct Acknowledgement and swearing/affirming the Oath of Employment.)

The e-module includes a short 10-question quiz testing employees on their familiarity with the Oath of Employment and
Standards of Conduct, and will track employee completion rates. The e-module may take 30 to 60 minutes, including
time required to review key documents and to take the quiz. Employees who receive 80 per cent or higher will achieve a
passing grade, and the successful completion will be documented in their learning record. Those who get a lower mark
will have an opportunity to review the e-module and take the quiz again until successful completion. Supervisors will
receive alerts through Manager Self Service, a new modification to the onboarding process, so they can remind their
team members to complete the e-module in a timely manner. Supervisors will also be able to see which employees
have successfully completed the training. Note, deputy ministers and associate deputy ministers will not be receiving
alerts. A different process is currently being developed for them where Executive Talent Management and ministry
ethics advisors will monitor and follow-up as required.
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It’s important to note the launch of the new e-module will first be shared with supervisors on Tuesday, June 26, before
subsequently being announced to all employees Wednesday, June 27. In early July, | will send you another email inviting
you to take part in the new e-module.

For your convenience, please find attached relevant key messages related to the new Annual Review of the Standards of
Conduct and Oath of Employment e-module. These key messages are intended to support your communications as
leaders of ethics and integrity within your respective ministries. In preparation for the e-module launch, | encourage you
to work with your ministry ethics advisor to develop an approach to communicate and champion this important training
throughout the 2018-19 cycle.

It’s my hope that the Annual Review of the Standards of Conduct and Oath of Employment e-module will support
employees in fulfilling their ethical responsibilities as BC Public Service employees. As always, if you have any questions
please feel free to contact me.

Thank you,
Lori Halls, Deputy Minister

BC Public Service Agency
4" Floor -810 Blanshard Street | Victoria BC | VW 2H2 | Office 250-952-6296

~
Where ideas work
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: Friday, June 29, 2018 8:44 AM
To: Fox, Christiane

Subject: Re: Salut.

Sorry | missed this email as | was on VERY long late telephone calls. | will be free at 12:00 pm my time (3:00
pm yours) would this work? Thanks again. oym

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Fox, Christiane

Sent: Thursday, June 28, 2018 6:35 PM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Subject: Salut.

s.22

Sorry, -1 am free to chat now or in the

morning....let me know. Merci Okenge!

Christiane Fox

Deputy Minister of Intergovernmental Affairs and Youth /
Sous-ministre des Affaires intergouvernementales et de la jeunesse
Privy Council Office / Bureau du Conseil privé

Government of Canada / Gouvernement du Canada
Christiane.fox@pco-bcp.gc.ca
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, June 29, 2018 9:41 AM

To: Mihlar, Fazil JTT:EX; Main, Grant TRAN:EX

Subject: Fw: Meeting Request | Vancouver Fraser Port Authority

For your awareness. Thx

From: Wilson, Duncan <Duncan.Wilson@portvancouver.com=>

Sent: Friday, June 29, 2018 9:10 AM

To: Zacharias, Mark ENV:EX

Cc: Gooderham, Coleen E ENV:EX; Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; Lalari, Terry; Wilson, Duncan
Subject: Meeting Request | Vancouver Fraser Port Authority

Hi Mark,

I am writing in the hopes that we can find some time for a discussion within the next few weeks. | would
like to share with you some of the port authority’s perspectives with respect to the proposed amendments
to the federal impact assessment act and hopefully have a chance to discuss your ministry’s involvement.

Your time would be greatly appreciated. | would be happy to come to your offices in Victoria should one of
the following dates work:

¢ Wednesday, July 4™
e Tuesday, August 7"
e Thursday, August 9"

Thank you and | look forward to hearing from you.
Regards,
Duncan

Duncan Wilson
Vice President, Corporate Social Responsibility

(}} PORT of
v/ vancouver

Vancouver Fraser Port Authority
100 The Pointe, 999 Canada Place
Vancouver, B.C. Canada V6C 3T4

P: 604.665.9067
portvancouver.com

Assistant: Karen Dales
e-mail: karen.dales@portvancouver.com
P: 604.665.9064
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, June 29, 2018 10:18 AM

To: Hughes, Trevor LBR:EX

Subject: RE: Ministers of Labour meeting - NFLD/Labrador - September 2018
Yup!

From: Hughes, Trevor LBR:EX

Sent: Friday, June 29, 2018 9:37 AM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Ministers of Labour meeting - NFLD/Labrador - September 2018

FYI — see below. | think | am following the process??
T.

From: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, June 28, 2018 9:52 AM

To: Hughes, Trevor LBR:EX

Cc: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX; Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX; Clark, Layne PREM:EX
Subject: Re: Ministers of Labour meeting - NFLD/Labrador - September 2018
No, none at all Trevor

Thanks

Geoff

Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 28, 2018, at 9:07 AM, Hughes, Trevor LBR:EX <Trevor.Hughes@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Geoff and Don, Minister Bains and | have been invited to the annual meeting of Labour
Ministers to be hosted September 4 and 5 in St. John’s. The last meeting was in
January of this year in Ottawa. It may seem soon to have another but the January
meeting was delayed from September 2017. BC just hosted the Deputies of Labour in
Richmond in May to plan for the September meeting. Topics will include workplace
mental health (which Minister Bains co-leads with Nova Scotia), the changing world of
work and employment standards, workplace impairment (mostly around cannabis), and
harmonization of occupational health and safety provisions across the country (flowing
from a commitment made at the Council of the Federation). Do you have any issues or
concerns with us attending? As for timing, the Legislature is not sitting in early
September and it is the week before UBCM.

Thanks kindly.

T.
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, June 29, 2018 11:45 AM

To: BCPSA Agency DMC List

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Subject: INFO: Ontario Cabinet

Attachments: ON_Cabinet_June 2018.docx

Colleagues: please find attached a short note on the new Ontario Cabinet. Thanks, oym
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: Friday, June 29, 2018 11:47 AM
To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Subject: INFO: Ontario Cabinet
Attachments: ON_Cabinet_June 2018.docx

Geoff: please find attached a short note on the new Ontario Cabinet. Thanks, oym
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, June 29, 2018 11:49 AM

To: Mercier, Veronique IGRS:EX; Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Cc: Brodeur, Chantal IGRS:EX; Breheret, Julie IGRS:EX

Subject: RE: Entente Canada-CB en matiére de langues officielles pour les services en francais

2018-2019 a 2022-2023

Merci. oym

From: Mercier, Veronique IGRS:EX

Sent: Friday, June 29, 2018 11:38 AM

To: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Brodeur, Chantal IGRS:EX; Breheret, Julie IGRS:EX

Subject: FW: Entente Canada-CB en matiére de langues officielles pour les services en frangais 2018-2019 a 2022-2023

Formidable nouvelle ce matin!!

Madame Joly a signé I'Entente.

From: Viau, Myriam (PCH) [mailto:myriam.viau@canada.ca]

Sent: Friday, June 29, 2018 11:13 AM

To: Mercier, Veronique IGRS:EX

Cc: Brodeur, Chantal IGRS:EX; Delage, Isabelle (PCH)

Subject: Entente Canada-CB en matiére de langues officielles pour les services en frangais 2018-2019 a 2022-2023

Bonjour,

Nous avons le plaisir de vous informer que le ministére du Patrimoine canadien a approuvé I'Entente Canada-Colombie-
Britannique en matiére de langues officielles pour les services en frangais 2018-2019 a 2022-2023.

Pour votre information, vous trouverez ci-jointe la lettre d’approbation dans les deux langues officielles.
Le dossier original vous sera envoyée par courrier d’ici peu.

Si vous avez des questions, n’hésitez pas a me contacter.

Merci

Myriam Viau

Agente principale de programmes, Opérations et coordination régionale
Direction générale des langues officielles

Ministére du Patrimoine canadien, Gouvernement du Canada
myriam.viau@canada.ca, Téléephone: 819-934-9562/ ATS : 1-888-997-3123

Senior Program Officer, Operations and Regional Coordination
Official Languages Branch

Department of Canadian Heritage, Government of Canada
myriam.viau@canada.ca, Tel.: 819-934-9562/ TTY : 1-888-997-3123

*** EN TELETRAVAIL LE MARDI ***

Veuillez me répondre dans la langue officielle de votre choix | Please feel free to respond in the official language of your choice
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@3

« Les terres sur lesquelles nous travaillons se trouvent sur les territoires traditionnels Algonquins »
“The land on which we work is traditional Algonquin territory”
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, June 29, 2018 3:51 PM

To: Elliott, Genevieve IGRS:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX
Subject: Re: Annette Jordan - Move to Canada Place?

Genevieve: Sure. Thx.
Pierrette: please contact Tracy.

Thx, oym

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Elliott, Genevieve IGRS:EX

Sent: Friday, June 29, 2018 3:28 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX
Subject: RE: Annette Jordan - Move to Canada Place?

Hi Okenge,

Annette Jordan is currently located at the 3rd Floor — 865 Hornby Street and Energy & Mines would like the space where
she is currently located. | have enquired with Tracy Campbell to see if they could accommodate Annette at Canada Place
on a permanent basis. Please see Tracy’s response below from December 2017. Can we please discuss next steps for
relocating Annette?

From: Campbell, Tracy MAH:EX

Sent: Friday, December 29, 2017 11:50 AM

To: Elliott, Genevieve IGRS:EX

Subject: RE: Annette Jordan - Move to Canada Place?

Hi Genevieve,

At this time, I'm only focusing on moves for clients within the Economy sector and in particular, JTT and TAC. Once those
are complete, | will assess.

Thanks
Tracy

From: Elliott, Genevieve IGRS:EX

Sent: Wednesday, December 20, 2017 10:53 AM
To: Campbell, Tracy MAH:EX

Subject: Annette Jordan - Move to Canada Place?
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Hi Tracy,

Annette Jordan is on a TA with Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat. She is currently using office space at 3™ Floor —
865 Hornby Street. If possible and if Annette is the successful candidate in our job posting, we would like her to be a
mobile worker at Canada Place permanently. Would it be possible to move her to Canada Place as a mobile worker?
Would there be a cost to IGRS? She has her own computer set-up from IGRS. She would not need an office but should
need access to an MPS printer.

Sincerely,

Geneuvieve Elliott

Manager, Finance & Administration

Phone: 250.356.5004 Fax: 250.356-2814

(Gov't internal callers: 10 digit dialing in effect)

email: genevieve.elliott@gov.bc.ca

Internet: www.gov.bc.ca/officeofprotocol ; www.gov.bc.ca/intergovernmentalrelations

Mailing address:

Office of Protocol

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
PO Box 9422 Stn Prov Govt

Victoria, BC V8W 9V1

Physical Address:

Office of Protocol

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
2" Floor, 620 Superior Street

Victoria, BC V8V 1V2
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, June 29, 2018 4:10 PM

To: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Subject: FW: Meeting on Recognition Framework / Réunion sur le Cadre de reconnaissance
Attachments: NCR-#10663855-v1-FPT_MEETING_ -_REVISED_AGENDA_-_JULY_13_2018

_-_ENGLISH.....docx; NCR-#10668425-v1-FPT_MEETING__-_REVISED_AGENDA_-_JULY_
13_2018_-_FRENCH.DOCX

From: Caul, Doug D IRR:EX

Sent: Friday, June 29, 2018 2:11 PM

To: Fyfe, Richard J AG:EX

Cc: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Meeting on Recognition Framework / Réunion sur le Cadre de reconnaissance

Are you going to this Richard? | am.
DC

From: Wielinga, Anne [mailto:Anne.Wielinga@pco-bcp.gc.ca] On Behalf Of Fox, Christiane

Sent: Friday, June 29, 2018 2:07 PM

To: Fox, Christiane; Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; 'bev.yee@gov.ab.ca'; Kent Campbell;
'Michael.Richards@leg.gov.mb.ca'; Lynn Betzner; 'Jean-stephane.Bernard@mce.gouv.qc.ca' (Jean-
stephane.Bernard@mce.gouv.qc.ca); Bouchard, Helene (IGA/MAI; Kelliann Dean; Paul Ledwell; Patricia Hearn;
jim.connell@gov.yk.ca; Mike Aumond; KOkpik@GOV.NU.CA; 'aubreygover@gov.nl.ca'; 'Justin.Huston@novascotia.ca';
marie-jose.thomas@mce.gouv.qc.ca; Deborah.Richardson2@ontario.ca; james.wilson@leg.gov.mb.ca;
‘Tammy.Kirkland@gov.sk.ca'; 'Donavon.young@gov.ab.ca'; Caul, Doug D IRR:EX; Philip.bryden@gov.ab.ca; Fyfe, Richard
J AG:EX; Mike.Comeau@gnb.ca; Lee.Bell-Smith@gnb.ca; heatherjacobs@gov.nl.ca; martin_goldney@gov.nt.ca;
Karen.Hudson@novascotia.ca; wmackay@gov.nu.ca; paul.boniferro@ontario.ca; etmitchell@gov.pe.ca;
france.lynch@justice.gouv.qc.ca; glen.gardner@gov.sk.ca; Lesley.mccullough@gov.yk.ca; 'David.Wright@leg.gov.mb.ca'
Cc: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX; Lana Renaud; jade.hopkins@gov.sk.ca; Armande.Martine@leg.gov.mb.ca;
alicia.farrow@ontario.ca; Ciurescu, lolanda-Cristina; Julie.gionet@gnb.ca; Bellefontaine, Laura
(Laura.Bellefontaine@novascotia.ca); aemacphail@gov.pe.ca; bbailey@gov.nl.ca; angela.sale-roche@gov.yk.ca;
debbie_baert-reid@gov.nt.ca; Baines, Meda (MBaines@GOV.NU.CA); karenhunter@gov.nl.ca;
Sandra.bennett@novascotia.ca; Helene.vallieres@mce.gouv.qc.ca; Tanya.crimp@ontario.ca; Cheri.kellington@gov.sk.ca;
Ashley.bodnar@gov.ab.ca; Sarah.dafoe@gov.ab.ca; Richter, Connie AG:EX; Chantal.berard@leg.gov.mb.ca; Sophie.St-
Pierre@gnb.ca; Donna.Cormier@gnb.ca; kimd@gov.nl.ca; sharon_chynoweth@gov.nt.ca;
Brenda.campion@novascotia.ca; jperkins@gov.nu.ca; Linda.Shin@ontario.ca; Rodina.pantaleon@ontario.ca;
sthorne@gov.pe.ca; Nancy.gervais@justice.gouv.qc.ca; evelyne.gagne@justice.gouv.qc.ca; Scott.harron@gov.sk.ca;
Anna.mccashin@gov.sk.ca; Kelly.Gruber@gov.yk.ca; O'Leary, Alison; Lynch, Matthew; Kenney, lan;
‘Joanne.Bergeron2@canada.ca' (Joanne.Bergeron2@canada.ca); Legros, Julie; helene.laurendeau@aadnc-aandc.gc.ca;
Nathalie.G.Drouin@justice.gc.ca

Subject: RE: Meeting on Recognition Framework / Réunion sur le Cadre de reconnaissance

As discussed, please find attached the agenda for the upcoming meeting. Tel que discuté, veuillez trouver ci-
joint une copie de I'ordre du jour.

From: Wielinga, Anne On Behalf Of Fox, Christiane
Sent: Monday, June 25, 2018 2:23 PM
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To: Okenge Yuma Morisho <okenge.yumamorisho@gov.bc.ca>; 'bev.yee@gov.ab.ca' <bev.yee@gov.ab.ca>; Kent
Campbell <kent.campbell@gov.sk.ca>; 'Michael.Richards@leg.gov.mb.ca' <Michael.Richards@leg.gov.mb.ca>; Lynn
Betzner <Lynn.betzner@ontario.ca>; 'Jean-stephane.Bernard@mce.gouv.qc.ca' (Jean-
stephane.Bernard@mce.gouv.qc.ca) <Jean-stephane.Bernard@mce.gouv.gc.ca>; Bouchard, Helene (IGA/MAI
<helene.bouchard@gnb.ca>; Kelliann Dean <Kelliann.Dean@novascotia.ca>; Paul Ledwell <ptledwell@gov.pe.ca>;
Patricia Hearn <PatriciaAHearn@gov.nl.ca>; jim.connell@gov.yk.ca; Mike Aumond <mike_aumond@gov.nt.ca>;
KOkpik@GOV.NU.CA; 'aubreygover@gov.nl.ca' <aubreygover@gov.nl.ca>; 'Justin.Huston@novascotia.ca'
<Justin.Huston@novascotia.ca>; marie-jose.thomas@mce.gouv.qc.ca; 'Deborah.Richardson2@ontario.ca’
<Deborah.Richardson2@ontario.ca>; 'james.wilson@leg.gov.mb.ca' <james.wilson@leg.gov.mb.ca>;
'"Tammy.Kirkland@gov.sk.ca' <Tammy.Kirkland@gov.sk.ca>; 'Donavon.young@gov.ab.ca' <Donavon.young@gov.ab.ca>;
Doug.caul@gov.bc.ca; 'Philip.bryden@gov.ab.ca' <Philip.bryden@gov.ab.ca>; 'richard.fyfe@gov.bc.ca'
<richard.fyfe@gov.bc.ca>; 'dmjus@leg.gov.mb.ca' <dmjus@leg.gov.mb.ca>; 'Mike.Comeau@gnb.ca'
<Mike.Comeau@gnb.ca>; 'Lee.Bell-Smith@gnb.ca' <Lee.Bell-Smith@gnb.ca>; 'heatherjacobs@gov.nl.ca'
<heatherjacobs@gov.nl.ca>; 'martin_goldney@gov.nt.ca' <martin_goldney@gov.nt.ca>; 'Karen.Hudson@novascotia.ca'
<Karen.Hudson@novascotia.ca>; 'wmackay@gov.nu.ca' <wmackay@gov.nu.ca>; 'paul.boniferro@ontario.ca’
<paul.boniferro@ontario.ca>; 'etmitchell@gov.pe.ca' <etmitchell@gov.pe.ca>; 'france.lynch@justice.gouv.qc.ca'
<france.lynch@justice.gouv.qc.ca>; 'glen.gardner@gov.sk.ca' <glen.gardner@gov.sk.ca>; 'Lesley.mccullough@gov.yk.ca'
<Lesley.mccullough@gov.yk.ca>

Cc: Alison.Wensink@gov.bc.ca; 'Lana Renaud' <Lana.Renaud@gov.ab.ca>; 'jade.hopkins@gov.sk.ca'
<jade.hopkins@gov.sk.ca>; Armande.Martine@leg.gov.mb.ca; alicia.farrow@ontario.ca; 'Ciurescu, lolanda-Cristina'
<lolanda-Cristina.Ciurescu@mce.gouv.qc.ca>; 'Julie.gionet@gnb.ca' <Julie.gionet@gnb.ca>; Bellefontaine, Laura
(Laura.Bellefontaine@novascotia.ca) <Laura.Bellefontaine@novascotia.ca>; aemacphail@gov.pe.ca; bbailey@gov.nl.ca;
angela.sale-roche@gov.yk.ca; debbie_baert-reid@gov.nt.ca; Baines, Meda (MBaines@GOV.NU.CA)
<MBaines@GOV.NU.CA>; 'karenhunter@gov.nl.ca' <karenhunter@gov.nl.ca>; 'Sandra.bennett@novascotia.ca'
<Sandra.bennett@novascotia.ca>; 'Helene.vallieres@mce.gouv.qc.ca' <Helene.vallieres@mce.gouv.qc.ca>;
'Tanya.crimp@ontario.ca' <Tanya.crimp@ontario.ca>; 'Cheri.kellington@gov.sk.ca' <Cheri.kellington@gov.sk.ca>;
'Ashley.bodnar@gov.ab.ca' <Ashley.bodnar@gov.ab.ca>; 'Sarah.dafoe@gov.ab.ca' <Sarah.dafoe@gov.ab.ca>;
'Connie.richter@gov.bc.ca' <Connie.richter@gov.bc.ca>; 'Chantal.berard@leg.gov.mb.ca'
<Chantal.berard@leg.gov.mb.ca>; 'Sophie.St-Pierre@gnb.ca' <Sophie.St-Pierre@gnb.ca>; 'Donna.Cormier@gnb.ca’
<Donna.Cormier@gnb.ca>; 'kimd@gov.nl.ca' <kimd@gov.nl.ca>; 'sharon_chynoweth@gov.nt.ca'
<sharon_chynoweth@gov.nt.ca>; 'Brenda.campion@novascotia.ca' <Brenda.campion@novascotia.ca>;
'iperkins@gov.nu.ca' <jperkins@gov.nu.ca>; 'Linda.Shin@ontario.ca' <Linda.Shin@ontario.ca>;
'‘Rodina.pantaleon@ontario.ca' <Rodina.pantaleon@ontario.ca>; 'sthorne@gov.pe.ca' <sthorne@gov.pe.ca>;
'Nancy.gervais@justice.gouv.gc.ca' <Nancy.gervais@justice.gouv.qc.ca>; 'evelyne.gagne@justice.gouv.qc.ca'
<evelyne.gagne@justice.gouv.qc.ca>; 'Scott.harron@gov.sk.ca' <Scott.harron@gov.sk.ca>; 'Anna.mccashin@gov.sk.ca'
<Anna.mccashin@gov.sk.ca>; 'Kelly.Gruber@gov.yk.ca' <Kelly.Gruber@gov.yk.ca>; O'Leary, Alison
<Alison.O'Leary@pco-bcp.gc.ca>; Lynch, Matthew <Matthew.Lynch@pco-bcp.gc.ca>; Kenney, lan <lan.Kenney@pco-
bcp.ge.ca>; 'Joanne.Bergeron2@canada.ca' (Joanne.Bergeron2@canada.ca) <Joanne.Bergeron2@canada.ca>; Legros,
Julie <julie.legros@justice.gc.ca>; 'helene.laurendeau@aadnc-aandc.gc.ca' <helene.laurendeau@aadnc-aandc.gc.ca>;
Nathalie.G.Drouin@justice.gc.ca; Fox, Christiane <Christiane.Fox@pco-bcp.gc.ca>

Subject: Meeting on Recognition Framework / Réunion sur le Cadre de reconnaissance

Colleagues,

We wanted to make sure that you were aware that the Minister of Crown-Indigenous Relations and Northern
Affairs (CIRNA) intends to convene a meeting with provincial and territorial ministers responsible for
Indigenous affairs, justice and intergovernmental affairs, to discuss the Recognition and Implementation of
Indigenous Rights Framework. We understand that CIRNA is planning to hold these meetings on either July
11, 12, or 13 in Ottawa; grateful if you could let us know by Wednesday if there are any specific preferences
among these dates.
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We recognize that this is just prior to the meeting of the Council of the Federation, and that this will be a
particularly busy time for your governments. However, as we discussed in the spring, CIRNA is intensifying its
work on the Framework, and we recognize that this will include the need for political discussions.

As we stressed during our discussions on the Framework a few weeks ago, collaboration with provinces and
territories will be essential to make meaningful change that recognizes and implements Indigenous rights. And,
while the Framework will ensure that the recognition and exercise of Indigenous rights will be consistent with
the Canadian constitution, the Framework could have impacts on provinces and territories and your
relationships with Indigenous peoples.

To that end, we hope you will encourage ministerial participation in these upcoming meetings. This will be an
important opportunity to ensure that the views of provinces and territories are heard and considered.

Hélene Laurendeau
Deputy Minister, Crown-Indigenous Relations and Northern Affairs

Nathalie Drouin
Deputy Minister, Justice and Attorney-General of Canada

Christiane Fox
Deputy Minister, Intergovernmental Affairs and Youth

Fhkkdkdkdkdkhkhkdk

Collegues,

Nous voulions nous assurer que vous aviez pris connaissance de l'intention de la ministre des Relations
Couronne-Autochtones et des Affaires du Nord (RCAAN) de coordonner une réunion avec les ministres
provinciaux et territoriaux responsable pour les affaires Autochtones, la justice, et les affaires
intergouvernementales, pour discuter du Cadre de reconnaissance et de mise en ceuvre des droits des
Autochtones. Nous comprenons que RCAAN prévoit tenir ces réunions le 11, 12 ou 13 juillet; svp indiquez
d’ici mercredi, s'il y a des préferences de ses ministres parmi ces dates.

Nous reconnaissons que ces réunions précéderaient de trés prés la réunion du Conseil de la fédération,
d'autant plus que ce sera une période particulierement chargée pour vos gouvernements. Cependant, comme
nous en avons discuté au printemps, RCAAN intensifie son travail sur le Cadre et nous reconnaissons que
cela inclura le besoin de discussions politiques.

Comme nous l'avons souligné lors de nos discussions sur le Cadre il y a quelques semaines, la collaboration
avec les provinces et territoires sera essentielle pour apporter des changements significatifs qui reconnaissent
et mettent en ceuvre les droits des Autochtones. De plus, méme si le Cadre garantira que la reconnaissance
et I'exercice des droits autochtones seront conformes a la constitution canadienne, il pourrait avoir des
répercussions sur les provinces et territoires, ainsi que sur vos relations avec les peuples autochtones.

A cette fin, nous esperons que vous encouragerez la participation ministérielle & ces prochaines réunions. Ce
sera une occasion importante de s'assurer que les points de vue des provinces et des territoires soient
entendus et pris en considération.

Héléne Laureandeau
Sous-ministre, Relations Couronne-Autochtones et des Affaires du Nord

Me Nathalie G. Drouin, Ad. E.
Sous-ministre de la Justice et sous-procureure générale du Canada
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
Sent: Friday, June 29, 2018 4:23 PM

To: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX
Subject: RE: Mental Health and Addiction BN

Thx. Spoke with Neilane. She is planning to send us the BN next week. oym

From: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX
Sent: Friday, June 29, 2018 11:38 AM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Subject: Mental Health and Addiction BN

| will talk to you when we meet at 1:30pm today —to provide you with the latest.

Pierrette
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